Those persons wishing to speak on any item, whether or not it is included on the agenda, are requested to fill out and
submit to the Clerk of the Board a "Request to Speak" form. Thank you.

It is the intention of the Chino Valley Independent Fire District to comply with the Americans with Disabilities Act
(ADA) in all respects. If, as an attendee or a participant at this meeting, you will need special assistance beyond what is
normally provided, the Chino Valley Independent Fire District will attempt to accommodate you in every reasonable
manner. Please contact the Administration Office (909) 902-5260 at least forty-eight (48) hours prior to the meeting
to inform us of your particular needs and to determine if accommodation is feasible. Please advise us at that time if
you will need accommodations to attend or participate in meetings on a regular basis.

Any public record, relating to an open session agenda item, that is distributed within 72 hours prior to the meeting is
available for public inspection at the District's Administrative Headquarters, 14011 City Center Drive, Chino Hills,
CA91709.

CHINO VALLEY INDEPENDENT FIRE DISTRICT
Special Meeting - Standing Committee Meeting
Section 115 Trust Investment Committee

Administrative Headquarters
14011 City Center Drive
Chino Hills, CA 91709

Wednesday, August 17, 2022

10:00 AM

*TELECONFERENCE MEETING INFORMATION**
In accordance with AB 361 this meeting will be conducted remotely.

In order to participate in this meeting, please follow the following instructions.
Current Meeting GoToWebinarURL:
https://attendee.gotowebinar.com/register/8688764798606864

Please be aware that when you join the meeting real-time, your screen name will
appear on the GoToWebinar screen.

For ADA accommodations, please contact the Clerk of the Board at (909) 315-8805 or
by email at clerk@chofire.org 48 hours prior to the meeting.

REAL-TIME AND RECORDED PUBLIC VIEWING OF COMMITTEE
MEETINGS

The Committee will use the platform GoToWebinar to hold Committee Meetings.
Register using the GoToWebinar URL listed on the Committee meeting agenda.

Upon entering the meeting, you will be in listen-only mode and muted until called on.
For telephone real-time listen-only mode, registration is not required. Please follow the
instructions below:

Section 115 Trust Investment Commillee - August 17, 2022 Meecting ~ Page 1 of 107



1. Call: 1 (877) 568-4108
2. Enter attendee number: 318-657-008
3. Select the # key: 356-846-635

PUBLIC COMMENTS

The public will have the option to either submit a public comment by email to be read
into the record by the Clerk of the Board at the requested time during the Committee
Meeting, or participate real-time at the appropriate requested time during the meeting
by registering for the meeting and selecting the “raise hand” feature and the
appropriate time.

PUBLIC COMMENT - To be read by the Clerk of the Board during Committee
Meeting:

* Email your comments to clerk@chofire.org

* Email subject line should read: “Public Comment — Read by Clerk of the Board.”
List date of meeting. The body of the email should include the public comment exactly
as it should be read by the Clerk of the Board during the meeting. Specify if the
comment is on a topic not on the agenda. If the topic is not on the agenda, please
provide a topic description. If the comment is on a specific item on the agenda, please
clearly describe the location of the item on the agenda such as New Business and state
the number of the agenda item.

- Comments read by the Clerk of the Board must be limited to 300 words.

* Submit emails 1 hour prior to the start time of the Committee Meeting.

- Please note that your name will be read into the record.

PUBLIC COMMENT - Real-time public participation during Committee Meeting:

If you wish to provide a real-time public comment, please register at GoToWebinar
URL:

https://attendee.gotowebinar.com/register/8688764798606864

When registering for a real-time public comment, specify if the comment is on a topic
not on the agenda. If the topic is not on the agenda, provide a topic description. If the
comment is on a specific item on the agenda, clearly describe the location of the item on
the agenda such as New Business and state the number of the agenda item. You may
also use the “raise hand” feature at the appropriate time and you will be called upon
and unmuted.

* Log on to GoToWebinar with the URL link provided on the Committee agenda 15
minutes prior to the start of the meeting. Upon entering the meeting you will be muted.
* Registered attendees will be unmuted at the time of the public comment.

+ Attendees may also need to “unmute” their own devices to be heard.

Section 115 Trust Investment Committee - August 17, 2022 Meeting - Page 2 of 107



* When your name is called, begin the public comments by stating your name and
address

(optional) for the record.

- Comments must be limited to 5 minutes.

AGENDA
ROLL CALL
FLA E
PUBLIC INICATIONS

This is the time and place for the general public to address the Committee about subjects that
do not appear elsewhere on the agenda. The public may address items on the agenda at the
time addressed by the Committee.

Due to Committee policy and Brown Act requirements, action may not be taken on any issue
not on the agenda. When you address the Committee, please state your name and address
(optional) prior to making your remarks. Please limit your comments to 5 minutes.

MINUTES

1. inutes - May | )2 cetin

OLD BUSINESS - None

NEW BUSINESS

2. ) B ] - 2
Purpose is to review the 2nd Quarter Investment Report.

3. DISCUSSION OF FISCAL YEAR END TRUST REPORTING AND AUDIT
REQUIREMENTS

Purpose is for the Committee to discuss the timing for the June 30, 2022 fiscal year end
audit of the 115 Retirement Trust, as well as for delivery of the annual report to the
District's Board of Directors.

4. CHINO VALLEY FIRE DISTRICT SECTION 115 TRUST ANNUAL REPORT

Purpose is to review and discuss the Draft 2021-22 Annual Report for the Section 115
Trust.

5. REVIEW OF INVESTMENT POLICY STATEMENT
Purpose is to conduct a review of the Chino Valley Fire District 115 Trust Investment
Policy.

Section 115 Trust Investment Committee - August 17, 2022 Neeting - Page 3 of 107



Policy.

ADJOURNMEN I

The meeting will be adjourned to a Regular Meeting of the Section 115 Trust Investment
Committee to be held on Wednesday, November 16, 2022 at 10:00 a.m. at the District
Headquarters Office located at 14011 City Center Drive, Chino Hills, CA, 91709.

I, Sandra Escudero, Acting Clerk of the Board, on behalf of the Board of Directors, do
hereby certify that a copy of this agenda has been posted by 6:00 p.m., on Friday, August 12,
2022.

\J (qu {1_;&14’_ el o b

"Sandra Escudero, Acting Clerk of the Board




MINUTES 1.
CHINO VALLEY INDEPENDENT FIRE DISTRICT
NO STAFF REPORT

Minutes - May 18, 2022 Meecting
ATTACHMENTS:

Minutes - May 18, 2022 Mccting

Section 115 Trust Investment Committee - August 17, 2022 Meeting - Page 5 of 107



CHINO VALLEY INDEPENDENT FIRE DISTRICT
Special Meeting - Standing Committee Meeting
Section 115 Trust Investment

Administrative Headquarters Wednesday, May 18, 2022
14011 City Center Drive 10:00 a.m. Committee Meeting
Chino Hills, CA 91709

MINUTES

ROLL CALL

Finance Director Steve Heide, Committee Vice Chair

Interim Human Resource Director Andrew Tse, Committee Secretary
Firefighter/ Paramedic Jason Farnsworth, Committee Member
Incoming Finance Director Mark Shaker

Director Ellen Clark, PFM Asset Management LLC

Committee Clerk, Ariana Cisneros

FLAG SALUTE

Committee Vice Chair Steve Heide

CHANGES TO THE AGENDA

No changes to the agenda.

PUBLIC COMMUNICATIONS

None.
MINUTES

Minutes — February 23, 2022 Meeting

Committee Vice Chair Heide requested any public comment on this agenda item.
There was no public comment.

Committee Vice Chair Heide requested any Committee comment on this agenda item.
There was no Committee comment.

Moved by Committee Member Farnsworth seconded by Committee Secretary Tse, carried
by a 3-2 voice vote to approve this item as presented.

AYES: BOARD MEMBERS: Heide, Tse and Farnsworth.
NOES: BOARD MEMBERS: None.
ABSTAIN: BOARD MEMBERS: None.

Section 115 Trust Investment Commiltee - August 17, 2022 Neeting - Page 6 of 107



Section 115 Trust Committee Meeting
Wednesday, May 18, 2022
Page 2 of 2
ABSENT: BOARD MEMBERS: Williams and Robexrts.

OLD BUSINESS

None.

NEW BUSINESS

CAPITAL MARKETS UPDATE — 1ST QUARTER 2022

Purpose is to review and discuss the Capital Markets Update and 1% Quarter 2022 Review.

Committee Vice Chair Heide reported that representative Ellen Clark from PFM was in attendance
to present an overview of the reports and answer questions.

Committee Vice Chair Heide requested public comment on this agenda item.

There was no public comment.

Committee Vice Chair Heide requested any comment from the Committee on this agenda item.
There was no comment from the Committee.

Moved by Commiittee Secretary Tse, seconded by Committee Member Farnsworth, carried
by a 3-2 voice vote to approve this item as presented.

AYES: BOARD MEMBERS: Heide, Tse and Farnsworth.
NOES: BOARD MEMBERS: None.

ABSTAIN: BOARD MEMBERS: None.

ABSENT: BOARD MEMBERS: Williams and Roberts.

ADJOURNMENT

Committee Chair Williams adjourned the meeting at 10:37 a.m. to the next Regular Section 115
Meeting scheduled for Wednesday, August 17, 2022, at 10:00 a.m. at the District Headquarters
Office located at 14011 City Center Drive, Chino Hills, CA 91709.

APPROVED AND ADOPTED THIS 17" DAY OF AUGUST 2022.

Andy Tse, Committee Secretary Mark Shaker, Committee Vice Chair

Section 115 Trust Investment Committee - August 17. 2022 Meeting - Page 7 of 107



NEW BUSINESS 2.

CHINO VALLEY INDEPENDENT FIRE DISTRICT
STAFF REPORT

DATE: AUGUST 17, 2022
TO: SECTION 115 TRUST INVESTMENT COMMITTEE
FROM: DAVE WILLIAMS, FIRE CHIEF

SUBJECT: CAPITAL MARKETS UPDATE - 2ND QUARTER 2022

PURPOSE:

Purpose is to review the 2nd Quarter Investment Report.

DI SSION:

A representative from PFM, the 115 Trust's investment advisor, shall review the 2nd Quarter
investment report with the Committee.

RECOMMEND

It i1s recommended that the Committee receive and file this report.

ATTACHMENTS:

Section 115 Trust Investment Committee - August 17. 2022 Meeting - Page 8 of 107



LOT JO 6 258 - SUNLAIN ZZ0T LT 1SNSNY - 2511 WIWO)) JUSWI)SIAU] JSNI] ¢ | UOL09G

0L2/-€6S-SLY

€016} Vd ‘ewydiepeqyd LL1P6 YO ‘oosuel] ueg 1sAleuy 9018 Jual) ‘sisboy alueyds)g
Jooj4 pich 100|4 yial lue)nsuo) Buibeuey I0IUSS ‘Y4D ‘YUWS NEN
19v.AS 19BN GC L L jeayg elulojile] | Joj0a1Q e|Q usl3

077 wawabeuepy yossy Nd4d wes | Juswebeuepy a1

Z2Z0Z ‘0€ aunf papuz Japenp ayj o
MBIADY 9OUBULIOLIS JUDWI)ISOAU|

Jouisig aai4 AsjleA oulyo

juswabeuew
}o9sse ( wid



L0130 0T 28ed - Sumesp\ ZZ0g °L 1 1SnSny - 99)IWI0)) JUSTNSOAU] JSTIT, G| UOTI0SS

M3IADY ABajea)S JuawilsaAau| xR s}oyJe\ jeldueul



Ll

LOT 3O 11 958 - Sunes 7Z0Z L1 1snSny - 90)JITWOY) JUSWSSAU] JSNUI], ¢ UOHOSS

elRjew siuyj o} Bugjefel sainsofasip juepoduy) 10§ JuswINoop siyy jo abed jse| suf 0} Jajel oseald "Sabejusciad se passa.idxe ale SUINJSY SIS JUSWISSAU] [82JN0S

%90 %80 %Ll %€90  %LLO0  %SLO0  %LLO g Anseal] "s'n Aed 06
%LeT  %EEL %6L°L-  %eC'S- %2l LT~ %LEOZ- %EPLL- pauisiaAlQ |eqolo |9INT NDP
%90°L-  %620- %SLL-  %l0S  %8L8L- %6Y9L- %LOLL- asn-xe sjebaibby feqo| "bauig
%lLE  %¥ST %P0 %98°L-  %S9LL- %ZL9L- %8ELL- (asn) pautensuod pialA YbiH (eqol JINviogd 30|
%06°C  %LEE  %L6T  %E0T  %89T- %St~  %SEb- Xapul ueoT pabelana assing HpaId
%Lty  %8YE  %OLT  %BLZO0  %LQTL- %6LPL- %EQ6- PBIA UbIH ‘dioD "s'N ‘Bawig
%..°0 %180 %060 %810 %LSE-  %LOE-  %2SO0- JeaA ¢-| ‘Anseal] "s'n ‘Bawig
%St} %6E°L %EL’L %9L°0- %8CTL- %llL9- %lET- HPaIO/AUBWIWBAOCS "S'N "paunsiu] ‘Bqwig
%.9°L %E9°L %S0°'L %.L0-  %S80L- %SOLL- %E0G- UPAIDAUBWIWIBA0S S ' bauilg
%51 %Ct L %820  %P60- %6Z0L- %SE0L- %69t 91eba1BbY 'S'N Bauwig
%28’ 66.C %68  %YEPL %lTHZ  %Pbt8L %99 G- wnjey [ej0 | xapuj Apowwo) Biaquioolg
%65 'S %.6€  %06C  %lLLO-  BLLTL- %EC0Z- %ITLL- xapu| padojaraqd 1134VN/VEd3 3514
%68, %t.9 %0€S %00t  %l29- %0Z02- %00°.L- xapu| LI3y Aynb3 1134vN 3S14
%90°C  %6.C  %8LT  %IS0  %82TST- %EILL- %St LL- 1BN) W3 1DSIN
%229 %L.€ %SSC %Vv6°C %SYTZ- %26C2- %SSLL- (1aN) deg [ews YSNxXe PHOM DV DS
%ERY  %2C6C  %0ST  %SE)L %Ch6L- %P 8L- %ELEL- (1I8BN) Y'SN-Xd PHOM OV IDSIN
%9.°8 %869 %00/ %129 %S.LGL- %8L0Z- %996GlL- (19N) xapu| ppop OV OSSN
%0t'S  %0.C %0272 %.0°} %Ll LL- %.S6L- %LSPL- (1eN) 34v3a 10S
| ] ol Ym0 ) ey | B e T T P R il "h o Rl TR LTI MNINAALLVINGDLLY
%0€6  %96Fr %08t  %O0bL %EY'EE-  %SH'62- %ST6L- X3apuj Yol 0002 llessny
%SE 6 %1L6°S %.L'S %Ly  %0CST- %EV'EZT- %0TLL- Xapu| 0002 llessny
%506  %0t9 %68t  %8L9 %82 9L- %LELL- %8ZGL- Xapu| anjeA 0002 llassny
%6t0L %91/ %t0°/ %L6G %00°L2- %L8'LZ- %86°9L- X3apu| 00SZ llassny
%62 LL  %P08 %96 %659 %0E°LL- %.SL2- %S89L- xapu| deopiy flassny
%08FL  %SPEL %6C VL %8STL %l 8L- %l08Z- %I602- Xapu| ymols 000} llessny
%0S0L %697/ %L/ %.8°9 %289  %98CL- %LZTL- xapu| anje/\ 0001 llessny
%.STL  %EY0L  %090L %..6 %.8°€L- %0L'L2- %0.9L- Xapuj 000¢ 9SSy
%96°CL  %PLLL  %LELL  %090L %290L- %966L- %OL9L- 005 d'8S
I e e O e Gt R | S e SR St | SN T ALINDI J1LSINOC
EIA (] == Ed BT BE [ d10
sliabeueyy sSejD 19SSY-Hny AHIYIWINNS LIMEVIN ATEILEVYND jJuswabeuew

220z ‘0¢ sunr papug Jsuenp auyj 104

}osse ( wd



'l

e unr ke, unr

0c, unr

ISe]

L01 JO 1 988 - Suneay Zzoz "L1 1SNS0Y - 951TWWO.) JUSUNSIAU] JSTLL], G| | UOT05G

|d0 810D

glL.unr

gL, unr

Zboune

zeoe 120z
09090 2|loge

AW N 2D N

%91~

0

Fa

Sjey uoneyu| Alyuop

0coz 6L0Z
DO 0 VI 0 O D

AW N 2AE W N =

9}
K

80T

9]
[

2
[N}

Q

=

9}

=

0z
9}

w

[9]

N

- T
WILROT, g W oy B
%69

(vS) pajsnipy Ajeuosess
UmoI dao |esy 's'n

%0
%L
%<
%E
Y%t
%S
%9
Y%L
%8
%6
%01

%0~

%0€-

%0Z-

%01~

%0

%01

%0C

%0

%07

So/ISie)S J0qET JO neaing '80in0g

abueyd % AOA

saoi
-1j52 NQM&%BUN&Q\NNBOCQE $41q aNJq Y4pp s4aqitiu Jonion M2IpUL Sinqg anjq NN\M.&‘N .N\NQSQD\Q 22inog

pazjjenuuy ‘ys ‘abueyd %ood

%1 18 ymolb }sesalo) pey eyl suoneadxa Buissiw ‘o0 Ajuo 1e ul Buiwod
umolb 4as Jspenb puooss yum ‘Yimolb olwouods Buiigqoy [11s aJe SUMOPYOO|
61-AINOD palejas pue dlwapued ay} Jo sjooys Bunabul sy ‘eulyd uj ,-Buibusjeys
KiBurseauoul, aq |IM "S'N aU} Ul UOISS@9aJ B BUIPIOAR 1By} paulem pue 9%¢'Z 01 %62
WoJ} 2202 10} 1sedalo) uimodb " n st 1no uiebe aouo pun4 Alelguoly |euoneulau|
ay} ‘uosuedwod Ul 99"} JO 9SBaID3P [BNUUE UR 0] Pasinal A|pJemumop sem Yimolb
(d@o) onpoud onsawiop ssolb g Jauenb puooag ysi Alepuooas Buimolb e s
yimoib o1wouo9s Buimols ‘uonepul aziioud o} sanuiuod Aoljod Alelsuow sy  «

'sieak || uey}l aJow Ul aw }sJi du} Jo) AInr Ul Sajel S) asiel 0] 19S Sl yueq |eauan
ueadoing ay) pue ‘AInr SiU} 2002 S0ULS SWIL }SHY SU1 JOJ 81Bl YJewyouaq Sy paseauoul
os|e yueg |euoljeN SSIMS 9] "Sieak pz Aeau ul 1sabbiq sy ‘Aine siy1 sdq 00| Aq a1l
1Ssalalul Yiewyouaq s pasiel epeue) Jo jueg ay} aAow asLdins e uj Jayua sayiy alel
ab.e| ul auo|e aq Jou pinom ‘s N 8yl "sdq QoL SB yonw se yoeal ayiy S.Ane jo azis
8y} 9as Aew am ‘s|aaa| Bupealq-piooal 1e Ul Buiwod uollejiul pua-1auenb auj yim pue
‘Aiiond doy s,pad ay) paulewsal uoieyul Buijiequiod ‘ssajaylauoN ‘ymolb oiwouoda
01 SYSl apIsumop ay} uspybioy pinod suoipuod [eoueuy Buluayybin moy jo aseme
aJaMm S|eIDIIO "¥66 1 90UIS Iy dAISSaIB6. 1sow oyl oY1y s,aunp Bupjew ‘Ajeanoadsal
‘sdq G/ pue (sdq) sjuiod siseq 0G JO SOYIY YlIIm ‘aunp pue Aejy Ul Salel pasiel pa-
ay] Jepenb ay) Buunp ao1m} sajes Buisiel ‘eouels Aoljod Aielauow saissaibbe ue
Buiuelurew usaq sey (pad) sAlasay |elspa syl uoneyw pazisino siyy ubly o] <«

"A1JUnoo ay] aay Juapisald ayl mes yolym
uswuwIaA0b ul umopyealq e 0] Pa| 1y} SISO OILLIOU0Da UB PILLE ‘aunp ul 1.l uolne|jul
lenuue 9,9'yG e padualadxa exue WS ‘AIonlial ubip-aignop ojul |eaids uoleul uass
aABY Sal1uUN0o awos ‘(N3) siexew Buibiawa uj “jouoo Builobuo ay) 0] anp anuiuoo

saoud ABiaus Aemeuns se ‘9,9'g 18 BupjEaIg-pI0Dal BI0W 10§ SUOIEIDaDXS SMOYS OS|e
uolieyui [enuue eaje oJng auljpeay J0) SlBWIISS Ysey aunr ayl ‘sieak om} ised ay)
J9A0 sWinNLIoleIOW JUSJ 8y} JO SJUBUWIAI Y} pUE 1a)JewW 91e)sa |eal Joy B woly wajqoud
Aupgepioge swoy ayy Bunybijubiy ‘AoA %8°S 18 sieak g¢ Ul 1sow ay) Aq Buibuns ‘sajel
[elual Buisuy s1 sybiy assy) 0} uonepul buljjodosd siaalp ulew ay1 J0 aUO ABIN UI %0°9
SNsIaA 96°G dn sem ‘AB1oua pue poo} Sapnjoxa Yoiym ‘|do 2100 ajiym ‘KB Ul 94,9°8
j0 ajes Buikzzip Apealje ay) wouy Buiquud ‘%, |6 dn sem (|dD) Xapu| 8dlid JawnNsuoy
[e10] ‘siseq (AOA) JeaA-19A0-189A B UQO "aunp ul sybiy Jeak-0F Mau 11y uoljeyul |[enuue
SE ‘UONBSISAUO0D 9y} ajeulwop o} Buinuijuod uolejul Yyim papus Jauenb sy «

AWONOD3 3HL

Justebeueyy sser) Jessy-nnp
2Z0z ‘0¢ aunr papu3 Jauenp ayj Jo4

AIVINNNS LIMNIVIN ATHILEVNO

juswabeuew
}osse ( wyd



el LOT JO €1 988 - Sunssy 707 "L1 ISNSNY - 9911 WII0.) JUSWISAAU] JSNI] G [ UONOSS

‘Bilequioolg :92in0s

(2202 'LE JeW) SBUNING Po <+ e-- (zz0z '0€ unr) seuning pag - Spund pad pin

b untgg.unt gz ount g Ut oz unf o gl.uns gLunp L une gl une o gL une
%00

%S0
%0}
%S L
%0¢C
%S T
%0€

%S €

9)ey 19bie] spund |eispay

‘Bisquioolg :92in0s
LIRS Buunjoenuep

L& Inp oc, Inr Bl INF 8L inr Zbnre gL nr Skonr vl ne
01

Sy

0s
"A@ VA 09
s9

04

INd s®21A98 9 Bunyoeinuep WSI

"Sjans| olwapued-aid Jo Jley Uey} SSa| ‘oWl} U0 palaAllap

Buiaq obiea jo 9,9¢ Alejewixoidde yum swisjgolsd asod o) sanunuos AjjIgenal
s|npayos 1ybiay) uesso [eqold ‘uado aJe jey} SIaINjOBINUEBW 8S0U) JO4 "SaUl| WONOY
.Saluedwod uo Buyblom pue waishs sy} ybnouayl Buyddu jus aie sumopinys Aq
pasneo saloloe) pasolo pue sjuawdiys payoo|d syl ‘leybueys a1 sanio ul uiebe
80U0 quijo 0} UIbag sisquinu gL-gIAQD SE 1eaJyl e asod 0] anuiuod pue Jayenb
ay} Buunp s1e1ues Buunioenuew juepodwi Jo SUMOPYO0| sholawnu 0} pa| Aaljod
umopdoo| gINOD-019z, s.euly) ‘Buibew |esipaw Jo) SaAp 1SBIIU0D 0] SIayewolne
wioy) ‘ssuisnpur jo abuel peolq e ss04oe saoud pasealoul pue sabeyoys

pshunuoo o0} buipes| ‘palanodal wodj Jey ||is ale suleys Alddns [eqol <«

"0202 Iudy 92UIS 1S9MO| 83U} ‘ZZ0Z 2UNnr Ul $2- 01 Yiuow snoiaaid ay)

woJ syuiod 6° | AQ pasealosap J01edIpul 9OUSPLUOD JAWNSU0D 8yl ‘NT oyl u| ‘Aepy
ul Buipeal Z'c0L pasiral-A|piemumop e wolj /g6 0} Buisealdsap ‘SMo| Yuow-g|
Uy sBuipeas 90USPYUOD JOWNSUOD SUN[ SB SBWO0D UMOPMO|S SIY Judy Ul ypmolb
%60 WO} UMap ‘%z 0 1snl Buisu ‘Aepy ul pamols ymoub Buipuads Jawnsuod
'S'N ay1 u| AljleqolBb saiwouoos uo Belp e o3 Buipes) ‘|je) 01 SBNUIUOD 3DUSPLUOD
Jawinsuo9 ‘asll 0} @NUNUOI UOISSadal B JO 3S1 9yl pue saoud yjoq sy <«

‘sjo9fosd uononIISuod pajiels uo suswfed

abebuow Aed 0} Buisnjal ase sallo gz sSoIoe slaAngawoy asaulyd) se sjuswAed
abebuow Jo pookoq Bunejeossa Ajpidel e yum ‘B6uljood oneweIp B uUsss osje sey
19xJewW Buisnoy s,eulyD "9%G'Z 0} aleJ s}l asiel 0} pajoadxa si yueg anIesay ZN
8y} se sieak ¢ | ul1sow sy Japenb puooas ay; ul %z Bules seoud asnoy
S.puejeaz MaN Yum ‘sasealour o) Buijoeal sioxiew 91e)Ss [eal JIay) U9ss ARy
puejesz MaN pue epeue) se |yons sjayiew |eqolo ‘sainssaid Ateuone|ul seq
0] sajel Buiseasoul pa4 ay) Jo 1onpoidAg B s YoIUm ‘%G9 Z JO MO| L Z0Z dUl 991M}
uey) a10W ‘%t °G JO alel-paxl) Jeak-g¢ abelane ay) yum Jauenb sy pspus yaiym
‘seje) abebuow Ul aseasoul ay) wouy Wed abiej Ul ‘swals AYpgeplole 1o 3oe| SiyL
'9002 AInr 8ouIS |9A9] 1S9MmO]| Ul ‘ABIA Ul G Z0 | JO SMO| pJoDal JBauU 0} ||9) Xapul
Aniigepioye Buisnoy ,sio)eay JO UONBIDOSSY [euUOlEN 8yl Aiigepioye Buisealoap
0} 8np SMO|S puewap se ‘|000 0} unbaq Ajjeuy sey }oxuew Buisnoy joy-pat oy| «

ONIHOLVM 3H.3IM LVYHM

JustwebeuRy SselD Jossy-4inp AYVIANNS LIXAVIN ATHILHYVNO jJuswabeuew

ZZ0Z ‘0¢ dunr papu3 Japenp ay) 104

19sse ( wyd



vl LOT1 JO t1 98ed - Sunesjy zz0g L1 1SnSny - 05)1WW0)) JUUNSIAU] ISTU], G| UOT0OS

Aousjsistioa 1of synse. sbujuies aasod

Ajo apnjoul 03 pajsnipe pue S8jeLljSa piemio) ipaf-auo U0 PISeq Paeinojed ale sojel J3/d. AR ) wmc_ ules ul
Biaquioolg ‘sainos ymolb ueyy Jayiels 94,6°¢ Jo sbuluies ui sulpap e yodal 0} paoadxs ag pjnom xapul

aBeiany 122 A-G Q00T I18SSNY =~ — = — 0002 [19sshy 3y} ‘papn|oxa aJaM 10109S SIyj J| Jauenb puooas ay} 10} 00S 498 dY1 Jo} ymolab
%sménwﬂ_“m 005 %S ON _% - o mwm des o sbuiuies 01 JoInquIU09 1sabie| oyl aq 0} paadxa si 10109s ABlaug ay) ybisu|

: _ _ _ - oL sbulue3 j19s10€4 01 BuIpI0dDE ‘AllEUOIIPPY (%8'E) 0Z0Z $O 8oUls Xapul ayl Aq

papodal ajes ypmolb sBuluies 1samo| syl YJew Im Ul ‘Jauenb ay) 1o el yimolb
[enyoe ayl st %L ¥ "% ¥ S! Jauenb ayl 10l 00S 4'9S Jo) @jel ymolb sbulules
pa1oadxs auy ‘zzoz ‘1 AInr Jo se ‘ybisu| sbuluie] jogoe 0] Buipioooy «

4%
vl

...... § Bt Wankod) (B, Vo8~ .\ 3 s ) S o ‘KjoAI10adsal ‘9% /99| - PUB %G8 gL~ PauInial SaoIpul 0001

. t 8k llossny pue dea-piy |[9ssny au] ‘sdeo-abf.e| pue -piw buibbe| Jeuenb ay) Bulinp
- i, %02/ 1- pauIn}al ‘Xapu| 000z 119ssNy auyl Aq pejuasaidal se ‘sdeo-||lewls <«
z (%181~ "SA %Z8'9-) sdq G611 Ag Xapul yimolb ay) pawiopadino

sey xapul anjeA ay} ‘syluow g Buljien ayl JaAQ "9%Z6 0g- pauinial yoiym ‘Xapu|
ymols) 000 L [1I9sshy ayy Aq psjuasaldal se ‘sy001s ymolab Buiwiopadino ‘o1z 21 -
pauinjal ‘xapu| anjeA 0001 [19ssny ayl Aq pajuasaldal Se ‘Sy001s anjepA <«

ve

+$01pu| 32015 10fep Jo soley 3/d
‘Rem
ay) buipes| (%16°G-) aleoylesH pue ‘(%62°G-) AB1ou3 (%60°S-) sammnn (%z9 ¥-)

6 .
Hequioolg :2ainos so|ders Jawnsuod yum ‘Jspenb ayy Jaao siawiopad 1saq ay) siam ABisug pue

WOCVL | HGOEL | %IEG | %ELE-  WOSEL | WEVEL  WIEE | WILTL | WGSEE %90 | %OZ T |JEdALm S10]09S aAlsuajad ‘suolienjeA Yol Jlayl wWoJd) auljoap pue >w___“—m_o> panuljuoo
%950 | WOLOE | WhHOZ- | %06 Ll | %IGIZ | %6LOL | %EEE | %ELOLT | OIS | %EGS | %Z8ZE | QlAm ‘ o R

 W60S | HILOZ- | WZLYL- | %0B G %ZOZ | %BLPL  %IEG | %0SLL  %6TS  %I9b | %019 | QD= Butess ‘s1000s mEE..otma 1SI10M B8y} Or_®>ﬂ, (%¥T 0T ) ABojouyoa] sen-Cee
s | wossel | T3 seumew  woaL o | Kewouz | oNES |9 pue (%1 20g-) S92IAIBS uoledIuUNWWOoD ‘(%G1 92-) AJBUOI8IISI] JAWNSUOD

i [eay

) ] 0 e ks > 90p-
%0¢€-

"1openb ay} Joy suinjal aAlebau yum papus s10198s || |8 ‘deS UIYIAA <€

‘Jeak e
%0C-

ﬁ.. 7 w— %aL- 19A0 Ul [8A8] 1S9MO]| SH 0] SUNf UL |[8) XBPU| S0USPLUOD JBWNSUOD 8y} ‘uoneul ybiy
. ..- %0 Anusisisiad 1aA0 sUI190u09 pue ‘saoud seb ybiy ‘sanssi uieyo Ajddns |eqob ‘euiyd
i %0l Ul SUMOpPo0| palejal-JIAQYD ‘QUIBIYN Ul JEM S.BISSNY UM JUSLWIUOIIAUD UR U} <«

%0C
%0€
%0k
%08

aunp Yybnouyy %96°61 1S0| sey 43S

8yl ‘(QLA) 91ep-0)-IeaA "uU0ISSa2al B Jo ANjigeqold Buimolb Jo 1509 ay) 1e ‘uonejul
umop Buibung uo pasnooy A|9|0s pa- yshimey e Jo 1oeduwl ayy paybiom s10jseAul sk
Jayenb ay} Joj %0191~ Jo uinjas sAlebau e palsod (4'8S) Xapu| 00S d'9S UL <«

2202 ‘0 eunp pepug Spoliad
103095 Aq SoUBLLIIOLR XSPU| 00S dBS ALlIND3 J21LS3N0A

wswsbeueyy ssejo Jassy-Hinp AIYINNNS LIMHVYIN ATHILAEVND jJuswebeuew
220z ‘0€ duUnr papu3 1auEny ay) Jod }1asse ( wyd



gl L0130 G 958 - Sunespy Zzog “L1 1SNSNY - 09)IWWO ) JUsW)SIAU] JSTI], [ [ UOHIS

AoUs)sISU0D 104 snsau sbujures salisod

Ajuo apnpout 0} pajsnipe pue SSpeuIljSa PlemIo) 1eaf-8U0 U0 PESEq Pajejnafes aie SoNel J/d.
‘B1aquioojg :92inos

abeleny leaA-G s1eviE Bulbiswz DS s ey Buiblews (DS
abelony 1EAA-G 34V IOSIN - 34v3 IOSN

ke nr oz, Inp 6L e 8L, I Lbnp
oL

33

L
el
i

9L
Ll
L
6l

oz

»$921pu| finb3 [OSI Jo soney 3/d

‘Blaquioolg :90inos

| W8V L %0992 i %ITTT- ! %kL6L- | %lSie ¢ BT T | %8L G ' %sLe- %iz8 ! %00 - | %Ok e~ JBAA L m

WLO L~ WGHOL- | WELGL-  %IELL  WOSVE | WSTHT | WITVL %SG Th  %YB L | %ET VL %EPIZ- | QLA
WOS6 | %E90L- | KIVEL | %EE KT | %ZITZ- | %OLLL- %66~ %EEEL | %liv | %EOL | %iwE QLD
sampn | woosppy | W3 , 0 saudels . asig

s|esalely  yaaL o | yiesH sjelueuly  ABiaug

|eay 3 | Jansuo

HESEEE wor-
%ge-
%08
%Gz

1 %0Z-
" %G
%01~
%S~
= _ - %0
|

%S
%01
%SGl

I

- N

| i i il i

I ! W+ i =

v | | i
! i al 4 il I

2c0C ‘0€ suny papug spolisd
$10329§ 'S'N-X3 IMOVY IOSIN

"94,6G°/ L- Buluinjas ‘sygyiew Aunbas [euoieulalul sy) uiypm pawopadiapun
‘xapuj deg lewsS "S'N-X3 IMOV IDSIN Aq paiuasaidas se ‘sdes-lews <«

"%E9°G L- YIMOID YSN-X PIOAA

OV IDSIN SNSIBA %Z/"|LL- PAUIN}al 8n(eA YSN-Xa PHOM DV |DSIN Jeak 1se| Jo pus
9yl SpIEMO} PaAIaSqo pual} 8y} JO UOIBNUIIU0D B ‘s1axtepy Alinb3 [euoneulaju)

ay1 ssouoe Jouenb ay) 1o} s)003S Yimosb pawliopedino sy001s anjep, <

‘suoljen|ea deayo AjoAllelal uanlb ssausAloeI e S,SSB|D
}asse aU] 19s)j0 ‘spuimpeay sofew uiewal SUOIIOUBS PalBIDOSSE pue ‘aulelyn pue
eissny usamiaq Jem Bulobuo ay) ‘sainssaid uoneyul ‘suoisua) |eonljodoss) «

‘KlaA0adsal

‘%80°81- Pue %09 ¥ |- Jo suinjal Aauenb yum umop xapul ayj pabbelp eiensny
pue uedepr ‘9% /| t1- Buluinial xapu| 34v3 1DSIN 8l pawlopadino Apybijs adoing
‘uoneyul ur dnuni sy} pue suIadu09 YmoJdb Buimols sudsaq “seinba ssauiyn

10 uonezijigels Jusdal ay} o} pa| poddns awulanob pue pasuadoas AWouods

3yl se 9% 0% ¢ Jo uinjal aAllsod s eulyd woly Bunueusqg ‘Jeuenb ay} Jaao uolbal
Buiwiopiad doy aus sem (%p¢6-) BISY INT Jauenb ay1 1o} 9,16 |- SNSIOA %Gy |-
Buiuimal ‘xapu| 34v3 1DSIA 92Ul Ag pajussaidal ‘sjadlel ‘S'N-x8 padojpaag
psuuopadino xapuj loxiel Buibisw3 DS Aq poluasaidal se ‘NT <«

%29 zz- buluinial Jo1oes Bulwiopad-1siom ayr sem ABojouyoa] uolewloju|
aym ‘(% Ly g-) Aueuonaliosig Jewnsuo) pue (%¢g9 /-) saidelg Jawnsuon Aq
pamo||o} ‘9% L - Buluinial 10109es Buiwioped-1saq ay) sem ABlaug Japenb ayy
10} suinjaa aAleBau palsod S10109S | IV "%Z¥ 8L paulnlal Sey LA pue Japenb
8yl Jo) %g/ ¢ L~ Buluimal ‘spedisiunod g N Jiay} pawioladino ‘Xapu| ‘S N-xa
IMOV IOSIN 98U} Aq painsesw se ‘sslels paliun auy) Jo apisino sjiaxyiew Ainbg <

ALIND3 "'S'N-NON

Jawabeueyy ssein) jassy-ainpN
2Z0Z ‘0¢ sunp papu3 Japenp ay 104

AIYINWNS LIMGVIN ATHFLAIVYND

juawsbeuew
19sse ( wd



91 LOT JO 9T 558 - Bunespy zz0g "L 1SNSNY - 0o WuIo)) JUSUNSaAU] JSTU], ¢ UOTI0aG

'sAejaseg Biequioolg st 08 Bquig, ‘Biequioolg :93inos

%BIBTL | %BLYL- %E06- | %088 %BC 0L~ [JeaA |
 weLyl- %eEVL | %8LE | %bLE | %ge0l- auns
%EYE | W9TL | %Ov | %€ | %69y | alD
piaia UBiH Jelodion i SEN Anseal| 21062166y
snbaug | 'snbawg | snbaug snbaquia | snbaug

— %9l}-
Yo i~
%l
%04~
%8~
o\o@n
%ot~
%z-
%0

2202 ‘0¢ sunp papu3g sposd
w«CNEUWW BWoldU|-paxid 10} suin}ay

‘Braquioolg :90in0s

#-0g 1801 -5 1z owrg
— %00
TTOT/QE/Q mmmeommnre of
ceoT/Leie - - P .
1Z0C/0E/Q === = = 7 %S0
’
s
7 %0’k
\\\
\\
et %S |
|I|||\||| |
————— f
e | woe
|
/%St
/s
e —— R %0°€
%EL'E %20°e UPO'E  %IET

%S¢

aAIng pISIA Ainseal] 's'n

Jo10ed19p 1s966i1q oY) sem eouyy 9Iym 1ssebuons

oy} pawlopad siexiew ise a|ppiA pue eisy ‘Jauenb ay) Buung ‘sieyiew
QUn]SIp 0} anUI0d 6L-AINOD puke uonejul se %gch || 1S0j 'Xapu| payisiaAlg
[eqo|o |gINT uebioly dr syl AQ pajuasaidal se ‘spuoq ublaianos SN NI <«

%G Z 18} Xopu| SgIND Aouaby "s N Buaquioolg ayi ‘aplis [BIoJoWW0d

ay) uQ "pouad Buljooo e Buneoipu; ‘pasealoul sajel abebuow ajiym 19xseW Buisnoy
104 E Jo 1n0 padud Buleq ale s1aWINSUOD SB J010B) B SBM UOISUSIX uoljeIing

"% L0 ¥ UMOD ‘Jauenb yeam Jayjoue pey ‘xapu| (SgIN) sennoag payoeg-abebuoy
's'N Bragwoo|g au) AQ painseaw se ‘loxiew abebuow sjes-paxy ay| <«

“JauLiopad 1S10M 8yl SEM

(pe1eJ-00D) Alfenb 1samol aul ‘AH UIYHAA "AjeAnoadsal ‘sdaypz+ pUue Qv+ Seale
953y} ul pauspim spealds IPald "%Eeg’6 HO PIOS Xapu| (AH) PIRIA UbIH ajesodiod
"s'n Blaquioolg syy Agq pajuasaldal se ‘spuoq p|aik Yybiy ajiym ‘o,9z°/ 1S0| Xapu|
sjesodio) ‘g'n Buaquoolg au se aanebau Aldieys sem upato ajeiodion «

Japenb oy} Joj uinjal |Bloj Ul 9%/ /¢
1so] xapu| Ainseal] ‘g N Biaquioolg ay] pIdlk %61 S B Yum Buipies ‘pasealoul
Jeak-0¢ ay} ‘ajiymues|y isuenb ayj oy asearoul sdq gg B Yum 3oeq pajues Ing
Jaybiy sdq 61| se ybiy se sem Jeak-g| ay} ‘9AIND 8y} 1IN0 Jayun4 "yoea sdq g9

noge esoJ salunseal} Jeak-g pue -z ay} Uo SP|BIA “aunp Ul 8le] piq e Jo asow Buipab
aJojaq Jauenb ay) 10 1SOW 9S04 0S| pud YOB(g 8L "S8YIY Pad Lo asl 0} panunuo
SAIND 8Y} JO pus o) sy} se Japenb siy) uiebe yo pjos 19ylew Ainseal oyl -«

aunp ybnouayy %45¢°01 10| sey a1ebaibby ayy QLA SSO|
%69t & UIm awi siy) ‘rouenb aajebau A|dieys Jayjoue pey xapu| (s1eboaibby)
a1ebaibby 'g N Biaquwoolg syl Agq pajuasaidal j1odJeW puoq ‘SN oYL <«

JWODNI a3xid

JuswaBeUByY SSEID 19SS AIYININNS LIMIVIA ATHILHEVNO Juswebeuew

Z20Z ‘0¢ dunr papug 19ueny ay) 104

}osse ( wiid



71 LOT JO L1 988 - Buneay Zz0g "L 1 1SNSNY - 5a1HIWO)) JUSUISSAU] 1STI] G| 003G

ouf 'Yodeasay pun- abpap pue Biaquioojg :S92in0s

%28 &

%98 G-

oECTH

dwo)
__PaWyBIap pun 144H

%Ll ¥T
%by 8l
%99 G-

%65 0Z-
%Cl 02~
%9y LL-

%ol6 64~
YSE G
%ES 6Z-

PO soInIng AIpOWWED | S1I3Y [euoeLsi|

g

— s A

5

220g ‘0 auny papu3 spoled
S]9SSY 2A1)BUIR)|Y 10} SUINjRYy

%81 S
%L0 0Z-
%67 8L~

%90 6-
%05 02~
%6L yi-

%l €T
%SY LT
%8¢ 62~

%80 0-
%.LS 9C-
%6L LT

%6 L
%l OL-
%GL v

%08 -
%8S 0L~
%¥S L

%EL CL-
%00 €T~
%69 6~

S18)U8D
Bjeg

sy S |
%Zl 9t
%S L2

sbelojg [3EP EsYile)

_ k | idl

220c '0g dunf pepug spouad
$10)09§ 1|3YVN 3S14

[BUISTPUI | SISIOH | SJESyllesH | palsiang

%LT 9
%0C 02~
%00 L1~ a0

(B
j

1BRA L
alA®=

sii3d sn

— %0~
%0€-
%0~
%01L-
%0
%0k
%0C

%0e

Braquioofg -22in0s

%SE 0 2N
%l 0Z- QlAm
%ll8l- aLo

sjuswpedy

%GE-
%0€-
%S

%0C
%GL-
%0L-
%S
%0

%SG
%0k

2202 o Jsuenb
puodas ay1 buunp [aueq 1ad 9/°601$ 01 82°001$ WO 9%/ $'G pasealoul aoud jods IO

apniD (I1AA) leipalwIalul SEXa] 1SapA 9YL "polad syl JaAo aulpap %4Z/'9 & ‘9ouno
Jod £z 208° 1S 18 Jouenb ay} pausiuy 2oud jods pjoo poilad swes ay) JaA0 ¢48b 9
pauleb (AXQd) xapu| Jejjod 'S'N UL "ZZ0Z 40 Jauenb puoass syl ul %499°G (19} ‘Xapu|
uinley ejol Aupoww o) Bisquioo|g syl Aq psiuasaidal ‘saininy Apowwion «

'220Z LD papus sieak aAl 8y} 10§ %E9'8 10

uinjal e pajessuab ‘jgap aleald Joy Axoud B ‘sueo| 19xJew a|ppiw "S'N ‘Xapu| Buipua
1084i@ Jaremyl|D 01 Buiploooy 120z $O papua sieak aAll ayl Jo) %G5Sz JO uInal e
pajesauab Aunbs aleaud 'S N ‘seleIv0sSY abpLIque) 01 Bulploooy "gzZoz Aeniqa

Jo se uolu1 g2°1$ 18 subly swin-jje Jeau surewsals Japmod AIp |eudeo aleaud Jo yng
ay1 4o} s1unoooe yorym Japmod Aup Aunbs aleand [eqojo "spuny aeise |eal a1eaud

Aq pasiel uollliq 'L L$ pue ‘spuny 1gap ateaud Aq pasiel uol||ig 6°8zZ$ ‘Spun) s}asse
|ea) Ag pasies uolllig 8" ¥¥$ AQ Pamoj|o) ‘UOI|Iq 8 $6$ UO PaSO[O Ydium ‘spuny Aunba
a1eand Aq pa| sem Buisielpuny jeuded sieaud ‘Zzog 10 Jauenb puodes ayp U] «

‘Riannoadsal ‘9,1 9'¢- pUB 9,0¢ g- PaUINIal Xapu| Spun4 10 pund [¥4H @ul pue
xapu| (jeoL) o6paH AUnb3 [d4H SUL "%¥ 12 pauleb xapu] (1e10L) 0oB [¥4H 8yl
‘pouad awes au} buung "%ce - Buluinial xapu| ausodwo) pajybiopn pund [M4H

ayl yum ‘Zz0oz 1o Jouenb puooas ayy ut aanebau Ajsow alam swinias puny obpsH <«

‘uinjal uoleaidde Ul 9,46 0 pue uinjal
3WOoUI Ul %90 | JO pasudwod ‘%09 | J0 uinjal [e101 aAlisod e pajsod s 10109S ay)
ybnoyye ‘siswiopad 1s10m sy} alam saipadoid ao1yO uinlal uoneroasdde Ul 94¢ L 0L

pue uIN1aJl SLUOJUI Ul %$Q'( JO paslidw oo Jalenb puooss ayj ul %,96°Q} 10 UIN}as
[e101 B yum ‘Joloss Bulwiopad doy sy} aq 01 panunuoo saiuadoud [euisnpu; ‘poiad
yluow-z | 1se| 8yl JoA0 uInial 9%06°Lg & ul Bunjnsal ‘gzoz 10 Jauenb puoosas ayy ul
%¢¢’'G pauleb ‘xspuj Auadoid 41THDN 2yl Ag painseaw se ‘9)e)so |eal 9leAlld <«

Japenb ayi Buunp Jawliopad 1s10m ay] sem

pue %6<'6¢ I8} ‘SpUIMpeSY [BINIONIIS SABY 0] SSNUIUOD Ydtym 10}08s 31O oyl
‘RlaAnoadsal ‘969 6- PUB %1S /- 10 SuInjal pajsod YoIym ‘s1010as Jajuad eleq pue
palisianld syl alam siswiopad 1sag oy Japenb puooss syi Bulnp suinjal aalebsu
paisod s10109s Jolew || "%0Z 0Z- PauInlal Sey QLA PUB ZZ0z JOo Jauenb puodsas ay)
Ul %00°L} 119} Xapul 134 AUnb3 [|3YVN 3S1d oyl Aq painsesw se ‘s| Ty «

SIANILYNYI1Y

JusLusbeueyy sseyD Jessy-aInpy
2Z0Z ‘0¢ aunr papug Jspenp ay) io4

AGYIWNNS LIHMEVYIN ATIILAVNO

juswabeuew
}osse ( wiyd



g'|  "oland |esausb sy} o} uoljejonb o LeIyeIRASP- AqnronoIdenl 1a) TRE Sy | eRPRRIEID 1Eo KUK BB FTTTELIOEB BAIIRISUSLUISIAU| JO JOISBAU| [BUOHNIISUl Jo4 | D71 juswaBeur)y 19ssy N4d

m>=mmoz .

aApIsod

"aulEN ) PUB BISSNY Usamaq

Jem sy} 0} anp suopdrusip Ajddns £q pepoddns sie seoud Alpoww o)
‘sjeylewl

JpeIo Ul ssasip Aue pue sajel Buisu Aq pajoedw aq ||im 3Ing uondnuisip
10 spouad Buunp sapiunpoddo aAnoelne o) ssasoe Buipiaoid Aq soljoplod
SSE|D Jesse-nnw Jusws|dwos ueo saibajens 1qep pue Alinbe sjeAlly
oAlebBaU B S| UMOPMO|S OILIOUCOS INg S)elSe |ESI 10} SeAllisod ale
abpay-uoneyul se sjoe 1ey) |epuaod SLOOUl PUB SUOHEN|BA S[JBUOSEDY

‘edokds JIpaso ajelodiod ey ul ssagsip Aue Joj subis

Buiyoyem Ajasojo ale pue ainsodxa J1paJo PeISISAIP 3988 0} @NULICD BAA
‘sS|gguswepun) &yelodiod

Buo.s 0] anp awiooul PaXl SALISUSS S)El }S8lajul 0} SARE|S) SANORIRE
ulewss syeyleLl J1paio 1ng Apybijs peuspim aaey speaids sjeiodio)

‘S'N 8L Ul sejel 1selgyu) oy Auiepsoun Jaybiy o) Suipes) ‘tped

oIy e1el pa4 aip uo yblam ymold siLuoucos Bumols pue uogeyul YbiH

‘wie-Hoys sy Jaao sbBulules

aAnebau 01 ainsodxs Jaybiy aAey g wWis}-Buo| sy} J8A0 ahjea ppe

pue swea.ns anuaasl [eoo| 0] ainsodxa apiaold sdeo | ews |euoneulau|
'sanosdwit Aiqisia se fiunpoddo sigissod e ale pue sabeleae wis)-Buo|
pue sjexew padojeAap Ulog 0} JUNOJSIP B }B Spel} BUIYD-Xa saiinbs |\
‘uonepbels sjqissod 0} Juiod ssjel Moj pue

uone|ul Jaybiy ispiwe ss1Wouoos ueadoing Joj 30ORN0 8y} JSA0 SWEOU0D
g 'seninbs 'S 0} JUNCOSIP B 1B 9pel} 0} 8NUUOD Sallinbe [euoneulalu|

‘ainsodxa snusAel psjusLio A||ednsewiop pue pmolb sbules

Kq paspoddns eagoeme Ajaage|el 3oo| sdea-piw pue -f{ewis Jo} suojen|ep
‘uogesousiep peuleIsns 1o} suonejoadxe sbulules

Suiyoem Ajesojo ele ep) 'siso0 Joge| pue [eusyew indul seybiy Buoje
ssed jouued seiuedwod )1 jsu e s| uibiew joid sjelodiod uo ainsseid
'saninbs ybrasuspun o3 sn Buipes) Ajulepsoun paseasoul

03 Juiod ejep olwoucos Bumols pue ps- Guiusyyby ‘'uoneyul paieAs|g

SjuWWoH

Apubys| sanpebapy

a

B

»

.

i

B

.

ofbe Japenb auo yoopno ()

=)
L {J

JOO)INO JUsSWISdAU| 2202 €D INO

MIIAIRAQ AD3je)S JuslsaAu|

Yoo[Ino juaiiny .

Sal)pPoWWoD
198 sjenlid
AInb3 slealld
8jejs3 |eay
SaAlBUIBYY

$10}09S SAIISUS-IPaLD

$lo}8g
BAIISURS-31eY ISalalu|
‘uoneing-buo

awoau| paxi4

sdeD-jlews |eucijeulaiu)
s1oylepy Buibiswg
s1oyIe\ padojanaq
sanInb3y 's'n-uoN

sden-|lews
sdeo-pIN
sden-sbie
sanb3 's'n

sse|) Jossy

jusiusbeueyy ssei) Jassy-Ilnmy
2Z0Z ‘0€ aunr papu3 Japeny ay} Jo4

AIVYINNNS LIMHVIN ATHTLEVNO

juawabeuew
19sse ( wid



61  land [eausb ayj o} uonejonb Jo LT YolFTIRABI- AUNeoReIdenl ia) FoG Sy | ERSTRILLSIG 1 Mg BB FHELIOIBE SfTIRISUSLUISOAU| JO JOJSIAU] [BUOHNISU| Jo4 | O Juswabeuey 19ssy Wdd

s}assy Asiy
0} 9|qeloAe ] aouels

aAqIsOd

‘Sjasse sl 0} aAleBau s| sjosys 1sAo|jids awos
UM Jem panuljuog o jealy) ayj ‘wWisl-Iesu syju|

Ysis |eaod |eqolB o} sppe seyuny

U2Iym MO|S 0] SnuIjuod o) uoljezijeqolb joadxa app
3su [eal}l|od pasessoul sey suleyn Ul Jlemay) -

'S)SIY [edlljod

‘swoou| a|qesodsip
|eal s1awnsuod uo syblam uoleyul 1aybiy se

dn ob o} pajosadxa si ajes uojedioied @210} 10qeT -
‘Buluayos

nq Buouis AjsAnelal ulewa) sjayiew 1oge]  «

:sI9deN Joge

's9oud
12sse pue AWoU0ds 8y} 0} 3sU B SUleWal UoHe[uI
Aq usalp Aoljod Aiejauow aaissaibbe AusAaQ  «
"Awouooa ay) ul pappaquie
S3W023q Uol1BlUI Jey) SI ¥Sit ay} ‘syjuow
M3} JX3U 8Y} JSAO Sjelapowl 0} Uolejul Joadxa
3M BIYAA "UIBOUOD B sutewas uoneyul Juauno ybiy .

‘uonepu|

.|m>=mwwz S}9SSY YSIY 0}
Apublls = anneban

a|geloAeiun aouUelg

‘Buous 00|

[|is sjejuawepuny sjes0di09 se f|jeloadsa Buiuapim
peaids Juaoal JaYe SAIIOBINE Y00| SISYJew JIpal) -

‘yoeoidde snoines e

0] PEs| SHSL SPISUMOP Pa1BA3|3 JNg JO-||8s Juadal
8y} Iaye p1eoq sY) SSOIO. SA(JOBIJE 00| Salinbg .

HE < IR

suoljenjep

‘ymoib
uoldwnsuod jeuosiad s| se 'Buljey si sjel Buines
3y} Ing Ayyeay ||1is aie s}98ys soukjeq ISWNSUOY)  «

"MO| SWI-|[E JB S| JUBWIIUSS JaWNSUo)  »

IOII

((s'n) Buipuadsg Jawnsuo)

‘ymoib psnuijuoo
sapadw Aotjod Aiejsuow Japybn ajium yimold
Jo) aAsod ale sjeyiew Joge) Jybn yum Buoe
sjesys soue|eq aje10diod pue Jswinsuod buong -
‘K||eqojb suoljeoadxa ymols
Bunoedw) pajessls sulewsal uoleyul se Buisy
S| SYIUOW g1 -Z | 1XdU 8} U] UoISSa33l JO XSiYy 5

B o—e NN

IYIMOID) DIWOUO09T

obe Japenb auo yoopno O

yoopino juaung @

“suibew jyo.id spolts pinod uoijeyul Jaybiy pue
s1s00 Jndul Buists jo 10edw 8y} Ing ‘194 pajelousiap
Alleanselp jou aney suopejoadxe ymolb sbuiuies

S|ejuawepun4 ajeiodion

‘payojem A|9s0j0 59 0} SpPaSU pUB SUOIeOIIWIE]
uleys Addns |eqo|6 sey Aoijod 018z QIAQD SeuIy)  «

‘olwapus o} olwapued

wouy Buluonisuel) ale am aAsljaq am Jng peards
Sulel}S MaU SE Ulewal A]|IgeISUINA JO S}aY004  »

Juswiuiejuod 61L-dlNQD

‘sajel Bupyy spiemo) syueq

[B1Jua2 JSOW SAUP O] SSnupuod uoljejul ‘Alleqols  «
‘S]oSSE %sU uo

BuiyBiom s1 yjed syIy ajel sy} punole Ajulepsoun -
‘J9ays soue|eq ayj buionpai osje ajiym ‘uoieyul
Jaybiy o3 anp ‘pajedioijue uey) sajel Buisies

ul sAIssalbbe siow aq o} papoadxa sipeq 8y] .

:Ao1jod Mejauopy

SUJUOW Z1-9 IXaN 3y} JOAQ JapISU0 0} S10)oe4

Juswabeueyy sseiD 19sSy-HINpY
ZZ0Z '0¢ aunp papug Japeny ay) 104

AGYININNS LIMEVIN ATHFLHVND

juswabeuew
19sse ( wd



LOT JO (T 98&d - SUNPSIN ZZOT *L1 1SNSNY - 29)TWWO.) JUSTWISOAU] 1S, G [ ] UOL00S

Alewwwing asuewuouad ueld



1z LOT JO 17 288d - SUNe3 £Z0Z L1 15RSNY - 90)TWWO.) JUSUIISIAU] ISNI], G [ UOLOIS

pun swoou|-paxi4 Jabeue-HNN W-d PUe pund Aynb3 [euoneussiy) JsBeur-inn W4d
‘pun4 Aynb3 eBeuB-IINIA INHd BU1 4O S1asinpe-gns AQ pepiAoid sI | (JOISSAUUSID SIU} O} 01J102dS J0U) UOIEWIONUI [9AS] SAS3IS S108)S) PUE S83] JO SSOIB SI UOHEBULIOUI SOUBLLIOUSH (y)
SMO|} Yseo o} anp suinjas rabeuew BujAlispun [BNpIAIpUL WOy AJeA ABU SUINJSI [9A3] SSEIO 19SSy sabelusoiad se pessaidxs ale pue $93) puny [ENNW 1O 18U a1 SUINjoY

020Z/L0/L0 r0'Z- 8Le /60 82°62- £9°/4- ShbL- (You) W3 10SW
0202/L0/L0 06'L- /N Y/N 18°'82- 9/.°0¢- osel- (v) %0°1 1 - Sy BuiBiaw3 [eqolo s1apoiyds
L202/L0/60 r'8L- (el 6T orez- z62e- GGl (3aN) ded jrews vSn xa PLOM OV IOSW
LZ0Z/L0/S0 clse- VIN V/IN 6£'62- 80'Le- 6GLL- (v) %0’ | - deD ||lews [euoieUISiU| UOSIapUY SUABY
8L02/10/60 660 02 20°0 1020 /661~ LGPt~ (2u) 343 10SW
8102/L0/90 ¥Sb v/N 6eY 1€l 26°€2- LLGh- (v) %1°c) - Aunb3 Jeuoneussu sjjoisuy
0202/10/L0 bL- 022 L0} 124 1564 LG HL- (3ou) 34¥3 1OSW
0202/1L0/10 oo’k V/N VIN z6'9L- y'8l- Z6eL- (v) %€°€L - Anb3 'S"N-UoN uelpedy
1202/L0/24 GOGL- 05T Ge'L Zr6L- r'9L- £L€- (33N) YSN Xe PLOM OV IS
L202/10/CL L6~ V/IN V/N VIN 822 28°EL- (v) %0°€! - Aynb3 aiweuAQ 13u) BUO AJeuIN
6L02/L0/2) 090 052 [/ 2r6L- r8s- £L€t- (32N) YSN X8 pLUoM OV 1OSIN
610T/L0/CL A7 VIN V/N £8'9¢- cLle- 19741 (v) %82 - [euoleUIBIUl LIMOID PISNI04 NOM
0202/L0/20 100 05 (7] Zr6L- Zb8l- gl€l- (39N) ¥SN X8 PLIOA OV 1OS
0202/10/20 6£0 oL¢e vl ¥S'61- 9'81- LLEL- %< 0F - 413 %901S | U] [BJOL {OSI 210D saleyg!
8102/L0/60 £t 05 ceL 2y 6L- r8L- £1°€h- (3dN) WS X8 pLOM OV 10SIW
8102/1L0/60 ze0 VIN 080 ez 1622 80¥L- LGPl 6L'cEL'L pung Anb3 jeuonewsyu) sebeuey-nINN W4d
£102/10/50 LLE 05T cel Zr'6L- Zy8L- £L€H- (39N) YSN X8 PLOM DY [OSW

L102/10/S0 6.r'eel ‘L A1Inb3 euonewsyul

61L02/10/60 GZ'9 0z 0c'/ 1891~ ¥68L- LLtL- 009 depjjews 49S
6102/L0/50 r{NNE /N vLzL o8'LL- AN S0P L~ (v) %9 - ded ||ews Ara sqooep
8102/L0/60 IEF 20°L 189 9 pL- ¥ 6L v Gh- 00¥ deOPIN J'9S
810Z/10/90 .88 v/N gLl yL1e- zo'se- oE'61- (v) %G - 2100 des pipy urejdweyd
L20Z/L0/ L bZ6L- 0904 116 18°€k- oLz 0.9t Xapuj 000 (asSny
L20Z/LO/L L £5°02- WIN VN VIN 182 raAA (W%G2 - Aynb3 2105 onueny ajjojsuy
8102/L0/60 0.8 09°0L 1.6 18°Sk- ot tz- 0294~ Xapuj 000€ ffessny
8102/10/90 GE'6 WIN AN oc'o 6 8TOL- (v) %2’ L1 - anjeA ded ||y @ouenN
2L0Z/10/90 €9z VIN 197l oL'e- oG LL- ov'sl- (v) %0°Z) - 108|133 uosjaN ueybnep
0202/10/20 £8°/ 0904 116 8°€k- oL'1z- 04°94- Xapuj 00OE lfessny
020Z/L0/20 69/ 2s oL 2986 yeoL- ge'Lz- S89L- %.'6S - 4..3 }S3e 320}g [ej0) prenbuep
8102/10/60 0t'8 090t 2.6 19°€1- oLs2- 0,94~ Xx3puy 00OE lfessny
8102/10/60 218 VN 0.6 ezel- 19°02- T z8ze Y95'796'2 pund Anb3z opsawoq Jebeue-HNIN W4d
2102/40/50 G901 0904 126 18°€k- oL'iz- 0,94~ Xapuf 00OE [feSSny

£102/10/50 SL'ob vl vl- 24 $96'995°2 Aunb3 asawoq
£402/L0/50 524 VA4 4 L0 19°€L- 9C°94- 9ELL- eujousg Asjjod
2102/10/50 00°001 £€90°'71 8 pung |ejol -3snil G|} uonoss - Q4AD

ajeq uondaouj slea) slea) lea) 2iEQ Jayenp ($)
N ol % anjepn
uondaou) aouIg S € 3 1B } 1ol
{%)asueuwriopad uoneoso||y

9oUBWLIOLIA @ UOIIBIO||Y 19SSy
220z ‘0¢ aunr jo sy }sSni] GL| uonoes




zz LOT JO ZT 38ed - Sunssj £z0g L1 1snSny - 2911 mwio)) JUSIsaAU] snij, ¢ UO0SS
pun4 SWoou|-paXi4 JaBeUB-NINA WA PUB pund Alinb3 [euoleulsiu JoBRUBN-IININ N4d

‘Pung Aynb3 JeBeueN-INA INHd SUl 4O SI1SSIApe-gns Aq paplaoid SI ]| (JOISBAUIUSIO SIY) O} O1J10adS J0U) LOHBULIOIU! [SAS] SASSIS S1088) PUE S8} JO SSOIB $I UOHBULIOJI SOUBLLIOUSH (y)
SMOY} Yseo 0} anp suInjal Jabeuew BUIAISPUN [enplAlpul wolj AJea Aew suinjal [9A9] SSEPD Jassy safiejusoiad se passaidxe aie pue $38) puny [enjnw Jo 18U Sl SUINSY

£102/10/S0 €60 60 0 S1'0 v1°0 €10 9z ol 1v9' Lo pun4 3uep ASUO JusWIBA0S Buudsiiy
£L02/1.0/S0 ; : ] 3 g 7 : L$9°108 juaeAINDI Yseo

L20ert om0 [0} 5% 44 6€8 PEVL VA4 vy 8l 997G~ wuinjoy jejo xspuf fypowwio) Bisquioojg
1202/L0/90 6.2C SZoL 88'9L 96°¢C S6'vL eG'2- 16 66£'Lee ABajens wniay |eay Aypowod ODWId
ccoe/Lonro 99G- 6c8 vEYL VA <4 vy 8L 99G- uiney [8jo xspul Aipowiwio) Biaquioorg
220200 6L°C or'el co'6l cE'8E 8v'8C B6t°¢ €6'¢C £8.'82C Aupowwod payisianig PIRIA 14O 0osaau|

1202/10/90 - . ; . i £81°9sY uimay [eay
+c0oc/i0/60 6L€L- /N Gl 9g°cL- 88vi- 96 8- SBILINOSS PLGAH B paLiofoid pasiT-abueyoxg 30
1202/1L0/60 srEl- 291 o0t 8Tl 80°'Gl- GL'8- 80¢C 6S5'T9} 413 SORUNOSG SWOdU| pue pdaLsdld saleysl!
L202/10/60 655291 swioaut 1a3yj0

£202/L0/90 99°04- G6'L G00- 69Ct- GOpL- 666- 11 4238l PISIA UBIH TNviog FO1
1202/10/90 so'8- ixd 86'0 €L°6° 88'0L- £6°2- %6'Z - pund puog dio pjsIA UbIH Aeyoe Aejsuiely
0202/40/01 69¢- ceT 640 el 06°¢t- 0r6- PIRIA YBIH 'S'n g 03 Bg ‘Bquig
020Z/1L0/0b ov'L- oLy €6°C S6kL- €TEL- \S'6- %6'C - PISIA YBIH |eqojs sumipuelg
cz0z/L0/20 6.%- 16¢C 0T 89°C- Gt b Ge - Xepuj ueo] pabetons assIng Jpal)
2eoz/Loro €5'9- e ISt ov's e BL'G- %€, - 413 Ueo] Jojuag suoISHIBIg YAJS
8102/L0/60 Srl 08t 0r0 1S°G- Gk G- 80¢- XpJ ga9-yy ojey Bui4 v px4 pyogessy Twvieg 301
8102/L0/90 16'L VIN 660 oee- 0 96°L- (v) %86 - painjonng uBWILEH "Soig umolg
8L02/10/60 s 2L 00't- $9°€L- L8°€L- 06°9- xXepuy yipaId 'S'n Bouyg
8102/L0/90 oo€ VIN 080 oo'vL- 60'vL- BL'2- (v) %Z'v - Wp21D o) abpugauld
220e/Lo/L0 v/N 9€0 s £0°6- 8/°8- LOY- sapunasg paxoeg sbebuoy SN Bquig
2Taz/Lo/L0 Vv/N 620 syL- 06 €L'8 z6e- %/, - 413 SAN saieys!
£202/40/50 80°8- 880 ¥6°0- 6204 GE0L- 691 81ebaibby 's'n Bauig
120Z/1.0/S0 80'8- €8°0 86'0- 62°0L- 9z 0l 9% %40 - 413 puog sjebaibby "g'n 210D soseyg!
8102/L0/60 L0} 88°0 v6°0- 62°0L- GE0L- 69%- s1eb2.bbYy “S'N Bauig
810Z/1.0/90 oSt VIN o €L L1~ €Lt~ o¥'G- (v) %9€E - pex14 2100 WyIL
8102/10/90 oc'L VIN 8.0 og'LL- 0S'kL- 6¥'G- (v) %6°0€ - Pax14 8100 WIDd
8L02/10/60 204 880 +60- 6204~ GeoL- 69~ ojeba.BbY SN Bauig
8102/10/60 oL VIN €80 bLoLL- FARNA R 18°G- AN 8.5'00p'2 pung swodul-paxid Jebeuei-inN W-d
L102/L0/50 860 88°0 $6°0- 62°0L- GE0L- 69~ o3ebaubbYy 'S Bauyg

LL0Z/10/50 i i . . ; i : 8/s'00v‘z SWOdU| paxiy

(XA AR £8°¢ oS £0r g ceoc- G694- Xapuf {3 SN JIOSW
L20Z/LOV0 ev'e 0EL o€'s 86’9 80°02- LLGY- 98l zev'syl pun4 Jsuj sapuNoes Y Jediouud
LZ0Z/LO/V0 or'S 8T8 Sh'L ol 95'8L- LPeEl- 16’} 895'6Y1 SeieyS Ajjeay jsuf s199is B UBYoD

1202/1.0/40 i y i : : 190'662 Yimols 13Yl0
ajeq uondasuy SIea) silea)\ lea ) wwmn_ Japenp 0 (8)
uondaouy souig g £ L vy L % SnIEA
A el
(%)oouewiopad uoneoo||y

92UBULIOLIDd *® UOIJBIO||Y JoSSY
220z ‘0¢ aunf jo sy Isni] GLJ uoioIas




ez LOT JO £ 958 - SUNISSIN ZZOT L1 ISNSNY - 92)1WWO.) TUSUISSAU] JSTLL], G [ [ UONODS

pun+ swoou|-paxi4 Jabeuey-HN N4d pue pun4 Aynb3 [euoieulsiu) JaBeuey-NA W-4d
‘pun Aunb3 JeBeue-INI N4d BU3 JO SIssIAPe-gNs AQ PapIAId S 1 (JOISBAUIAUSIID SIY) OF O110ads JOU) UOIRRULOJU| [SA3] 9ASSIS S108|Ja) PUE $88) JO $SOJB S| UONBW IO SoUBWIoua (y)
SMOJ} Yseo 0} anp suunjel Jabeuell BuiApiapun [enpiaipul WO Alea ABW SUINIa) [2A3] SSEI0 19ssy sabejusosad se passaldxe ele pue $83) pun) [BrINW JO JaU 818 SUINjay

8Z°/¢ 8GpL- rr 8l Le8L ¥G'Z- (Jou) W3 10SW
VIN VIN VIN oloz 69~ (v) %0711 - syexsely Buibisws Bqo|s siepoiyos
c9'Le 0Z'84- zree Al €674 (1oN) deD jlews vSn xa pLHom OV IOSW
VIN VIN VIN YIN VIN (v) %01 - deD |[ews [euoheusalul UCSISpUY SUAEY
£0°6Z 62°€L- Loz 287/ 9Z L1 (18U) 343 1DSW
VIN VIN S’z AN ¥Z'62 (v) %1€l - Anb3 reuonews)u| spolsy
VIN VIN VIN oL'LL LVl (v) %E €1 - AUnb3 "g'N-UON ueipEOY
6122 0z ti- 11z G904 z8/ (18N} YSN X2 pLHOM DV JOSW
VIN VIN VIN VIN VIN {v) %0°€ | - AInb3 owwueuAQ U] supO A1suIN
VIN WIN VIN aras 9/'8 (v) %8/ - |eUOHBUIBIU| UIMOID PaSNoo] IWOM
80'8Z SS'yl- G681z N zs'e %E 0P - 413 3001S 3] [BIOL [DSIN 2100 Sa1eyS!
6L/2 0z ¥i- 154z §9°04 282 (J8N) VSN X8 PHOM DV 1OSW
vIN VIN £T'1Z v2'El 8c'6 pun4 Aunb3 [euoneulsiu jebeuey-INN N-d
6422 0ZtL- 1612 G904 28/ (18N) ¥'Sn xe pHoM DV IDSW

Anb3 jeuonewayu)
€z¢t 8r'8- 8/2Z 62711 2892 009 dedjjews 43S
VIN VIN VIN 18’8l 19'6¢ (v) %9y - deD |lews Ara sqoder
vZ94 80k 4- 0292 99°¢L 9/ %2 00t deDpPIN JI9S
VIN VIN z9'.2 1G'0E G6'GC (v) %G'v - 810D deg piy ue|dweyd
gLz ¥Z2G- 20'Le 68702 9962 Xepuf p00o¢ I1essny
VIN VIN VIN VIN VIN (V)%G L - Aunb3 2100 onueny spoisuy
VIN VIN £€'1E 696 GLGlL (v) %Z L1 - en[eA de) |y douenN
VIN YIN L1162 100z SO'LY (v) %021 - 109j95 uosjeN ueybnep
al'iz £1°G 08'0¢ 6602 AN T4 %.'6G - 413 18¥Je |\ ¥00IS (10} pienbuep
gLz vZ'G- z0'Le 68°02 99°6Z Xapuf 000¢ Iressny
VIN vIN 0/'62 60'02 82'92 pung Aunb3 opsswoq sebeuey-niny W4d
gL1z vZ'G- 20'Le 6802 996z xapuf 000¢ f1essny

Ainb3 opsawog
V/N 16°€- L8t £l 888 sewiyoueg Aoijod
pund |e30] -3SNil G} UORO3S - AIAD

1102 810¢ 610¢ 0c0c (XA 114

aaueuLIOHad aAnesedwod
Zz0e ‘0g aunf jo sy Isni] G| uonoas




vz LOT JO $T 958 - SUNss 7Z0gT "L 1 1SN30Y - 25)1WW0.) JUSUNSSAU] ISOI], ¢ ] [ UOK0SS

pun4 awoou|-pax|4 JeBeuey-nn W4d PUe pun4 Aunb3 |euoieussiul JaBeuely-ninw Wd4d
'pun4 Aunb3 JeBeue-NA NJd BU3 O SIosiApe-Gns AQ papiacid 1) (J0ISBAUIAUSID SIY} 0} O110adsS J0u) LOJBLLIOUI [9AS] DASRIS S1a3|J) PUE S$92) 10 SS0UB SI UONEWLIOUI S0UBWIOUS] (,)
SMOL YSEO 0} anp suInjal JaBeuew BuiAlapun [enplaipul Woly Alea ABL SUINS) [SAS) SSEO 19ssy safiejusolad se passaldxe ale pue $93) pun) [ennwW 10 18U SJB suInjey

€20 69'L Q20'¢C €0 100 pund jaylep Asuoly Juswulaaos) Buuds||y

jusjeainbg ysesp
0/t Gt 69/ clLe- L/ uinjay fejo] xepuj Aupowion Biaquioolg
0.¢ LLEL- zel 280 gv'ee ABsieng wimey |eay Alpowwod ODWId
62'G 0zetl- 29t 68'/- 88'LY Aupowiwio? payisianid plaiA 1do 0oseAu)
VN /N Srel 868 c/'/ seljunoes pUGhH » palisjaid pejsiT-ebueyox3 3D
€E'8 1LY 2961 6L 60°L 413 S84lINd8g 8ulodu| pue paLgjald seieys)

QWIOdU] 1IBY10
8’/ 22 Lpl L9 ge'c 11 10158 PIRIA UBIH TWviod 301
619 ve'L- £0°€l 8Z'S Ge's %6'C - pund puog dioD pfetA YBIH Aeyioe Aeiguieiy
269 98°i- 8LGL 8.’/ LLE PISIA UBIH 'S'N g o) eg "Bquig
80l yral 956l Z6°El 0G5S %6'C - PIRIA UBIH [eqolD aumipue.g
Gk 4N /L8 8.2 0r'G Xxapuj ueo] pabeisns] assing Jipaid
l9'e 62 0- €e'6 €2 16 %€’/ - 413 ue0T Jolusg suoISYoR|g ¥AdS
[N 9L¢ Lt v6€ GlL Xp| g99-vy 21y Bunjid 9 px4 pyog-1assy JNvIog 30|
VIN VIN 106 Zv'e 10 (v) %86 - P2ImoNag ueLlpIeH 'soIg Umoig
819 Lz 08¢t g6 80t~ xepuj ypaid SN ‘bawig
VIN VIN |Gl vSPl z00 {v) %2 ¥ - Hpa1) O ebpugauid
PX o 660 ge9 /8¢ pOi- sejunoag payoeg abeboyy ‘s n bquig
18T 180 129 €0y 22 L- %Z'/ - 413 SEHIN saseys!
vGe L00 2.9 16/ GGt~ e1ebaibby s Bawig
€G'E G0'0- 899 L 191~ %20 - 413 puog 81ebalibby 'g'n 210D saseys
VIN vIN 656 vr'6 160 (v) %9'EE - paxid 310D yyiL
VIN VIN 696 10’6 860" (v) %6°0¢ - paxi4 8100 WiDd
4K 100 2.8 LG/ GG k- ojebaibby 's'n ‘bauig
VIN VIN 966 98/ G8'0- pun awooul-paxtd JabeueN-Hin W4d
¥ 100 2.8 1S/ GGt~ o1ebaibby 'S Bqug

awodsu| paxid
206 G- r8°Ge VAW A 90°¢cr XopUl L{3FH S IOSW
€06 e EL°LE €ce- ¥9'6¢€ pund jsu| sepuNoeg 3y [edouud
St/ 66°t- LO'EE YA KA VA A4 saleys Ajeey Jsu) 19918 B USYoD

ymols 18yjo

10T 810¢ 6102 0coc Lcoe

aouewlouad aAnesedwon
220Z ‘0g aunr jo sy ISnJ] GLL uondas




Gz LOT JO §T 958 - S0\ ZZ0T “L1 1SNSNY - 901TWIWO,) JUS WISOAU] JSN1], S| UOH0SS

S30UaJIaYI UONEDO||Y uoneso|ly [eroy il uoneoo|y 1ebiey

%009 %0'SY %0°0€ %061 %00 % 0°Gl- % 0°0¢-

%E 0L .
%e 0l L¥9'108%

jusleainbg ysen
€81 '9Gv$
uinjey [eay

665'291$
awoou| JBYIQ

% €6 8/6'00¥'C$
awoodu| paxi4
190'662$
MOID JaYl0

%S9 6LV'EEL'LS
AInb3 [euonewsiu|

_ _ »TO ¥96'795'2$

col 002 00 00 ¢ol JusjeAinb3 yse)d
8's 0'0¢C 00 00 8'S uiniay |eay
I'e 00c 00 00 1z awodU| YO
£6- 009 00c 0'0¥ L0¢ QWodU[ paxi4
8¢ 0'0C 00 00 8¢ umols) 1ayi0
G99 0ly o'l o'le Svi Aunb3 jeuoneussiu|
z9 065 06l 0'6¢ 8¢¢ Aunb3 opsswog
00 V/N VY/N 0°001 0’001 pund jejo] -3sni] gL} uondas - g4ND

(%) (%) (%) (%)
uones0||y uoneso||y uoneso||y uoneoso||y
wnwixep wnwiui gl 19bie) Jossy

(%)

sSa2UlIRPI(]

Alewiwing uoIeIO|IY J9SSY
¢Z0zZ ‘0¢ aunf Jo sy snil GL| uondeg




L0130 97 95ed - Suesin ZZ0Z “L 1 1SNS0Y - 9011 WWO.) JUSUISIAU] JSTL], G [ [ UOHISS

9¢

€90°'¥18°L (26S'161°1) z86°'L.8 6.9'/21°8 pund [ejo] -3snil G| | UoRdag - d4AD

2202/0€/90 1202/10/20
JuauSaAU| SMOLTION 10 5y

jo sy
anfep joNJep Syt i anjen jaxydel

€90'718°L (evL'veb'L) 96¥'C88 60€'92¥'Q pund [Bjol -3snil G| UoRoas - Q4ND

wam\mwao AT ek NNww\wQS
anjep 11e U0 wmsy anjep 19)yJey

€90'v18°L (158'286) 81G°LlE L6E'06V'8 pungjeo] -3isnif G}| uoRdsg - A4AD

2202/0¢/90 T AT b 2202110130
jo sy O 149N jo sy

anjeA 19)Iep anjep e

uoljeI|I2U023Y JUN0IIY

220z ‘0¢ aunr jo sy jsnil G| uonjdas



1'Z LOT JO LT 388d - SunssN 7707 °L1 1508NY - 90)1WWO.) JUSUNSIAU] ST, ] UOL02G

0oy a1ebalbby "g N ‘Bquig
01z (13N) ¥SN x@ pHOAA DY IDSIN

0'6¢ Xapuj 000€ IlPssny
Lzoz-das
00 9ebalbby 's'n ‘Bauig
0Lt (33N) ¥Sn x@ plop OV 10SI
0'cs Xapu| 000¢ llessny
210Z-Ael

(ARUTIETY

2)epuey uoljeso||y

yiewyouag Aoljod - uoisodwos pugAH [esLiojsiH
Isnil GLI uondas

2202 ‘0€ aunf jo sy



LOT JO §T 98k - SUNRO £TOT L1 ISNSNY - 991110 JUSTI)SIAU] JSTL], G ] [ UONIDG

MIIADY J19b6eue) JUBSW]ISOAU]



L'e L0T JO 6T 954 - Sunesy zz0gz ‘L1 1$n3ny - 22)1umo ) JUsunssAl] 1sniy, ¢ 1| UOT0sg

"an|eA Jie} 1oy} 0} JuUnodsip usleslb e e bulpen aq Aew Asy} }nsal e se pue sanssi Alojisuel) ‘WId}-Loys 0} anp |enuajod Buiules pazijew.ou JIay)
Bujuiea-1epun aq pinoo jey) Buiuonisod sannsdwod sanoemE yum sajuedwos ul Bunsaaul o] yoeoidde anjea pauldiosip e smojol wea) ay| :AbBajeng o

‘awl JIsA0 suinjal Jo
sojel abeiane-anoqge a1eloualb 0] [enusiod sy) Yiim anjen Jiej 0] JUNODSIp e Je Buipes) aie Jey) saUBdWOD Ul }SSAUI 0} S)89S I0SIApE-(NS 3| :8AIDalqQ o

“1ebeuey oljojliod a)el00ssy 0} pajowoid sem usie( ‘uondsoul aouis ABajelts auy 10} S d @Y} a1 pey) pue 13003 "ABarens ay) Joy sjqisuodsal
sJabeue|y oljojuod ayl ale Y49 ‘Y40 U9AIYoSs usieq pue ‘y490 ‘Iajwneg peyd ‘SJUSWISIAU| S0UBNN O JSPUNO) ‘Y40 ‘9100 109G :juswabeuepy

anfep de) [[v eouenN @

sisployaleys 0} uinjal Jo sp|sIA puapIAIp sAlORINE Ym sajuedwiod (spUapIAl] panjealapun =
sjesse BuiApapun jo anjea ay) Buernaidde Japun s|jexiew oY) 21oym saluedwios (Sjossy panjerIapun =
uonenjea sanoeae ue je Buipel ale jey) D|0Y aAnoeRe YIM s3iuedwiod (Yol panjeaspun =
:a1e ADejens 199]9S aY) Ul JUSWISAAUI UR Jo sofsualoeleyo |eoldh| :ABajeng .
‘] J9A0 suInjal Jo
sajel afelane-anoge aje1auab o) [epusjod ayy yum anjea Jiey 0} JUNOOSIp e le Buipel; aie Jey) sajuedwiod Ul }SSAUL 0) SHI3S JOSIAPE-NS 8y :9Ano3lqo o

"Wl 9y 40 O[O dY) se sanlas ‘Jebeuew oljojuod-02 ‘sijieAA
suyQ "uondaoul aouis ABajesis ay) Uuo Nd pes| 9y} Sl 8H “Jajew uoisioap [euly pue Jabeuew oljojuod pes| 8y} Sl 4D ‘Jogop) H09S Juswabeuely s

109[9S UOS[oN uUeySney @

"plaiA puspinip pue ofjel sbBulules/aoud
SB |ons ‘sainseaw [eloueul Ulepad se [|am se ‘uoljezijendes 1exiew pue sBuiybiom Ansnpul apnjoul sonsusiorieyd Asy asay] “xapu| 19vep
[e101 SN dSHD 2Ui Jo douewiopad ay} yoel o} paubisep yoeoidde Jusunsanul — Buixapul Jo — Juswabeuew anissed, e shojdws pung sy :Abojeng o

J19)JeW XO0]S |[BISA0 U} JO UINIAI JUSWISAAUL B} S2INSEAW Jey) Xapul YJewyouaq e Jo aduewiopad ay) Jory 0} s9as pund ay| :aAnpsalqo

‘AleAnoadsal ‘gp0zZ pue Z661 2ouis Alisnpul Juswiafeuew JUBWISAAUI 8U} Ul USSq aARY ABY] "9|0Z S2UIS
pung ay) pabeuew sey ‘196euew oojod-0d ‘uewloN JaleAA “¥66 | Ul Uuondasur sy douls pun4 sy pabeuew sey Ajioy,0 "D pieleo :juswabeuep o

Xopu] 1ofIeA Y001S [e10], prenSues ¢

2202 ‘oS aunf Jo sy MBIAJBAQ J3SIAPY-(NS — pund AJnb3 snsawoq Jabeuep-nInN Ndd



z¢ LOT JO O€ 958 - Sunespy zz0z ‘L[ 1S08ny - 00)1IWWI0.) JUSUISOAU] JSTL], ¢ | UOT0DG

‘eyd|e paoadxa Joj uni oziwndo
Ue U0 paskeq paullislap S| UO0a|as 300)S s10Jok) AllSnpul a1e O pUe SI0JOB} [BJUSWEPUN) 1B Z ‘S1010B} 08 JOA0 Yim yoeoidde aanemuenb Jojoe)
MnW e sasn wes) ay] 31940 J9xJew Ny e J9A0 009 d'9S @Yl wiopadino o) paubisep yoeoidde pabeuew Ajpanoe ue skojdwa ABojens oy :ABsjeng

"Xapuj dep [[ewS 4'9S 9Ul 0 sANe[al 2ouewiopadino syaas ABajeqs oy ‘yoeosdde aanepuenb e ybnosy| :aAndselqo -

"s|euoissajold
JuausaAUl 0G J9A0 Jo wes) e AQ payoeq ale S|enplApul OM] Y| "SI9SSe Wil Jo Juswabeuew Aep-o}-Aep sy 1o} ajqisuodsal siebeuew oljopiod
9Y) 2Je pue Wiy 3} JO %00} UMO S|ENPIAIPUI 0OM] SY| "986 | Ul AN SqOdB[ PapUNno}-00 AAST "N UYISUUSY "I\ pue sqooep °| 9onig "I jJuswebeuely o

Amby de) [[ewug Aro] sqooer g

‘suonien|eA aAoeme pue |epudlod uoneaidde jepdes
Jouadns ‘sjejuawepuny wisl-buogs aney ansijeq Aeyj eyl sajuedwod uonezijeydes-piw Jo S$)20)S UOWIWOD Ul S}SOAUI JosIApe-gns 3y :ABajeng -«

‘2w I19A0 sulnjal Jo
sajel abesane-anoqe ajesausb o} [epuajod ay; yum snjeA Jiey 0] JUnodsip e je Buipel) ale ey saluedwod Ul }SaAUI 0} SY99S I0SIAPE-QNS 8y] :9AndalqO

"uopdaoul douls ABajests ay} uo N d pes| ayl st aH "ABajens 2100 de) piyy oy} oy 1oBeuew oljogiod Se [|am SB 19010 JUSW]SAAL|
Je1yD pue ssupled Buipunoy ay) si uewAelg I "uewdeig n0og Aq pepeay yoeoidde paseqg-wes) e ybnoiyy pabeuew si ABajens ay] juswabeuepy o

sx0) dep pIiy urejdwrey) g

'Xapuj 000¢€
llossny ayy s1 ABajens siy} 1o} ylewyousq ay| "ssiuedwod 0g9-G Ul pajeljuaduod aq o} spud)} ABajens siy] "yoeoidde sawsy) umop-do) pue sisAjeue

[e}uswepuny dn-wonoq Yjoq ybnoiyy payuap! Ymoib sjqeulelsns wia) BUo| uo snooy B Yym syools Alllenb ybiy ui s}seAul JOSIAPE-qNS 3y | :Abajenng o

"yoeoidde Juswisanul psjj0uod
s e Buizijan ajoAo ssauisng |Iny e JoA0 X8pu| QOOE 1lPSSNY 9yl 0} aAne}s) uoneldaidde [endes wiel-Buo) sziwixew o) syass ABajens ay] :9Andalqo

"s)shjleuy
Uoleasoy se aAIas pue saljiqisuodsal Juawisbeuew oljojiod ul aeys ||IsN,O Uepualg pue saUAH Sewoy| ‘suoisioap oljogiod |je Joj ajgisuodsal
Ajarewnyn st pue Jebeuew oljoyiod pes| ayl sl ‘y40 “Youedzild usmo “s1abeuejy oljojod 991y} Jo wes) e Aq pabeuew s| ABajens ay] ‘judwabeuepy o

Ambyg ax0) onuepy a[0ISLIY @

2202 ‘0¢ aunf jo sy M3IAIDAQ JISIAPY-ONS — pund A)inb3 onsawoq Jabeue-BINA IN4d



c¢ LOT JO 1€ 958 - SUNesjN ZZ0Z *L1 1SNSNY - 90)IWIWO,) JUSUISSAU] ISNIT, ] UOT0SS

‘paysiiqnd sem podail siy} awi) sy} Je d|ge|lBAR UOIRLLIONI JUSDS. JS0W ay) uo Buipuadap pus Jepenb o
Yuow tolid ay Jo se aq Aew spuny femniu Aped-paiy o Ybnoiy-yoo| ay3 Joy pasn sbuipjoy ‘Jinsal e sy 'siseq Aapienb Jo Ajyjuow e uo paysiignd Ajuo aie sBuipjoy puny [emnw ajiym
‘Allep s|qejieae a.1e sBuipjoy 413 "pund au3 Ulym pjay s413 Jo spuny lenjnw BulApspun Aue jo yBnoiys-3oo| & Uo paseq a1e aAoqe umoys sBuipjoy doj pue solsLISBIEYD pUN) B |

000 1070 100 0l|ojHod 40 % Gee- 96'1LZ lo'gl 0l|0fH0d J0 %
AN 000 000 000 ou| suUNWIWIRY £V v- 110" 160 980 uogelodio) YIdIAN
EV'E6 000 000 000 ou| sophadelsay| ssedwo) 89'Lz- 89°0- 09’} z6°0 ou| Jeqeyd|y
19'€6 000 000 000 ou| sBuipjoH ABojouyoa| ALD 16°/¢- 860" 5L ¥6'0 ou| e|se |
82'601 000 000 000 ouj seibojouyoa ] NN 90°'g- 090 o¥'0 00°L ou| ABieu3g eigxeN
GH'EEL 000 000 000 ou| nIaA ¥9°22- Z00 LeL £¢'1 ou| AemenieH aliysyieg
19'g9l 000 000 000 ouj uoisng eswolg 6.0 €10 vZL 1871 uosuyor g uosuyor
02691 000 000 000 ou| seousiosolg jshleje) 6oLz ¥1°0 vl 88°L ou| Jeqeyd|y
9z'081 000 100 100 ou| sopnadelay] juiod Buiuin r8ve- 9z 0- IS¢ SZ¢C oU} WO UoZelWY
96'¢lZ 000 000 000 ou| JuswUleLRIUT Xogpay 65°12- 69'L- 9G6'G /8¢ ou| s|ddy
68'€92 000 000 000 ou| salfojouyos | uespolsy 6v°91L- z6'0- LIS 6L¥ di0) yosouolp

(%) (%) (%) (%) (%) (%) (%) (%)
uinjay wbisp y619pA b1opA uinjay bop JubiopA ITTETV

Z..otm:d SAIY Jlewyosuag oljoliod Z..mtm:d QANOY jiewyouag oljoniod

SISULIOHId }sag uaj

sbuipjoq ua] doj

Xapu| 000€ lI9ssny [T
pun4 Ainb3 oansawog 1abeuey-HNA N4d .
ooe ove oslt oclL 09 00
ysed
saninn
djejs3 |eay
EEPELEN
ABojouyoa ] uoneuLio) Lo'e 080'% 001G JO JagwinN
sjelsnpul 99'| 661 (%) PIBIA JUBLIND
81e) jesH 6061 | ZA% (%) 918y YMoIo Sd3 JA G
s|eroueul [9'¢c zre oljel yoog/aoid
ABisu3 _ : oneJ sbuluiegeou
e €L N,F 9Lgt .wa lule3/8old
Aeuopalosiq JawnsuUo)) mrm,r vmw, A_\,_MV m.o E_.\M cm_.vms_
SOOIAIDS LOI}EIUNWILLOD 7.5 901 658 9l¢ (N$) ded DI BAY PIpA
jNdewyouag oljojliod

sonsuvjorIRYD OIOJ0d

X8pul 000¢ l19ssny 'sA Ainb3 opsswoq Jebeue-BinA W4
220z ‘0¢ aunf jo sy sols|vd)aRIeYD 01]0J1H0d




LOT JO Z§ 988 - Bunesy zz0g °L 1 1S0SNY - 09)1WWO,) JUSUIISSAU] JSTI], § T UON0SS

¥'e
000 10’0 100 oljofod 10 % 100 682 9822 OlIOJLI0d 4O %
Z1'z6 000 000 000 oU| auNWWY 8y /z- 100 86°0 6670 ou| swuogield el
AN 000 000 000 ou| sonnadelay| ssedwo) Y9z 60°0- X} Tl ou| AemeyieH allysyiag
18°€6 000 000 000 ou| sBuiploH ABojouyda] ALD 610 100 A GZ'l uosuyor g uosuyor
82'S01 000 000 000 ou| saibojouyos | WOY 80°L 100 gzl 6zl ou| dnoisy yyeaypauun
G6'EEL 000 000 000 ou| nIap 891z~ 600" 09l GGl ou| Jeqeydly
19891 000 000 000 ouj uoisn4 eawolg LG 2€- 200 zs'L 66l oujelse |
0/.°691 000 000 000 ou| seouslosolg Jshlee) GOz 200 1A 9/l ou| jageydy
9z'08l 000 100 100 ou| sopnadelay] Juod Buiuing v8ve- G0°0- 16 a4 oUj WO UoZeWY
95°ELT 000 000 000 ou| JuswWuleHBUT x0gpay 67 91- z00 L £L'g dioD yosouoip
68692 000 000 000 ou| seibojouyoa | uespolsy 6612 900 95°G 29'G ou| 8|ddy
(%) (%) (%) (%) (%) (%) (%) (%)
uinjey b 1yBrapA TTSETYY uinjay Jubop yBIam JyBropA
>_._0“=N:G 9AIOY Jlewyousag 0ljol310d >_._0tm30 DAY jiewyosuag oljojuuod

SISUIOa 1599 U9

sbuipjoq ua| doj

xopu| 000E l19ssny [l 413 1oMIEIN %003S lejo) prenbuen [l

0oe 0'sc 0oc oSl o)e)" 0's

san

olejsy |eay

s[elsje

ABojouydss| uoleuLo|
sjelsnpu|

aled yyesH

s|ejoueuld

ABiau3z

so|delg Jawnsuod
Aueuopaiosiq JawnsuoD

S30IAIDG UOEDIUNWIWLOD

(%) swybrap 103085

Lo'e
99}

6061
89¢

€L°L1
€L6L
v.G'901

Jlewyousg

190'%
99’}
206l
69°¢€
08/l
128
2o L0t
oljojliod
So)sua)oeIRY) OljojjI0d

SHO0]S 10 JaquinN

(%) PIBIA JuaLIND

(%) 818y PMOID SdT UA S
ofel »oog/a20ld

onel mmc_c._mm_\mo:n_

(N$) deD PiIN ueipsiy
(N$) deDd PIN Bay P

X8pu| 000€ 19SSy "SA 413 19)Ej\ YO0} [ejo puenbuen

2202 ‘o€ aunf jo sy

so1)siId)oRIRY ) 01j0J0d




ge LOT Jo €€ o8& - Sunes 7Z0g L1 1SNSNY - 991IWWO.) JUSTWISSAU] ST, G[ [ UONOOS

6€ 0¥ v22 £lL'ey oljojHod Jo % £0LY 106 ¥0°0§ 0l|0JH0d 4O %
Br El- 28¢ 0 9z’e dio9 Jayeueq 8Z°9l- oc¥ 900 vy oU| 09 B MIIWIODI
zlelL- £6'E 600 29t oU| SLUORN|OS B|0J0JO N £6°92- ey ¥10 oF'v ou| abueyox3 |ejuauUoISU|
60°0L- 9eT 7170 05C {ayl) 0D swelpr-uImIays svle- 8c'v 9e0 vy dio) oyloed uolun
ov'g- Ly €00 0z ou| ssjeoossy g (Joer) AusH 12°¢ 8.v S0°0 £8v (8yl) 09 x0I0|D
00°'8- 6% ov'o 6L°G ou| AB1auz eigixeN 6v 91~ 8L'0- LS £6°Y d109 YosooI
G0'Z- 60°¢ 100 oL'e ou| sBuipjoH suopesiunwwoy usbon 922 €€ X ¥0'G ou| AemeyjeH aliysyieg
6270 00'¥ vZL 1 ZA uosuyor g uosuyor LG 0L €06 610 8l's uofjelodio) [eleuss Jejjoq
1ze 8.'¥ G0°0 €8y (ayl) 09 x0101D 90°¢- 6% or'o 6L'G ou| ABreu3 esqIxeN
86°. z8'6 610 109 oU| s[eofineoeuieyd Xauan 6.0 00'¥ vZ'l ZA uosuyor g uosuyor
Lol £0°G GL0 8LG uonelodio) [eiauss) JejjoQ 86°/ z8's 610 109 OU| s[eolinadeulIBYd XaUaA
(%) (%) (%) (%) (%) (%) (%) (%)
wney wbispm  ybie wbopm uiniay SUTTSIET VY F{T1IETV bop
>=0tm=0 OANDY Nlewyouag oljoyiod >=otm:0 IAIOY Jiewyouag oljojjiod

SI9WIOM3d 1S9g U3

sbuipjoq uaj doj

Xopu| 000€ llessny |11 108|ag Uos|aN ueybnep .

00e 0'ge 00C oGl ool (o)< 00

yseo
sanplN
ojeis3 |eay
sleusjepy

ABojouysa] uonewwoju)

S[eusnpu| L10'E 9z SHO01S Jo JaquinN
a1eD YylesH 99'1L or'l (%) PIBIA JuBLIND
siepoueuld 606} 88°0C (%) s1ey WMOID SdT A S
AB1au3 89'¢ 89y ofjeJ 300g/20Ld
s9[delg Jawnsuo) €Ll 0L'¥e ones sbulutez/eold
Aleuonaiosiq JAWUNSUOD €16'l ¥1.'GS (INg) ded P uelpay
SOOI LOREOINUILOD v/G'00¥ 6EY'ZGT (IN$) ded DI BAY ‘PIAA
ylewyouag oljojHod

(%) swybiap 103098

SOl)SLd)oRIRYD OI|OJHOd

Xapu| 000 [|9SSNY "SAJ08|eg uos|aN ueybnep

220Z ‘0¢ aunf jo sy soljsiiajoeieyd ol1jojjiod



9¢ L0T JO ¥€ 988 - Sunesiy ZZ0g °L1 1SNSNY - 00NIUMUO)) JUSUI)SIAU] ISTLL], [ [ UOTIOSS

ISPl 620 z8vl 0110410 J0 % 09'1lG 8’0 80°CG oljoyHod 40 %
A 910 100 AN} ‘di0) yueg juepuadapu 1 0¢- 4% z00 ol'e "OU| SROIAIBS UiBaH [eSIBAlUN
¥9'L- €€ €00 9/'¢ diog Aueyba|y ¥6°0- 62°€ LLo or'e (ayl) ou| sajuedwo) sisjanel |
S¥0- 6T 000 6T ou| seibojouyos] pa||ddy 409 29°6- 1G'E 000 1G'E YVO3 00 B OV [usH
600 Yrard 100 8zC oujisni) fleay sleoyiesH 0ZZl- ve'e 0Z0 ¥S'€ 0D NE
1z GED 600 ov o (ayl) 09 x010|0 ¥9'L- €€ €00 9/'¢ dio) Aueyba|ly
81'¢e 7Z L00 8T'L ou| sbulpjoH auAp}adooy jeloiay (R 9/'¢€ 100 11€ Yesmuowwod Ajunb3
182 z8°0 Z0°0 780 "ou| eolBWY Jo dnolg) souelinsuley SlL'le- 68°E z00 16'€ oU} YNOYIS ATdSLNIA
€01 €9C [AN0) 61T die) Ye|g-Aaquiry ¥8°91- z8'¢ 600 16'¢ ou| [euojeulail| Jeixed
69Tl 610 000 610 du| 8onpold uoissI AN GB'E 000 G6'C D71d maydaN 3 yws
ot'vi €20 000 €20 OU| SI9M0ID) 0AB[ED VIN 1161 000 216l HSVYD

(%) (%) (%) (%) (%) (%) (%) (%)
wnmsy  ybiopm uBiom yBoM uinay YBIM BTV yb1PM
>_._0u._m—._0 IANDY jylewyosusg oljoniod >=0u._m:0 IAANPY jlewyouag oljojliod

SiauIoHad 1sag ua| sbuipjoq ua] doj

Xapu| 000g liessny [ anjeA de) |y douenn .

0oe 0'se 00c oSt 0ol 0s 00

yseo
sapinn
sjersy [eay
s|eLIaje|

ABojouyoa ] uoneuuou|

Siedsnpu| 110'E G S30018 10 JoquinN
S4EQ UiiesH 991 G8'l (%) PIBIA JuBLND
Sieoueuly 6061 GZ's (%) 918y UmoIio Sd3 IA G
ABiauz 89t Gz onel oog/elid
s9(de;s Jawnsuo) €Ll L6l one. sbuluieg/eoud
AIeuonaIos|q JaWwnsuos €16l 811'1 (N$) ded P uelipay
S90IAISS UOIEOILNLILIOD ¥/G'90¥ 90} '%9 (IN$) ded PN ‘BAY “PIAA

ylewyouag oljojiod

(%) sub1ap 103005 S2)ISUdJOBIBYY O1]0JI0d

Xopu| 000E [I8ssny 'sA enjep ded ||y eouenN

220z ‘0¢ aunf jo sy soljsLiajoeiey) 01|0Ju0d



XS LOT JO € 3584 - SUNasN 7707 ‘L1 I1SNSNY - 20)1WWO.) JUSUIISIAU] ISTU], G| | UOOSS

G6PL 86°L £6'91 Ol|0fH0d 40 % ¥6'22 zZs9l 90°'6€ oljojH04 J0 %
66’9 L9t ¥0°0 S9'l die) uosiuusq Aueay ¥8'L- 881 050 8€°C selojelogeT poqqy
99 vLL 910 o'l 'ou| seiuedwio) Jephe 89183 G0l oze 220 8v'C diog eubip
LLb- 0T 610 9z'¢ 00 pue UosURI] Uoeg 69'/- 62'C zz0 1S P}1 aanyd
Ly 06’1 010 00C 99 sdi|jiyd e 60°C 250 19°C ou| woopeoug
oz'¢c- ¥S'L G0°0 651 ou| jus|ele) £6'61- 16T 710 122 dioD weynog MjopoN
96°2- oLl Z0°0 zZLL ou| seLISNpU| LeyD VIN or'e 000 or'e HSYD
920 8v'0 19'0 60°L ou| ogIsded 9 ve- vl 162 69'e ou| Wod'uozZeWY
91’9 191 70 60'C 00 qqinbg sieA-jo1s1g 59'LZ- €0'E 17 1LY oul 1eqeyd|y
Sh ol 9z'C zz0 8v'e dio) eubio 651z 86} 96°g vlZ ou| 9|ddy
Lol vzl GlL0 6g’1 uonelodiod jeisuas) JejjoQ 6t 9L- A LG GE'. dioD Yosool

(%) (%) (%) (%) (%) (%) (%) (%)
unay JUBIapA ubispy 1uB1apA uiniay FTTSIETYY ubepm wbiap
>_._0ﬁm30 SARIY yiewyosusg oljoniod >=0tm:0 IANOY jlewyosusg Oljojlod

slauLopad 1sag uaj

sbuipjoq uaj doj

X3pu| 0OOE HIessny [ 240D ded iy spojsuy [l

ooe 1) °14 0'0c 0'sl ool 0s 00

yseo
sapun
aJelsy |eay
sjeusjepy

ABojouysa] uoljeulo|

Sievisnpdl LL0'E 1S SY001S 40 JSGUINN
8180 UnesH 99} el (%) PIBIA JUBLND
s|eroueuly 6061 6202 (%) 818y YMOID SdF UA S
ABiaug 89°¢ 80% ofel 3o0og/eoud
so|dejg Jawnsuod gL/l L0 ofjes sBululeg/e01d
Kleuonauosi( Jawunsuon) €16l YS'GL (N$) ded Biy velpaiy
$90IISS LOEIUNWLIOS vG'90% Loz'esy (N$) deD DI Bay ‘P
ylewyouag oljojuod

(%) swbiapp 103008

So1SLd)oRIRYD OI|OfjI0d

Xapu| 000€ 19SSy "sA 8100 deQ ||y SROISLY

220z ‘o< aunf jo sy saljsiiajoeseyd 01j0J10d



g¢c LO1 JO 9€ a8e( - SUIas 7Z0T L1 1SNSNY - 201 WHOY) JUSUISIAU] ISTL], G [ [ UOHD3S

7961 €€°0 21702 oljoguod 40 % L¥'8T 000 1¥'8Z 0ljojH0d J0 %
¥ 9 8c'e 000 8c'e p¥1 dnoi) 9y 1581943 9Gy1L- 8Lz 000 8¢ a|d suels
££'9- z6¢C 000 6T ‘00 % Jaybejes T nyuy 96t~ GeT 000 ord di0D X3Q!
96't- Ge'e 000 Ge'C diod x3ql 91'6Z- zLe 000 zle ou| sBuip|oH celsues
z8'v- zsL 000 5L Auedwod Jayonwis | 8yl L9'GL- 122 000 11T "OU| SHed 0Ny SoUBARY
oT'e- 8v'L 000 8vL ou[ useled zZT6l- 8¢ 000 8¢ di0D seousIosay sprempd
0z'e- erAl 000 6Tl ou| Aneag eyn £€9- z6'C 000 6T "0 3 Jaybe|les rinyuy
780~ 060 £€°0 €Tl ou| saleysoueg Auadsold G90L- G0 000 s0'¢ dioQ aAIOS
lz'e 09l 000 09'L (ayl) 09 x010|9 vELL- 10°€ 000 10°€ ou| MILINY
€99 oL'e 000 al'e dio9 siajepp £9'9 al'e 0070 al'e dio) sisyep
¥2°61 8Tl 000 8T'L ou| sBulpjoH Uo}sapA quie] v o 8€'E 000 8€'E P17 dnols) 8y 1saleng

(%) (%) (%) (%) (%) (%) (%) (%)
winpPy HOETTY Jubiapp Jubisp uinjay b1aM (TTIETV TSI
>:th:0 9AIOY jilewyosuag 0l]0}J}10d >=0tm:0 IANNOY }iewyouag oljojliod

sisuuopad jsag uajl sbuipjoHq ua] doj}

0oy deOpIN d#S [T 2100 ded i uiejdweyn [l

ooe 0'sc 0o0c o377 ool oS 00

ysed

sapmn

sjejs] [eay

s|euaey

ABojouyda] uoljewlo|
s|euysnpu|

LY €9 SHO0}G JO Jaquinn
9180 UHESH Gl 9870 (%) PIBIA UBLND
sjeloueuld 8lL'0z 96Cl (%) 2)ey LMoID Sd JA G
>9mcm ere [*]0l 4 ogel yoog/aold
sa|dejg Jawnsuog ev el (R °r4 onel sbuiureg/ao14
Aeuopasiq Jewnsuon) 66/.'v 06L'v1L (N$) ded BN uelpsiy
S30IAISG LOIEOINWILIOS LGL'9 ove'Ll (W) ded PN BAY P

ylewyosuag oljojuod

(%) s1ybiapp 103005 sonsuajoeiey?) oljojHod

007 deQpIN d'9S "sA 8100 deD piyy utejdweyn

220z ‘0¢ aunr jo sy soljsliv)oeIRY) O1]0JU0d



6¢ LOT JO L€ 958 - Sunesiy zZ0g LT 1snSny - 92)31uwio)) JuswissAu] sniy, 611 uonwsg
69 120 or'v 0I|0fHOd 40 % 2011 & LGEL ollofHod 40 %
SovlL z5°0 FAN0) 790 "oU| 80NPOoId SJUO [T Ysald 166 L'l 010 [ ou| eloon|g
v/l 00 000 00 oul yHesH shipey £2'S 60') v10 €Z'1 ou| sBuipjoH siefo|dw3
GG'8l yAN} Q00 £20 ou| [euoewIdu| N1V ¥2°0- 660 00 62’1 (oo1y opand) diopuegq ysagy
8061 LE0 Ze0 £9°0 ou| ABseuz 48d 89°G- 80°L zz0 0¢’l U] [euoeUIBIU| SWRISAS DS
v/ 61 ¥6°0 800 20l ou| sBulpjoH duped Jed 88°g- 601 ¥20 €€l dioD allpn alooug
G861 0S50 200 /50 OU| UoOBUUCY S8VIN0SY 18 G0’} €€0 8¢l 09 BpIH &) AU Aunb3 uesuswy
8661 1€0 100 8€°0 dioD seded lsjemies|y 8€'l 60'1 £€°0 4 ‘ouj sAowolny | dnouo
1212 60 000 60 ou| sBulpjoH SN ¥812a G9'LL- oLl 120 £Vl 00 apeose) eslog
veve z€0 500 I£0 oul dN0DZ3 8l'e oLl Ge0 Syl ou| sBulpjoH auApiexo0y 1eloley
59'8C 610 000 610 ou| dnoio [efisuoq 89°¢ 9z'1 120 A 09 Bup|oH [eirieN 3semypoN
{%) (%) (%) (%) (%) (%) (%) (%)
uimay Jubiap yBap ITIETV wnay  ybrop ITSIETYY Juybrapy
>_‘_0u._m30 Ay Niewyouag oljoniod >_._0tm—._0 SAlOY Jlewyouag 0l]o}}10d

SI9UWLION3d 1599 Ua|

sbuipjoq ua) doj

0oe 014 )07

009 depjews 49s [

oSt 00l 0's

de) |lewsg Ars sqooep ji7)

(%) sybispn 103095

ysed

sain

djejsy |evy

s|eLaley

ABojouyoa ] uoneuLIo|
s|eLjsnpu|

aled yiesH

s|eloueul

ABraugq

so|dejg Jawnsuo)
Aeuonaiosiq Jawnsuod

S32IAISG UOEIIUNWILIOD)

109 861 SHO0}S 4O Jaquinn
€9l €81l (%) PIBIA JUBLND
GO'ZL vl (%) 818y Yol S43 A G
07¢ 191 oRel yoog/adud
L z8'8 ojes sbujutez/e01d
G0g'} 806 (N$) ded PN ueIpay
162'C 046°1 (N$) deD DI BAY Py

jilewyouog oljojuuod

SoI)s13)0BIRY ) OI[OIO0d
009 degjlews dgs 'sA de) lews Are sqooer

220Z ‘0¢ aunr jo sy

solslIa)oeiey) 01]0jju0d




oLe L0T1 JO 8¢ 988 - Suneajy gz0g L1 1$NSny - 5o)1wwo,) JusunsoAu] Jsniy, 11 Uonosg

‘uoloses
Aunoes 1oy s10j08} jeoluyoa) pue ‘Ymoib ‘Ayjenb ‘enjea Buzijgn yoeoidde deo-|je ue ym ABsjels pabeuew Ajpagenuenb ‘onews)sAg :Abajens

‘S'N 8y} Jo apisino sanunoss feqo| b ul bunse aul Ag ymolb wisl Buo| apiaoid o) syoos ABajel)s ay) aAnaslqo

YOUSNOA 8lpuexa|y ‘Ioyeg Ww|oojeA ‘olaele] ueky aie
wea}juswisanul ay Buipes| 0S|y "$O0Z 22UlS LI SU) UM USaq SeY OUm ‘Aajpelg uepualg ‘Ol AQ U9aSIaA0 SIWwes] JusuySaAul o] ;Juswabeuepy

®

Aunb3 "g'n-uopN ueipedy @

"Xopu| *S'N Xo PUOM DV [DSIA 23 s ABsjess siy} 1o sewiyousaq
ay] "seluedwod (/-G Ul palesjuaouod aq o} spus) ABsjelss siy| “sio AIp ymol b ssauisng Buogs pue [epdes Jo suinial a|qeulelsns Yjm seiuedw oo
Ajguepi o) sishjeue |ejualiepun) Aq pamoj|o) (S{eoluyos] ‘enjen ‘sbuluies ‘ABajel)s) uaalos pus Juosj Jope - e saziiin ABejens ay| :ABajens

'S9Je1s pspun ayj buipnjoxe
‘seiydeiBoa b pue s10)08s ssoloe seiuedwod Bulledwod ul spuswisaaul ybnosyy Auewud ymolb [ejded uey-buol syees ABeiens syl :9AnRsslqo

‘AloApadsal ‘'siead 7| pue g¢ 1o} Ansnpuljuswissaul 3y} uj usaq aney Asul "Z10zZ Ul peutofl pliyo "IN pue gLoz
ur uuy 8y} paulol 8soA "IN “labeuew oljopiod wejsisse ‘plIyD wepy pue ‘tebeuew oljojuod pes) ‘asoA ue| Aq pebeuew si punj ay| juswsbeuepy

Annby oruBUA( [BUORBILIII UL QUQ-ARUIN @

“Yoleasal lejuawuepuny dn-wopnoq desp uo Aj@ind paseq ‘Absieys Aynba jeuoneulsiul pajuauo-ymol b ‘Algenb-ybiy ‘pejeljusouoo v :Abajens

"uopos|as Ajunoas dn-woyog Buish A 'S'N X8 MDY IDSIN Y1 wiopsdino o) syaas ABsielis ay] :9An22fqo

"Ranpadsal ‘Zzog pue 0zoz ul siebeuew oljojuod 0y pajowold a1om uor pue Aelueg | |0z ul uoidaoul sy1 9oUIS puny oy} YIM usaq
aneY [oBUDIA pue ‘Jajed ‘Ined 'olebul] uor pue oAy Aelues ‘B6u) joeydIN ‘[93UNH 1919 Moe|g Y Ined Aq pabeuew si ABsjens ay| Juswabeuepy

Ymoln pesndod WOM @

"Xo pul BulAjie pun 8y} 01 JgILIS SANSUSIORIBYD pun 4 8y} SAAIB Buldwes aajejuasaldey "yoeoidde Buidwes sApeuasaldal e sosn ABajens
ay| "xapul |l SN-Xe PUOA Aiunog (1 1DSIN @Y1 Jo souewiopad ay)oely o} paubisap ABejens uogeol|dal xepul ue skojdwe AbBajels sy :ABsjensg

"JoXEW 300]S [[eI9A0 SU} JO UINJAI JUSWIISOAUI B} SBINSESW JBy] Xepul sIewyousad e Jo soueuuopad ay) doel) 0} syees ABsjens ay| :aanaalqo

"Mejaliyp Awy pue ‘ebeneg Balo) ‘pesysiiypp [ned ‘INSH J8jluuar
8pnjoul punj ay} buiBeuew loj s|qisuodsal s1iebeueuw ojjoyuod aAlf 8U1 “PUN) 8y} 10} JOSIAPE JUSLLISSAUI 9} S| SIOSIAPY pund Xooxpoe|g juswebeuepy

yooi§[eUon) BUIAN U] B0, [DSTA 2100 SAIBYSI

220Z ‘0 aune Jo sy MIIAIBAQ JISIAPY-gnS — pund A)inb3 jeuoneusaju; sobeueN-3INN N4d



LLe L0130 6€ 358 - SUreaN 707 L1 1SNENY - 50)TWWO,) JUSUNSSAL] JST] G| UOHAG

'S|aAg| 91eiopowl 0} Jousd Bupjoel) joAs|-Abajells

UlelIsSuoo pue 3082 ul sainsod xs 1ojoe) desy 0} pakojdws ale S[o[uUod ¥y SU aAISUayaIdwo) “selq a]A]S o1lewWs)SAs Aue Jnoypim wnipads anjea/ymolb

8] ssoloe $300]s 10} yoeoidde anjen sanelas e Buizyiin ‘esianiun siexiew Buibiswa ayl ul sY20)s pinbiy 1sow 8y} Jo 8sIa Alun 8109 e s}abie) yoleasal

[2A9] 3001 "Sajel Jsaiolul pue ‘wnjuawow ‘Aouaund ‘ymolb ‘uonen|ea jo uonen(eas ybnoiy) paredsid ale sbunpjues Aunos ‘sseooid uoneooje
Anunoo aaelguenb e yum yoseasal ¥o03s dn-wopog ‘ejuswiepuny ssuiquiod jeyl yoeoidde pabeuew ApAloe ue skojdwse pung ay] :Abojel)g o

‘uonjepaidde jeudes syaas pun4ayj :aandsalqo o

"P00Z 99UlS SI8palyos je safinbe siayiew Buibiswe yum paajoAul usad SBY pue |00z 89UIS SISPOIYOS 18 PaX3iom
sey aH ‘Aunb3 siexel Buibiaw g Jo peeH s19polyos ‘uos|ipgwo] Aq pa| sisbeuew ojojuod oAl jo wesy e Aq pabeuew si puny ay| juswebeuepy o

fAinb3z syayle|y buibiswgsispolyss @

uiod Aus ayj aujwvlep 03 ‘sejdinwi

1193/A3 Buisn Ajuewnd ‘sisAjeue uoijen|ea spNpuoo Wea) ay| Moj} yseo a1y ybily pue jgap mo| ‘lexded uo ajel ajqeulejsns ybiy e Joy Buiysieas

sopnjoul juswissasse aanemuenb sy Aoualjisal ssauisng pue ‘eimongs |ejdeo ‘sjgord Yol b ‘Aousiolyje [e1ideo uo snooj a1oads e sey wea)

ay| uswebeuew Auedwoos yum sbuljssw e Asusyaidwo pue ‘sbugly AioyeinBal ‘ejep Agsnpul Buimainsl sepnjoul sisAjeue |eluswepund “ebejueape
aAliledwoo sjqeulesns e yum saiuedwoo Alenb-ybiy Ayiuapl o1 sisAjeue [ejuswiepuny Yjim Susalos aAjejluenb sauiquiod pung oy :Abajeng -«

"ssoud aagoeiqe je Ayjigejyold ybiy pue sjepow ssauisng sjgeinp yjim saiuedwod deo-jewls |euoeusiul Ul JSaAuUl 0] S§as pund ay] :@Anselqo -

"abeso A0D H00]S pajesIpap
UM sistesaus B ale wes) ayy uo siequiaw aAly [y “1onpoud deo |jews sy 99sI9A0 oym sishleue Yoleasal 8a1y] Aq papoddns ale ylog doeq padde)s
Jabeuew ojjojuod Joud ayj usym 610z Alenuer ul |Nd-09 swedad wiy ‘A ‘wiry BunAy pue Jeyseiy| Brein Aq psbeuew-09 si puny ay] :Juswabeuely o

Aunb3 dej ||ewg [euoneutaju| uosiapuy aulAey] SnUIp @

"SUOISID9 P JusWISaAUL JIBY) Jo [|e 1o} SiSeq 8yl aie sishjele) pue ‘uolenjeA ‘AJjenp siead 0} aalejal sjejuawiepun) Auedwod aAjoeIlE pue
‘SMoy} yseo pajunoosip ‘JeAng e 1oy snjeAoifelens ‘uonenjeA aAle|al [SUs| JuaIdyp Ybnolyl 18 payoo| S| uoljienje A “anjeA dISULIUI JO Sajewss Jiey} o}
spnoosip je Bulper sessauisng Ayfenb ybiy ur Bunseaurjo Aydosopyd JuswisaAulwiogiun e uo paseq ale saibatens Ainbe anjea, s,oposuy :Abojeng

‘ymmolb
aininy Joj}shjejed Bulj|odwod aWos yim pue ‘suoljenjea saoelpe Je Bulles ‘sy003s Aljenb ybiy Buikyuspl uo sisnooy s,ABsjenis oy :aAndafqo

‘wea)1sAjeue 10j08s |eqo| b Jequiew-g | e Aq pspoddns ale s\ d 931y} ay] “jeaoidde snowiueun AQ spew suoisioap (e
upm ‘adioy] ueag pue ‘v40 ‘Hemels Aeujoan ‘40 ‘Isyor|D plemoH ‘siebeuel ollojiod 881y} Jo wes) e Aq pabeuew s ABejel)s ay | Judwebeuely o

Aynb3 jeuoneussju| spojsuy @

ZZ0Z ‘0 aunp jo sy MIIAIRAQ JBSIAPY-gnS — pund AJinb3 jeuoneusaju) sobeuey-nInN IN4d



AR LOT JO oF 958 - SunesN ZzZ0Z L1 1080V - 0a)TWWO,) JUSULISIAU] JSII], ¢ UOTI00S

‘paysignd sem podal siy} awg sy je s|gejieA UOljBULIOjU] JUS93l Jsow ay} uo Bulpuadap pua sauenb 1o
Yjuow Joud ayj jo se aq Aew spuny |eninw Aued-paiy; Jo ybnoiyoo| sy3 oy pasn sBuipjoy ‘)nsal e sy ‘siseq Alanenb Jo Ajyjuow e uo paysignd Ajuo ale sBuipjoy puny [eninw sjiym
‘Alrep s|qejieae are sbuipjoy 413 "PUn4 auyi UIYIM pjay s413 Jo spuny [eninw BulApapun Aue jo YBnolujoo| e Uo paseq ale aaoge umoys sbuipjoy do} pue solisuajoBIRyo puny 8y |

(JoN) ¥YSN X2 PUOA OV IDSN |
pung Aynb3 |euoneussiu| Jebeuey-mnN W4d [l 6L°¢C LE6 0s'LL oljojuod 40 %
oee 00e 0O¥c 08  0Ocl 09 00 158 L0 051 6.0 AeAsp pun weyy ‘vs epseN
yseo v,°2z- 90°0- 960 060 P17 00 soluonoe(g bunswesg
YO v lL- z6°0 000 z6°0 O7d 81nuaooy
crom ouoEy zVee- 050 70 160 uopelodiod dnolis) Auog
£he : a1 - - . -
SIS e JANC]" 600 1071 Ll OV BuipjoH syooy
vl vL- [R0) 120 8Ll INA sINoT AssauuaH 120 HAIAT
1sB3 3IPPIN . . . .
N == 60'G- 700 62’1 £e’l Q17 sBuip|oH jusoua |
6% : NN X3 3doin3 z6°0- 670 580 ve'l S/V YSIPION OAON
crzmi = N3 £8°22- zy'o- 08'l 8¢l 0D NUE\ UOSIWLSS UBMIE]
edlsWYy uneq Wy 6EY /60 090 /G971 p11 dnous |y
eouyy + 1e3 S|ppIN + 2doing 3 (%) (%) (%) (%)
8% eIsy W3 wney - ublem  jublom brem
6k Al1ayienp  aAnROYy  jJewyosusg  oljojuod

sbuipjod Aynb3g ua) doj

(12N) ¥SN X pUopA OV [0S [T
pund AInb3 |euornjeulsyu) Jabeue-)NN N4d .
0'Ge oM eT4 oGl ool 0'g 00
ysed
S9N
dlejsy |eoy
s[ela)el
ABojouyda] uoijeuLIo| 692' v/G'y SY20]S JO JaquinN
seussnpu Gr'e ¥ A (%) PIBIA JWBLIND
a1ed yjesH 9/'vl (TN (%) 1.y Yoo S43 JA G
s|eloueuly 6e'Z or'e onel yoogyesid
Ewcm 0611 rA%A! ones sBuluse3/eod
mm_ €IS Jeinsuoo vIv'e ££6'2 (N$) ded PN ueipa )y
BUO[}2J9SI(] JOWNSU0D , . den - “BAY -
$99119S LOEOLNWLIOD 7£6'9/ 09€'89 (N$) deDd PIN Bay pIm
ylewyouag oljojod

(%) syubiap 103008 salsua)oeIRYD Oljojod

(u) ¥SN X8 PHOM DV [DSI "SA Ainb3 [euonewssiu) seBeueiy-HiNN W4d

2202 ‘0¢ aunr jo sy soljsLId)oRIRY D) OIj0J1I0d



1€ L0T JO TF 958 - Sunasiy 7Z0Z °L1 1180y - 92))1UNIO;) JUSUISIAU] ISTUT, G | uooag
(1N) ¥YSN X@ PO OV IOSIW ﬁ 413 39015 U] [e10L IDSIN 2100 seleygl .
404 oce ove o9l 08 00
68°0- zZe0l V6 Ol|oJH0d 40 %
ysed
PYO 0Z'62- 710" 88°0 v20 AN BulpjoH TSV
£9°G- 10 060 9.0 old 1I_BUS
oayioed . . .
VIN 820 000 820 HSYD
BIUSWY YLON yL- 710" £6°0 6.0 O71d eosuszensy
1583 PPN v.Ce GL'0- 960 180 P} 0D SOlU0LO3(] Bunsueg
< odoun 8€0- S1°0- 660 ¥3°0 py¥1 BuipjoH dnois) eqeqyy
w3 e 119k 810 10°) 630 OV BuiploH ayooy
nW3 G0'G- 120" 62| 80°) Al sbuipjoH usoua |
eolBWY une] W3 /G 8- AV 0G'L ac'l >m>®\/ pun weyy _<w 9liseN
. £8°CC 820~ 08t z8l 00 NUEBJ UODIWLG UeMmie |
+
SRR SIS (%) (%) %) (%)
elsy N3 wnay yBrapy JyBopp Jubiapp
Apapend 9AllOY jJewyosuag ojjoyiod

(%) syubrap uoibay

sbuipjoq ua] doj

0'sc

00c oSl 00l 0's 00

(19N) ¥SN xo PIOM OV IOSW [l 4134903 13uj eloL [OSIN 210D saseyst [l

useop

samiN

alejsy |eay

s|eualely

AbBojouyds |, uoneuuou|
s|eljsnpu|

aled yjesH

s|elpueu)q

ABraug

so|delg sawnsuo)
Aeuopaiosiq Jawnsuo)

S99|AI9G UOHEIIUNWILLOD

692'C 125974 S3203S JO Jequiny
Sve JARY (%) PIBIA WBLIND
9Lyl 971 (%) 818y UMMoID) Sd3 1A G
62 9€¢C onel yoog/aoud
06'LL 2" ofel sbuiuie3/aolld
viv'8 669'C (N$) deD PN uelpay
¥£6'9. 9£2'69 (IN$) deD PIN ‘BAY PIMA
jlewyouag oljojjod

(%) swbiop 10309g

solsuajorIeY) Ol|OOd

(13N) VSN X8 PLOA OV [OSIN "SA 413 Y035 13Ul [BJOL |OSIN 2100 Saleyg]

2202 ‘0¢ aunr jo sy

soljsid)oRIRY D 01]0J10d



R LOT JO Tt 988d - Sunespy zz0z L[ 1Susny - 9331w, JUSUISAAU] IS, G| | UOTI05S

(19N) VSN X PUOM OV 1DSIN [ |euonjewsdju) ywmols pashood WoM [l

00s ooy 00oe 0oc ool 00

yseD
Lo
dyided
eouaWy YuoN
1se3 3|ppIN
NW3 x@ adoung
NW3
espawly ue] A3
eouly + 1se3 S|ppIlN + 2don3 W3
Blsy N3

(%) syybiapy uotboy

02¢ 6%'v 96°9¢ Ol|0JHI0d 40 %
06°0L- e TA 000 8Z'¢ D71d uo?)
05'Zh- vL'E 910 0g'e ou| uodly
y'L- 8€C €60 le'e 071d Bosuszessy
12'82- e 880 £€'¢ AN Bup[oH TASY
vl vL- V22 120 8t'e INA Sino7 AssauusH 190N HINAT
AR 09°¢ 000 09'¢ o(d uoy
ZvLL- z29°¢ 000 29'¢ D1d 21musdoy
z6'0- €0°E 680 88'¢ S/V YsIploN 0AON
6E¥ or'e 09°0 00'¥ P11 dnols vy
LZ'SL- or'y 0€'0 9Ly P¥1 Aem|iey oyoed uelpeuer

(%) (%) (%) (%)

uiney yBrom yBrapp pUSIETV

>_‘_®tm_._0 OAIOY jlewyouag oljojliod

sbuipjoHq ua] doj

(19N) ¥SN X2 PUOM OV IDSIN [T [BUOlBUIBIU| UMOIS) Pashoo NOM i

o'se ooe o've o8l ocl 09 00

ysep

salmn

Qjels] |eay

S[eLoIB

ABojouydss] uoljeuLIo|
sleLysnpu|

81eg yyesH

s|eroueuiy

ABisug

s9(dels Jawnsuo)
Aeuopaiosiq 1ownsuo)

S9I|AJSS UOPEIIUNWILIOD

(%) swybiapp 103005

692'C 8¢ S3O0}G 4O Jaquinn
S'e 90l (%) PIBIA JUBLIND
oLl L9771 (%) 918y YMOID Sd3 A §
6EC L8y ojel yoog/edld
0611 G0'6C onel sbujuiez/eoud
v.v's glg'ce (N$) ded PN Uelpoy
$£6'0/ 9z6'/8 (N$) ded PN By P
Niewyosuoag oljojHod

solsua)oeIey) O1]0ju0d

(15N) ¥SN X8 PLOM DY DSl "SA [EUORLISIU] LMOIS) PEsna0- INOM

220z ‘0¢ aunr jo sy

soljsUd)aRIey) oljojiod




Gl'e £01 JO ¢F a8ed - SunooN zZ0Z ‘LT ISNSNY - 99)IIIWO.) JUSUISSAU] ISnIy, ¢ uorosg
(19N) VSN X2 PUOM OV IOSIW 1] Anb3 ojweuAg (ul suo AleuiN [l
008 oor 00e 00C 0oL 00
£6°9C 6lL¢ cL'6e oljojHod 4o %
ysed
140 1671 cle [4°N0] 19¢C joueg
oyloeg 49¢ £9C 900 69°C s/v Biegspe)
’ 260- €0¢ G680 88°C S/V ASIPJON OAON
BOLISWY YUON v6GlL- 692 920 16T ov dnoio san
1se3 a|ppIN 19°¢- /8C Go0'0 z6'c AN usberp
e LL'G orc 090 00€ D7d sBuip|oH DgSH
02}~ G6°¢C 900 lo¢e ssleyl
N3 o'y 96'Z ) 0¢ diop sndwA|o
eslsLIY Ulje NI 6EY 89¢C 090 8zt p1] dnous vy
eoly + 1523 91PN + adoing W3 16711 lc¢e 800 6C'€ P11 sojueg
. ’ (%) (%) (%) (%)
eisy N3 uiney yBop b WwbM
Aayenp aAndY yiewyouag oljojl10d

sBuipjoq uaj doj

o'ce o'sc 00c

(2N) VSN X2 PUOpA OV 1OSIN- I Aunb3 ojweudq j3ul suo AleuiN [l

0st ool 0s

yseo

sa|mn

ojejs3 |eay

s|elaely

ABojouysa| uoljewsou)
s|elsnpu|

aled yjesH

s|ejpueUlg

ABiaug

sa|dejs Jawinsuo)
Aleuo}aJosi(] JawnsuoD

S3DIAISG UOIJedIUNLIWIoD)

(%) swybiapp 1031005

69C'C
14>
9.yl
6€¢C
06'L1L
v.v'8
ve6'9.
Jlewyouag

(234 SHO0)S JO JIaquinN
8G'C (%) PIoIA Wauny
GlL'ET (%) 81y YMoID S43 A S
86°¢ oQel »00g/adlid
38Vl ones sbBuiuiez/eoug
6£8°1LE (INg) ded PN uelps |y
GG9's/ (N$) ded PIN By P
oljojod

so1sUa)oeIRY) OljojI0d

(13N) ¥SN X8 pop DV IOSW 'sA Aiinb3 olweuAq |ul suo AsuiN

220z ‘o€ aunr jo sy

soljsuv)oRIReY ) 01|0J340d




9l°¢ L01 JO +F 388 - Sunesiy Zz0g °L1 1SnSny - 931 mIWo)) JUSUIISOAU] ISII], G| UOKOS
(2u) 34v3 10SIN [ Aunb3 "s'n-UoN uelpesy [
0’8y oor oze ove o9l 08 00

gee

e

c5

yseo

RYIo

Jued

BOLISWY YUON
1se3 3ppIN
NW3 xa adoing
N3

elsy N3

wnpey

Aapenp

6891

651
67l
Tl
L6}
69°L
8g'l
vl
00Z
05°L
AN

(%)

JyBIopA
Aoy

1274 €e'ee OllojI0d 40 %
G6zo 8L VSV Jouinbg
er o 6L oYy Jaheg
080 90'¢ o|d 38D
oLo 02 ou| sbuipjoH odwog
6L0 80'¢ AN Jomniy| S18)opA
.20 GL'C ou| sBulp|oH sule oxo |
90l 0ze P11 dnois dHg
G20 (rard suoydse] ¥ ydeibsja] uoddiN
e /8C S/V MSIPION OAON
¢l 69°¢ oy BuipjoH ayooy
(%) (%)
WbBrap wbIM
Jylewyosusag  oljoniod

sbuipjoq uaj doj

0'sc Q'0c o)1

(1ou) 34va 1osN 7

0ol 0's g0

(%) s1ybiap 103085

Aynb3 ‘g'n-uoN ueipesy il

ysed

saun

alejs] [eay

s|elsen

ABojouyoa ] uoneuwLop|
s|eLisnpuj

s1eQ yjesH

s|elouBUl

AbBisug

so|dejg Jawnsuon
Aeuopsiosi Jawnsuo)

S30IAI9G UOHBOIUNLILIOD

66/
l9°¢
¢sel
ave
K43
€99'L1L

G/G'69
}lewyosuag

96¢ SH001S Jo JaquinN
00's (%) PIBIA JuBLND
z8ce (%) @12y UMOID SdT A G
.0¢ onel joog/aoud
19’8 ofjel sbulutegy/aoud
€19 (N$) ded PN velpsiy
/6E'GY (NS) den DI BAY ‘PI
oljoyuod

So1sua)oeIey) OljoJod
(1au) 34v3 1DSW "sA Ainb3 "g"N-UON uelpedy

2202 ‘0€ aunr jo sy

soljsua)oRIRY) 01|0J0d




L1'E

L0T JO SF 95ed - SUNSSIN £Z0T L1 1SNSNY - 23))IWWO,) JUSUISSAU] JSIY, G| [ UOOSS

0'9s o'sy oov

(eu)34v3 10SW I Aunb3 jeuoneussiy) spoisuy [l

oce 0ve o9l (OR°] 00

useo

EECte)

Jyloed

203y YLoN
1se3 3IppIN

N3 xo a2doing
NN

eduswy une N3

elsy A3

(%) sbiapp uoibay

6EV
180
178 4%
(0190
0s¢lL-
8/'GC
AN
clL'ce
ozl
v LlL-
(%)
uinay
Aauenp

69°6¢

¥9°L
112
€9l
GG'¢
69°¢C
GlL'e
clLe
€2e
GCv
98V

(%)

Wybrop
3ARoY

L9t 0eve 01|0j10d 10 %,
960 08¢ P11 dnolo y|y
00 18°¢ sbulpjoH |euoleuIsiu| DY0Ed UEd
vel 18°C INA SINOT AssauusH 1904 HINAT
LE0 Z6¢C dioo 1ppM
9co é6¢ U} UoOY
810 £e'e VS SoWalSAS Jnesseq
080 cse o|d 389
9.0 66°¢ uolijelodio) dnolsy Auog
000 GZ'¥y ou| Juswabeuey 19SSy plewiooig
000 98y D7d 9imusddy
(%) (%)
wbm wbom
jlewyosuag oljoj}10d

sbuipjoy ua] doj

0'sc 00

osl

(u) 34v3 10SW [ Aunb3 jeuoneussiu) spoisuy [l

oot 0s 00

yseg

sailn

sjejsy esy

s|eLiaje|y

ABojouyda | uojjeulop|
s|ewsnpu|

1BD YjesH

s|eroueuly

ABisug

sa|de)g Jawnsuo)
Aeuogalosiq Jawnsuo)

S39|AI9S UOHBIIUNWILLOT)

(%) siybiopp 103038

661
19°€
esel
e
¥scl

€99°L1
6/5'69
yiewyouag

0
6
4
4
€
9

L
ol

14 SH001G JO JaquinN
1344 (%) PIBIA JUBLIND
LGl (%) s1.Y PMOID SdT A §
v'e opel yoogd/solid
Svl onels sbujuiegyeold
£Z'62 (Ng) ded PIN uelpay
8£'9S (N$) deD PIN BAY PIMA
lojuod

$olsua)oeIeY) Oljojjod

(1eu) 34¥3 1OSI s Ainb3 [euoneussiu| spalsLY

220Z ‘0¢ aunr jo sy

sonsuv)IRIRYD OI|0J0d




8l'¢

LOT JO 9F 958 - Sunesy Zz07 °L1 1SNSNY - 93IWUIO)) JUSUISIAU] ISTU], ¢ [ UOTI00S

(3eN) dep jews ySN X0 PLOAM OV IDSIN [T deD [lewss euoljeulsju| uosiapuy aufey [l

00s ooy 00¢ 0'oc ool 00

yseo
BYIo
oued
BOLIDWY YHON
1S3 SIpPIN
N3 xd adoing
nw3a
esusWy uie] W3
BOUJY + }sed 3|pPIN + odoing W3
BisY W3

8¥'6¢
89'CC- ol'e
R A4 8l'e
790 62'¢
A 6E'C
£0e Gy'e
16CL- ov'e
659 I8¢
ze9l- v6'Y
£6'8)- 62'S
WIN 16'S
(%) (%)
wny  wbiepm
>_h aylend DANDY

020 89'6€
000 al'e
000 8L'¢
000 62'¢
100 or'e
000 Gr'e
000 or'e
£0°0 ¥e¢
910 oL'G
000 62°S
000 16'G
(%) (%)

JuBBM bom
jilewyouoag oljoj}iod

sbuipjoH ua] doj

oljojod Jo %

VSV iaanog

p¥1 0D As|isiq Bullhs inyuy
3q] BlEjuesnpN BIEUS|\ EUBIES
v's [noeld ednio)

pA7 sBulpjoH |euoieussiu| ueniey
071d dnol spayisse|g oneg

py1 dio) Jleq meH

O7d aAowiybly

9|d dnoug) Japel] oiny

HSVYO

(33N) deQ jlews ySN X2 PUOM OV IDSIN [1] deDd |lews |euorjewssju) uosispuy sufey i

ooe 0'sc 00c oGl 00t 0s 00

ysed

8410

san

djejs3 |eay

s|eLaje|y

ABojouyoa ] uoljeuuou]
s|eLisnpu|

alej yjesH

s|eloueul

AB1oug

sajdejg Jawnsuo)
Aeuonaiosiq Jawnsuo)
S9OIAIS UOIEDIUNWILWOD)

(%) sybiopp J0309g

Liv'y
8c'e
19¢L
SlL¢
8¢0l
196
€6l'C

yiewyosuoag

o
Vicks
Sl
SE'€
68721
600'}
70T
oljopiod

SHOO01S 10 JaquinN

(%) PIBIA WBLINY

(%) 918 YMoID Sd3 A §
Oljel Xoog/aolld

onel wmc_r:mm_\motn_

(Ng) ded DI ueipay
(N$) ded DI BAY P

Sa1IsUa)oRIBYD O1|oJHOd
(1eN) deD [lews YSN Xo PHOA OV [OSIN 'SA ded |jews [euogeuls)ul UosIepuy sukey|

220z ‘0¢ aunr jo sy

solsiIv)oRIRY ) O1|0J10d




LOT JO L 98ed - Sunesiy £z0z “L1 1SNSNY - 92)1WWOL) JUSUWSIAU] IS, §T UOH09S

6L'¢
(2u) NI 1OSN [ sjoxteln Buibiaw3 [eqojo sispoiyos [
osclL 000l 06/, 0'0S [ohe74 00
¥8'slL 6202 £1°9¢ oljofod 0 %
usep
P LOL- zeL 0.0 z0c P37 0D Alsnpu| Uoisioald leH uoH
18'¥Z- Gl 960 LLe P17 SAsoju|
oyoed ¥€'o- 69l 120 ov'e PY1 Yueg 1010]
EoLeURTenIoN 6Ev 6v'C 000 6v'C P¥1 dnoi vy
6701 06l 66°0 69C ouj woo gr
N3 xe adoing VIN 68'C 000 68°C HSVD
- 8c0- G0 zee Ve P11 BujploH dnous egeqiy
v.22C G0C €z'e 8Z's P11 00 solwohos|3 Bunswes
edlIsWY une] W3 G0'G- €21 o4 966 @17 sbuipjoH jusdus |
eoupY + 1583 SIPPIN + 2doing W3 £8°CC- /670 G0'9 202 0D NUe|\ UODIWBS UEMIE |
(%) (%) (%) (%)
eisy N3 wnEy  Jybiop ST ETV ybBap
>=0tm:0 IAQOY Fewyouasg oljojjiod

sbuipjoH ua| doj

0ce o'se 00c

Gau) W3 10 [ s1exe Buibiawz jeqoio siepoiyos [l

oSl ool oS 00

usen
sanunN
sjeis3 [eay
s|eLalel

ABojouys3a] uoljeuLou|

s|eljsnpu| 286l
ale0 yyeay Ji'e
s|eloueuly 06°Sl
AbBiaug 8y'Z
sa|de)g Jawnsuo) c9 0l
Aleuoijalosiq Jawnsuon 226'S
S3OIAI9G UOIJeIIUNWILOD) 629'86
yiewyouag

(%) s1ybiopp 103038

L SH203S JO Jaguinp
€e'e (%) PISIA UBLND
8Ll (%) @18y UMoID SdF IA G
scc ofel ¥o00g/aold
86°01 ones sbujuiegyeold
L9z'Cl (N$) deD Py ueipsy
giT'e0l (Ng) ded PN BAY ‘pian
oljojyuod

SoljsuajoeIeyD OI|0l0g

(18u) W3 10SIN “sA syexlepy BuiBaws [eqol siaposyog

220z ‘0€ aunr jo sy

sapsLa)orieyd oljojuod



0z¢ L01 JO 8t 358 - SUIOSIA ZZ0T °L1 ISNSNY - 291 IUIWOL) JUSUISOAU] JSNIT, G| UOK0ag

"payIsIanip-uou si 3| “Aiisnpul 9)e)se [eal 8y Ul SORUNoes Ul (SI9SSE 18U S)I JO %,GZ UBY] S10W }S2AUI) SJUSWIISIAUI SH S81BIU30U0D pun) oy (abig
1o wnipsw ‘Jlews) uonezijendes Joxiew Jo ssojpiebal sanunoas Anba uj sjsaaul | ~aseyoind Jo awiy ay) 1e Asnpul a1e1ss [eal ay) ul pabebus
Aediouud sajuedwos Jo senunses Alinba ul ‘sesodind juswisanaul Joj sBumolloqg Aue snid ‘s}asse 19U S}l JO 9,09 1SB3| 1e S1seAul pun) ay| :ABsjensg e

‘eyd|e Jo s201N0S PALISIOAIP
Buisn aouew.oyiad paysnipe-ysu ‘Buons sjabie) pue saiuedwos Ayjenb ybiy ul Buiisanul Ag uinjal ()0} e ajesauab 0} syoos pund ay| :aanaelqo

‘2oualadxs
Ansnpui abeiane sieak +4Z aney pue sI1eak ¢| uey aiow Joj 1ayabo) paxIom aney ( s1ebeuely 010f0d, 8y} ‘A|9AN09]|02) B1030g YNaY pue
‘lexuay Auoyuy ‘ysny Ajjoy "uondasul gee | S aouls ABajens saNoag dlelsT [esy SN Ul pabeuBLW Sey pue papuno) Yshy Aoy :juswebeuepy o

puny [euonnnsuy SIQLINIJG 2]elsH [edY [edounl @

‘sanue Si- 113y
Jeflwis pue (s1]3¥) sisnJ} JuswWSaAUl 91e1se [eal Buipnjoul ‘saluedwoo sje)sa |eal Aq panssi uojezijeydes 1ayiew Aue jo sanunosas Ajinba Jayjo
puE $)00}s paliajald ‘'S}00}S UOWILWOD SPNjoUl SIIILINDSS A)e)se [eay "ALSNpul 8)e)S? [eal SU) Ul SJUSLWISSAUL S)l S3JRIUSOU0D pund oy :ABsjeng

"S9IIINDO9S 9)eIsd |Bal Ul Juswisaaul ybnoiyl swooul Juaino pue uolealdde [epded yloq s)oaas pund ay) :aanselqo o

'saNINoas

a)eisa |eal papesn Alignd Jo Juswabeuew JuswisaAul ay) 0} paleslpap sWwea) paoualadxa jsow pue }sable| ay) Jo sUO Sey SI99)S R USY0D

“Asnpul 8y} ul adusLadxa Jo sieak +Qz abeJlane Uo aney pue sieak g| uel) 310w 1o} 104G} PIYIJOM SABY S|BUOISSJ0.d JUSWI]SAAU] JOIUag dY |
(,Sleuolssajold JuawysaAy| Joluag, 3y} ‘A[@AN93]|02) JoUYDSIIY Maylel\ pue ‘uojqeA uoser ‘yblays uor Aq pabeuew s| pung ay) :juswabeuepy o

saaeyg A oy [BUONNINSU] SI23]1§ R UdYO) @

Z20Z ‘0€ aunr Jo sy 3Je)S3 |eay — MAIAIDAQ JabeuB\ JUSLISIAU]



1Z'€ LOT JO 6F 388 - SUNSIN ZZ0Z °L T ISNSNY - 03)JITUWO)) JUSWISSAU] 3sTu] ST uoroag
Lo°LE 51l €5°Gh 0llofH0d J0 % 6T 09'2¢ 2919 ollojHod o %
06°0L- 6EY 80T 79 OU| SBWOH UOHENAU| 6.°€C- (X GE'L 99'¢ ou| saipadold yeadyyesH
659 €01 8/l 182 "oU| SBUNWWOY Ung ¥G 2~ G8'0 9G6'¢ LY ou|1shi) Ajesy [eubig
oW ¥8'1 000 78l dio [euoneulsiu| SpSED UMOID o 0- 080 69°E 691 ‘di0D awoouj Ayesy
¥ /- 680 96’ (R oulisnu] Ayeay [eybig L29zZ- 11l 00°¢ LY "ouj dnous Apedold uowis
8.0 112 000 11T diog suonedluNWwo) ygs ¥9'92- eTAl 68 €16 ou| sibojoud
98- 09°¢ £0°C £9°G dio) fjeey axng 98- 09'¢ €0C £9°G dio Aeay axng
or 0~ 080 68°€ 69¥ ‘dio) swoouj Ayesy GlE)- 0zC GG'E G.'S ou| JoMOYIBAA
G600 0.0 ov'o 0Ll ou| 1sn1] Ayeay aiedyyesH 0601~ 6Sv 80'C %9 oU| SBWOH UoIE}AU|
z6¢C I9€) 000 19°€l dioD Jamo | uedLslly GE6L- 68°C Gl'Y 9L obeloig o1gnd
¥5'8 961l 820 v.C ou| 1snu] Aleay plodLsuly 26T 19°¢l 000 19°€L diop Jemo | uesuswy
(%) (%) (%) (%) (%) (%) (%) (%)
uinoy Jubiom wbispa b1apA winey Jubiom JubBiapp JubiapA
>_._0u._m50 IANOY jlewyouag oljopiod Z..otm-..o IADY ylewyosuoag oljojHod

sbuipjoHq ua] doy

adA) Auadoiyg

[OR°]

09l

Vil

ove

8¢l

Ggo'e

1672

Gee

L0'6¢C

val'e

zL9'sz
jiewyouag

€e
oL'e

ceal

coe

€62
geT'sl
£8.'cy
ollogiod
S213s19)oEIRYD O1|0JUOod

SH20]1S JO JagquinN

(%) PIBIA JUBLIND

(%) 218y UMoID ST UA S
Ollel 4o0og/aoud

onet wmc_c‘_mm_\mo_gn_

(N$) ded ‘PN uelpa g
(IN$) ded PN ‘BAY PIM

Xapu| 1134 SN IOSN 'SA Saleys Ajeay Jsu| sieels 3 Uoyod

220Z ‘oS aunf jo sy

solsuIv)IRIRY ) O1|0J0d



zZe LOT JO 0S 958 - SUNesN ZZ0Z °L1 1SNSNY - 0aIIWO,) JUSUISIAU] JSTL], T UONOIS

Ge0l 0z'LL Gs'lZ oljopiod o %
668" 05'C 8/'l 8Z'¥ "oU| SBIUNWWOD ung
¥S - 1.2 9s'e G8'0 ou| isnu] Aleay |enbiq
ve /- LE'L 0Z'L 162 ou| sepadold sjAigay Aunbg
09'v- Lzl Z£0 €61 ou| eseaT J8N suospeolq
86°¢- LL'L LE0 vl ou| 113y 8eD yijesH eiges
600 80 ov'0 8.0 ou| 3sniL Ajeay aleoyyes
z6'C L 000 Lr'e dio Jamo | ueouswy
96'G ¥9°L 92 09'v ou| setadold 1DIA
116 €0’} 050 €51 diog Ajeay sauby
16711 120 €0 ¥9'0 "ou| SMled sseulsng Sd

(%) (%) (%) (%)
uinjay Jybiapp ybiap Jybapp
>_._0tm:0 IAAOY Flewnysusg Ol|oJ0d

slauuouad )sag us)

LT°L1)
8601~ 96°¢C
0601~ 96}
19'€C- 29¢c
6G'8- 0s¢C
8v 9l- €ee
96°G ¥8'l
009}~ é6'e
GlLe 89°¢C
86°01- €C0-
9 9¢- 16"}

(%) (%)

uinay ybiap
Ausienp QANOY

S¢0e

20}
80°Z
v9'l
8/l
6LC
9.2
86}
z9¢
¥.'6
6£'8

(%)

yBiop
ydewysuag

sBbuipjoH ua] doj

cs'ly

£9°€
vO'Y
ozy
8T¥
5y
09t
06t
0¢'G
LS
8’9
(%)

 ITSIETY
oljojiod

‘OUj SBRIUNWWOY) ABgUOjEAY

ol|ojHod 40 %

Uy 7 SSWIOH ueduswy
OU| SaWOH UoRENAU|

"ou| 3shi] Apiedold x9ss3
"ou| S3ljluNWwos ung
ou| abelog aoedg enx3y
ou| sapadold [DIA

‘OU| SEJUSA

ou| xunb3
ou| sibojo.id

09

ozl

o8l

ovc

8¢l

Go¢

16°L

gec

1062

¥8l'e

2l9'/e
yrewyouag

ov
Ge'e
or'ol
122
1Z20€
v91°6
£12'9Z

oljoyuod

soljsiajoeleyd oljojuod

Xapu| 1134 SN [DSIN "SA pund Jsu| sapLnoag sje)s3 [esy [edioulid

SHO01S JO JaquinN

(%) PIBIA JUaLIND

{%) 218y UMOID ST A G
ofjel yoog/eold

onel wm:_c._mm\mo_._n_

(N$) ded B uelpey
(N$) deD I BAY Py

2202 ‘0¢ dunf jo sy

so1)s1v)dRIRY) Olj0J10d



cz€ LOT JO 1§ 958 - Bunesp ZzZ0Z L1 1SNSNY - 09)IWW0.) JUSUSIAU] IS ¢ [ UOTI0SS

‘panjeAsano Jeadde
lo aulppap s}axJew usym suonisod aaisuaap A1e10dWwa) Y99S Jou SI0p pue syoB1} JI Xapuil U3 1834, 0} AL} JoU S20p pun ay} ‘seiuedwod Juaw]saAul
Auew ay1jun 9ARO3[qo JUBWISAAUI S,pUN aU a@AsIyoe 0] A1) 0} yoeosdde Buixapul Jo aAissed, e sasn (,\y4g,) SIOSIADY pund dooyyoelg :ABsjensg

"xspu| puog a1ebaibby 'S'nN Blaquioo|g sy} Jo SHYNSAL JUSWISIAUL BUL Jor] 0] SY28s pund ay| :@AnRdalqo -

‘AlaAnoadsal ‘| .zoz pue | 1.0z aouls pund ay) Buibeurw-00 Usaq aAey eieyaAn "SI\ PUB oinepy
"INl ‘pung ayj jo juswabeuew Aep-ol-Aep ayj 1o} sjqisuodsal Ajuewnd ale ( siabeuey oljojHod, 1) leyakn usiey| pue oinejy sswer ;juswabeuey o

ALH puog 91e32183y §°() 210 saIeyst @

‘s1aad 18y} 0) aAneal 9ouewopad ©g3 ul diysiepes| yim ssiuedwod sioae) ssaooud

uonen|eAa ay] uonodes AIINJes pue uoledo|le 10199s ‘Bujuonisod aaINd-plaIA pue uoneinp Ybnoly) anjea ppe o) syaas ABajens ayj "SonUNO9s

ape.b JuswisaAul-uoU JO Junowe pajwl} e ul }saAul osje Aew ABajens ay| 'SeNIN0as payorg-1asse Jaylo 1o payoeqg-abefliow pue sapundas
[edidlunw a|gexe) ‘spuoq 3)eiodiod ‘$aN2as JuswuIanob ‘s N Buipnpul ‘sanunoas awooul paxy jo abuel peouq e ul sjsaaul ABsjens ay)| :ABsjeng o

"elRllo (,9S8T,) 2@0UrUISA06 pue ‘|eI1D0S ‘[BJUSWIUOIIAUD
Urepad o} uojeJsapisuod [elpads Bulnib sjiym uoneldssidde |eydes pue swoaul ybnoly) uinjai [ejo} wisl-6uo| ajqeione) e syaos ABajens sy| :aaposlqo o

(0102) 1ebeuepy oljojuod pes pue Jojoaiq Buibeuely e s y40 ‘elojeiaq] usyde)g :juswiabeuepy o
puog weduy a10)— VVILL @

‘sisA|eue anjea aAne|al pue Yd2ieasal aapejuenb pue ejuswepuny dn-woyoq 6unonpuod Joye sisijenads

lojoas Aq spew ale suonos|as AJLNJas pue J0109sgns [enjoY “S99INOS [BUISIXS SE [|aM Sk ‘SWEea} JUSWISAAUI J0}03S 3} JO Speay pue Wes) YoIeasal
dlwouovaoloew [eqojb Ino Bulpnjoul ‘seoinos eussjul jo abuel e Wol PaALIdP Yoteasal umop-doy Buisn spew aie suoisioep seiq Alisnpul, pue
‘anINd pJaIA ‘uoneInp ‘uopedo||e 10303 “saydeoidde dn-wonog pue umop-do) yloq sazipn soljofiod awoou| paxi4 8100 10} $59901d JUSWISIAUI BY |

EENNBER
Spelb JUSWISSAUI-UOU JO JUNOWIE PaJIL| B Ul 1S9AUl os|e Aew ABajens ay] "Saijlindas payorg-1asse Jaylo Jo payoeq-abebLiow pue sanlnoas
[edidiunw s|qexe} ‘spuoq 8je10dI00 ‘SanLNISS JuawuIaA0b "g N Bulpnjoul ‘saRuNoss dwooul paxy jo sbuel peouq e ul siseaul ABajens oy :ABajeng o

'$910A2 19yl jjny JaA0 Xapu| 91ebaibby sn Blaquioolg ay) wioyadino o} syess ABajens oy :aAosiqo o
‘siebeue|y oljojod loluag ale (¥10z) sisled A10Bain pue (z102) oluIodld pJeyory ‘(600Z 20UIs) Y42 ‘SulljoD [oeydI Juswabeuepy o
QUIOIU] PIxXI] 310D - NIOHd @

220Z ‘0¢ aunr jo sy MIIMIDAQ JOSIAPY-GNS — pund awWoouj-paxid Jabeuep-nin\ n4d



yze £01 JO 76 38ed - Sunoojy zz0g °L1 1SNSNY - 29)1WWO ) JUSW]SSAU] IS, G [ [ UOI0aG

‘leiqualod uinjal wiv)-Buo| pue

uonenjea ssasse 0] yiomauwlel) aaneluenb e 1o yoeoidde juawisanul dn-wonod e Jayya Buisn pajonsisuod ale saifa)es awooul-paxly painongs ay |

"SWwieal)s anuaAal 1o [elale]|oo Josse 9[qIbue) Aq paindes ale Jey} sjuawnisul 1gap [edidiunw pue sapLINDas payoeq-abebiiow [BIDIaWWod Ul jJunowe

pajiw]) e 3saaul osle Aew ABojens swooul-paxy painjonns ay] “Bupueuyal Jgap pue sUeo| JUSPNIS ‘SUBO| OJNE ‘pied NIpald :Buipnjoul pajelal JaWNSsSuUod

peolq pue ‘payjul-aoueinsul pue A)eAol [elo1owwod ‘sases| Juawdinba Jo Xjw B apnjoul jjim Sa1IIN0as 283y '(SaRUNnoas payorg-1asse |euUoIlpe-uoU
Se UMou) 0s|e) 9]e]Sa [eal UeY] Jayjo s}asse Ag paxoeq Safjlindas payoeg-1asse Uo pashooy oljojiiod apelb Jusuwnssaul ue st ABajens ay| :ABajeng

"ssao0ud yoieasal dn-wopoq e ybnoiy sjeluswepun)
pue suollen|eA Usamiaq sadualayip Jo abejueape Bupje} pue uopenasald eyded ybnouyy s)nsal wis)-6uo) sanoeme JaAlap 0] :9AR2alqo .
(0zoz)
Bur suyd 3 (9002) 1wawabeuely oljojuod ajgexe] Jo peaH ‘19JoH MaIpuy ‘(900Z) SIONPold PaInidonag Jo peaH ‘gud ‘uuewyoHy 1N :juswebeueyy

QWIOOU] PIXL] POINIONI]S — UBUWILLIRE] SISIOIE UMOIY @

"$31LINJ8S |eNPIAIPUI pUB 10J0as Bunoaje S[edIUyda] 19X IeW pue SUOIEN[EA ‘S|EJUSWIEPUN) JO SMOIA
Buluiquod psjonnsuos st ofjojiiod ay| "10199s 91e10dI0d U} Ul paSNO0) ‘HPaIo Spelb JuswysaAul pajeuliousp-aSN Ul sisaaul ABajens ay| :ABajeng o

'$83001d YoIeasal SAISUSLUI JIpald ‘dn-wonog e yum maia umop-dol e Buluiquioo Aq suinjal Buons syaas ABajens uinal ejo] oy :9AnRdalqo -

(£002) 19beUEY
oljojliod “Ig ‘suing eueq @ (1L00Z) SWodu| paxid 9| sloxIe| padojaaaq Jo peaH pue Jojpalig Buibeuepy ‘Y49 ‘Wassy uspuep Uaqoy :juswabeuey o

HPIaI) IpBID JUdUNSIAU] — 38pLIgould @

‘panjealano Jeadde

Jo auljoap sjaxlew uaym suolisod aaisuaap Alesodwa) %99S JoU SS0p pue SyoB1) )l Xapul Ay} ,Jeaq, o} Al} Jou S30p pun4 ay} ‘sajueduwiod JUsW)ISIAUl

Auew ay1jun "aARo3[qo JuawlsaAUl s,pund ay; anaiyoe o} A1) o} yoeoidde Buixapul Jo aAlssed, B sasn (,\49g,) SIOSIAPY pun4 3ooyoelg salpuabe
wawuanob g'N syl Aq pasjuelend Jo/pue panssi sanunaas ybnosyl-ssed payoeqg-abebpow apeib-juswysaaul jo pasodwod st xapu| ay| :ABajeng

xapu| SAIN "S™N B1aquioo|g Sy} Jo SINSAI JUSWSIAUI Y] YO 0} S32as pund ay| :@Anoalqo -

‘Ajleagoadsal ‘10z pue |1.0g 22uls pund sy} Buibeuew-0o uaaq aney eieyaAn S|\ puUB oInepy
“JN "pund aus jo Juswasbeuew Aep-o}-Aep ay) oy s|qisuodsal Ajuewid ale ( s1abeue|y oljojliod, aUl) eieYsAn ualey| pue oinepy sswer ;juswebeuep

ALH SHIAL soIeySt @

220Z ‘0S aunr jo sy MIIAIDAQ J3SIAPY-QNS — pund awiodul-paxi4 Jabeue-nN INdd



cz'e LOT JO £ 988 - SUNeaI ZZ0Z “L1 1SNSNY - 50J)IWWO.) JUSWGSSAU] ISNI] ¢ [ UOHOSG

"S}paJo apelb Jusw]sanul 10 sueo| 0} 2insodxa awos apnjoul Aew jey) oljojuod palISISAIp e SI
}ynsal 8y "uoisnjoul [enusiod Joj papasu sjRAR| pealds Buliagip yim sdnob ysu Inoj ojul JapUlBLWS] 34} UMOP SHBaIq UaY) Spuoq 9)e1odiod Jo 9SISAIUN
3y} Uo 36EI2A0D JBSSE XG' | JO WNWIUIW B S]9S Wee)l ay] "19xrew pIaik ybiy sy ul Bunseaul o) yoeoidde pajuapo-anjea ‘dn-wopoq yy :Abajeng o

"SYsl apisumop Bupebmw ajiym ‘uonosiaes ypalo Jouadns ybnoiyy wiisy Buo) sy oo 1axiew piaik Ybly ay) wiopadino o | :aanodlqo -
'slapel) pue sysAjeue uazop e jnoqge Aq pspoddns si aH (g 10z 2ouls) JoBeuew oljopiod pes| sy} SI 18SSNS Malpuy :juswiobeueyy o
o1erodio) paIX YSIH SPRIYS Av)ory AelsUe]A @

"saNlNas ajqesedwod pue 26I9A02 JsaI8IUI PUB J9SSE 0] SANE|S] SARORIE Sk [eRuajod UInjal |B10) pUB p|aik By} aASKRq
Asyy usym paseyoind ale saRLNOSS “apeIb JUsLWISaAUI MOJaq Palel 1Gap 3]elodiod Ul SI9SSe SH JO %08 190 sploy Allesousb puny ay) :ABojeng o

"uoijeloaidde jeydes Joy Ajunpioddo syl yum swooul JuaLnd Ybiy syeeg :@AgdRIqQ e
‘710z Ul uondaoul s)1 9oUIS puny dU3 P3| 9ABY Y4 ‘UIBIOO UYOL PuB 4D ‘X0z |Iig uswabeuep o
PRIA YSIH TvdOTID2umApuesy ¢

“diysiosuods
Aunbas s1eAud Buols yum sajuedwod uo sesnoo) Wea) sy "AJGeIoA.) WY} SMBIA WEa) 3yl YOIUM Ul SJUSLILUOIIAUS U] play 2q os|e Aew spuoq 9)eiodiod
pIalk ubly ajes paxi4 “s|eap pazis 1ebie| Uo siseydwa ue yum Jaxiew ueo| sjes Bupeoy ayy ul Ajurew sysaaur 413 pabeuew Ajpanoe siy| :ABojeng o

"sueo| Jojuss Ul Jusw)saAul ybnolyl awosul Juaiino apircid o] oanasiqo
"auojsyoelg o dnoib Jpaud pinbl| sy Aq pasiape-gng Juswebeuepy o

URO] JOIUSG SUOISYOR[d YAJS @

2202 ‘oS aunf jo sy MBIAIBAQ J3SIAPY-gNS — pund awoduj-paxid Jobeue-niniN W4d



9z'¢ LOT JO +§ 958d - SUNLaN 7707 L1 ISNSNY - 26)TWWO,) JUSTISSAU ST, G ] UOT0AG

a1ebaibby ‘g n Bawig B pun4 awodul-paxi4 Jebeuey-BINA INdd ]

2
3 =3

oo N v 0 l 60
96

Q0

00c

oor

009

008
(%) uonnquisiq 103038

ayebaibby 'g'n Bauig

pung swooul-paxid Jebeue W-HNIN W4d [l

)
%%@ OA%v
> o >
o0 EmEE (0 go oomEEE g0
69 29
bsv | 00S
seL 6%'C 0€'e (%) @18y uodnop
— v v Aenp ‘Bay
€98 ov'. Aunjely ‘Bay
L2'e 68'Y (%) Aunep o] plaIA
¥¥'9 EE'S uofeing aAnoayg
oostk }ewysuag oljoplod

(%) uonnquysiqg Anjend npaid S21sLajoRIEYD OljofIOd

a)ebeibby ‘g’ ‘Bquig ‘s pun{ swoou|-paxid Jebeue-nIny IN4d

Z20Z ‘0¢ aunf jo sy sol)sLId}orIRY ) O1|0§310d



1Z°¢ LOT JO 6§ 958 - SUNesN Zz0Z “L T 1SNSNY - 99)TIIHO,) JUSTIISAAN] JSNI], ] UOT05S

sjebaibby 's'n Bawig paxi4 2100 NWIDd [l
@W
A >
o> ol & <
S o )
g o & 50
/w,/o :7« A Ofw. @/@
¥ <® & & 00/
o2 (2 a8 4 bl . l &0 ik 3 vy °°
e
00C
o'ov
[oRe14
009
008

(%) uonnquysiq 10309g

opebaibby 's'n ‘Bawig paxi4 2100 WIDd [
Q&O & Ammw
S5 &
£ & N A
> & & @@& A m,%% o
0o o1 a0 Lo 00 e 00
0L 00k
00S
cel
6¥'C 16'C (%) 18y UodnoD
000k vv vy Allenpd Bay
£9'8 107 Aunep Bay
LLE Iy (%) Aunjey o] piaiA
A Zr'9 uoneInq aagoayg
jlewyouag ol|ojuiod

(%) uonnqusig Ayjend npain Sansus)oRIRY) OI|0JI0d

ajebaibby 'g'n “Bawig ‘sA pexi4 8100 NIOd

2202 ‘0S aunf jo sy soljsuIvjoeRIeY ) 01j0J10d



82'¢t

L0T JO 96 a8ed - Bunesj zzZ0z *£1 1SN3NY - 25)J1UIIOL) JUSWISSAU] JSI] G| UOI0SS

00 L0

oo

a1ebaibby 's'n ‘Bauig

(%) uonnquysiq 103098

vo 60

paxi4 2100 vviL M

(o)0]

o)er4

ooy

009

o008

9)eba.bby 'g'n Bawig W

(%) uonnquisig Anjeno Hpaid

pexijai00 vy|L [l

&° >
85 2 3
P oF & ov& &%
:% &@ [+ @&/ & A @&%y &
oo. 00 L0 00 o 00

Lot
0'0s
0'00L
00sL

6v'¢c

A4

€98

bL¢e

¥¥'9
Niewyouag

88°¢C
A
2.8
Ly
229
oljojjiod
soisuajorIeY) OljojJuod

(%) 81ey uodnon
Aenp ‘Bay

Aunep Bay

(%) fune|y oL pleIA
uoileing sARoayg

ayebalbby ‘g'n ‘Bauwig sa paxi{ 8107 yy|L

220z ‘0¢ aunr jo sy

soljsiIdjoeIey ) 01joJ0d



62°¢ £01 JO LG 988 - SUNeoA 7707 *L1 1SS0V - 09)IWWO,) JUSUIISSAU] ISILL], [ UOI0S

o)ebalbby 'g'n Bawig |1 413 puog e1ebalbby ‘g N al0) saleyg| |

;mv.o,w, NS Os#/,.% /bou
22 & 0P & 2 N
NS xR & &
° ,mwu & o° 2 &
@ o N R & w
00 70 0o 1o 0 €0 60 60 00
00c
ooy
009
008

(%) uonnquysiq 103298

aebalbby 'g'n Bawig
413 puog ejebaibby 'g'n 8lo) saieys! il
o@O & Ammw
X &
$ & 4
=3 & @@0 A @&A% @@&
00 vo 00 to oo
00S
sl LeL 6v'C 4 %4 (%) s1ey uodnon
il v A4 Aienp Bay
€98 6.8 Aunep Bay
LLe Go'e (%) Auney o pIdIA
¥r 9 ¥G9 uoneling aAnoay]
0'0sL ylewyouag oljojiod

(%) uonnquysig Ajenp npa1d

solsua)orIey) OIjoJOd

ajebalbby s’ ‘Bawig 'sa 413 puog eebaibby ‘g’ 8107 saseys!

220z ‘o aunr jo sy Soljsuv)oRIRY D OI|0JH0d



0cc L01 JO 8 28ed - Sunse gz0g ‘L1 108Ny - 33)1UIWO)) JUSUNSIAU] ST, [ UOIOSS

00 vl

(%) uonnquysiq 1030935

safunoag payoeg sbebuo 's'N Bawig

000}

413 sa ssieys! [l

00

oos

996 0’00t

(%) uonngquisig Aynjend upaid

saplnNoag paxoeg ebebyo 's'n Bawig =
413 sdaiy saeys! [l
)
)
Ny
® a%n%
> 2
[T} vl 00
00s
29¢ 69°¢C
) vyvv vvv
0004 986 o'cot Gl/ ]
9.'¢ 65°E
98'G 19
0'0st jJewyouag oljojjiod

(%) 81ey uodnon
Aend ‘Bay

Aunep Bay

(%) Mumep o] plRIA
uoneing aARoayg

solsuajoeIey) oljojjIod

saunoag pexoeg ebeBLop g Bawig 'sa 413 SAIN sereys!

2202 ‘0¢ aunr jo sy

solsuvldkIRY ) 01]0J10d




Lge LOT JO 65 958 - SUNSSIN ZZ0T °L 1 11BNY - 23 WWO.) JUSUNSIAU] ISTI], G [ UOH0SS

Xapujupald ‘'s'n ‘Bauig M Upa1p 9| abpugsuld il
&
&
o %@ %o% &
2 N /
O»o.% 00_, %&. ﬁu:v
«&” .%%v xvf,vo 0@.@
00 T 00 ol ze oe i .
80l 9zl

00s

0001

(%) uonnquysiq 103095

Xaput Hpa1d 's'N Bawid HpaliD o] sbpugauld [
>
> & «”%
Q \Y A
& @s& A &%m» °

00

ooc

ooy
6¥'c I8¢ (%) o123 Uodno)
v v Aiend Bay

009 JAN) vy Aunew Bay
SS¥ vy (%) Alumew o) plais
Ge'l 182 uofeIn aARoSY]

008 yiewyouag ol|oJod

(%) uonnguysig Ayjenp ypain

so1IsU3joRIBY D OI|OjjI0d

xopu| Jpa1D 'S’ Bauig sAypai) | ebpugeuld

2202 ‘0g aunf Jo sy soljsuajoeIey Olj0J10d



zee LOT JO 09 988 - Sunes|y Zz0g °L 1 1S080y - 921 TUWIWO,) JUSTISOAL] JSNIT, 1] UONISS

Xp| 998-VV o1y Bunld 9 px4 pyog-1essy TWviog 30| i v} paimongg uewileH ‘solg umolg [l
(®] 040/
¥l N S
O/O@ O@O@ @0;vo
¢®/ﬁ 0«0 oo@ O\/O O&b
= e o0 > 50 I 90 00

o¢

il
00s
ool 0’0ot

(%) uonnquysiq 103098

Xp| 999-vV 21ey Bunid 3 pxd4 pyog-essy JNvied 301 |
paimonig uewey ‘soig umolg [
&
® &
£ &
00 00 "¢, 00
oGl
|44
00g SY'T zTe (%) oy uodno)
A4 A4 Allenp Bay
oy G0t 16°C Aumepy Bay
v0'G YA (%) Aunep o1 paiA
69¢C 9/l uoie.In aAnoaLg
009 ylewyouoag oljolod

(%) uonnquisig Ayenp npaio sansuajoeIEYD OIjoI0d

Xp| 988-YV Sjey buni4 g px4 piog-essy TNYI0g 30| 'SA peinjongg UewiLeH 'soig umoig

2202 ‘0S aunf jJo sy soljsuajoRIRYD 01]05310d



cee LOT JO [9 958 - Sunespy zzoz ‘L1 180S0y - 90)j1WIo)) JUSUNSOAL] JS0I], T UOIODG

xapuj ueo pabeisae] assing JIpaiD [ 413 ueoT Jojusg auoisyoe|d ¥AdS VBSS [l
>
ON:
o¥ S
&° ™ o
& Q
O &
R4 R
oo 1z 00 P 00
00s
0001 596 0'aoL

(%) uonnquysiq 103098

Xapu| ueoT pebelanaT essing ¥psid
413 ueoT Jojuag auoisyoe|g MAAS VBSS [
)
2
89 & N
> & & @ <
00
0se
0'0S 206 06t (%) e1ey uodno)
g g Ajenp ‘Bay
0c, 99'¥y 69V Aunep Bay
0c's |z (%) Aumep o] pIsIA
5S¢0 Lo~ uoheinq aAgoajg
000l ylewyouog oljopiod

(%) uonnquysig Ayenp ppaid solsuajorIRYQ OljofIod

Xapu| ueo pebelana assing Jpaln) 'sA 413 UeoT Jojuag suoisyoe|g ¥ads v6sSS

220z ‘0g aunr jo sy soljsLiajoeiey) oO1j0J3u0d



LOT JO 79 988 - Sunespy 7z0z *L1 1SN5uy - 90 MW0Y) JUSTISSAU] JSTLIT, G| UOHSDG

128
pPIBIA UBIH 's'n g o1 eg Bquig [ PIBIA UBIH sumipuelg il
] O,uv/
& 0@«
O 2
& °
00 00 50 00
0%
00s

0004 000l
0'0SlL

(%) uonnquysiq 103095

PIIA UBIH 'S'N g ot eg Bquig
PIBIA UBIH sumApuelg [l
(9
2
%2 o> &
X N4 && &
s &% 3 & &
00 l 00 0o
€6
0'Ge
LS 186 (%) @18y Uodno)
00S ag g Anenp Bay
¥0'9 ¥0°9 Aumep Bay
5 AN 06'8 I1SIOAA O1 PIBIA
918 Tl (%) Aumey o4 plaIA
8ey ol'y uoieIng aAnos]
0'00L ylewyosuag oljojjiod

(%) uonnquysig Ayjend upaio SonsusjoeIeY) OIjoI0d

PISIA YBIH "'s'N g 03 eg "Bawig 'sA pfalA UBIH sumApue.g

220z ‘0¢ {unf jo sy soljsLiv)oeIeY) 01]0J310d



gee LOT JO €9 958 - Bunesy zz0z “L1 15080y - 921100y JUsTWSAAL] JSI], T UOT02G

(1 19)SBIN PISIA YBIH TVIOd 301 1 pund puog dioQ pleiA YBIH Aexoe Aeysuiely [l
O «,y&, o%/
%% QW &wv
Ke) $H 5
,uu,v @0« Y
00 o0 I | 00
6L £8
00S
000k 0ok

(%) uonnquysig 103028

Il 5a1se N PIBIA UBIH TNwiog 301 [

pung puog dioQ platA UBiH Aeyoey Aeisurepy ||

& &
\
é@& A éb
.\ : 00
Qo 00 00 [oR¢] [N¢)
96
00c
oor AN 18'S (%) 81y uodno)
g g9 Aenp Bay
0 ¥9'6 £€°G Aunepn Bay
06'8 181 (%) Aumep o] platA
6EY 06°€ uopeInq aARosys
008 jlewyouag oljoJiiod

(%) uonnquysig Ayjenp ypaio sansuajoeIey) oljofiod

[1 J1SEyN PIalA YBIH TNIog 301 “SA pund puog diod pielA UbIH Aeyoe Aeysurey

2202 ‘0¢ aunf jo sy soljsualoRIRY) 01]0J10d



oc'c LO1 JO 9 98ed - Sunesjy zz07 “L1 1Sn50Vy - 2011 WO, JUSTUISOAL] JSTI], G| UOL0DG

"Xapu| 3y} Yum aull-ul sonsiisoeleys unjal pue ysu sy Buidasy ajiym swoouy Jayo
0] S}93s pund ay; ‘sainjes} 3| spuoq pue s3001s Ylog sAeY 1ey) sallunoas ul Bunsaaul Ag "xapu| sapunoag puUghH ' paliaald palsi-abueyoxg 39|
ay) Jo aouewopad JuswisaaUl 3y} yorl) 0] $399s Jey) yoeoidde Juswisaaul — Buixapul Jo — Juawsabeuew aaissed, e skojdwa pung ay] :Abajeng o

"safjInoas plUgAy pue paliageid pajeulwousp-se|jop "Sn Jo pasodwod xapul Ue Jo 3duewioyad ay) yoel} 0} SY298S pund ay] 9AnRaalqo o

(8002
douls) abeaeg Ba1o pue (910 douls) uosep uely ‘(Z10gZ 29uls) INSH Jajiuuar (g1.0Z 22UIS) MEISHUYAA ALY SIOSIAPY pund Yooxdoelg ;Juswabeuepy o

ALH SONLINOJG WO U] PUR PALISJIIJ SAIRYST @

ZZ0Z ‘0¢ aunf jo sy S3I}LIN23S PaLIdaid — MIIAIDAQ Jabeuely Juaw)sanu|



JASRY

%L L
%06°|
%V6° 1
%c0'C
%E0'T
%9l°¢
%cCL'C
%Vv6'C
%.0'€
%ZSE
(%) oljoni0d

413 S8nIINJI3% aUI0dU| PUR P3Ligydld Saleys! |

Aimn
suolniisu| [eroueurq
suolInijsu| [eroueulq
suolinyjsu| [eroueurq
suoljnysu| |eloueury

[eMisnpu
|eiyshpu)

Amin
suolnjijsy) |eoueuly

|etysnpu|
10}09¢

sBujpjoH ¢ dot

%S TT %T°CT

LOT1 30 69 98e - BUnasy ZZ0T L1 18080V - 00NIWWO)) JUSUNSIAY] JSTU], GT| UOI03S

%IEE  yop

103998 Aq uonesuIsIaAlg

(ayl) Auedwod ulaynog
7 seuag Auedwo) g oblie s|jepn
Auedwio) 7 obie4 s|lop
00 % asey) ueblop dr
As|uejs uebliop

oul 1%1vY

uonelodio) Jayeueq

ou| ABiaug elaixaN

dioo eouswy Jo yueg
ou| woopeolg

awieN

ysedl m paley 10N =

%0T'E ‘¥

Lyl
cL'0L
%20'vC
Bunjueg
G0S
%Vl
%9¥ 0
%90
€Lz

g= 49 489 ¢« V= vyvve

@__ /

HOZ'0 %090

‘vyv  ‘Ysen
Aenp 3pai1d
oney g/d
oney /d
sBuipjoH 01 do| jo JyBiopa
lojyoag doj

sBuip|oH Jo JaquinN

PIBIA O3S Aeg-0g

oljey asuadx3 joN

oljey asuadx3 ssoio
(suoljiw $) sjessy 1oN
solsuajorIRY) Oljojllod

(44d) 413 senunoag swoou| pue pausjsld saieys!

2202 L€ YdoJen jo sy

soljsualoeIey ) oljojliod



gc¢ LO1 30 99 286 - SUnesjy 7Z0Z ‘L1 1SNSHY - 29)1WWO,) JUSUNSOAU] JSL] G| UOT0OS

"Sieak G uey) JaJoys SUOHEIND YHIM SIIILINDDS pajoslolid uonepu| Ainsesl] sn
Jo pasodwos Ajuewud oljojod e yum suonisod asoy] sazijela)e||02 pund ay] "a1mynoube pue ‘§00}saAll ‘siejow [euishpul ‘sjejow snopald ‘AB1aus
Buipnjoul s10)08s SnoleA ssoloe seRIpoWWOod 0] ainsodxa apiaoid 1ey] sjoejjuod dems pue SaIniny payUul-ApowwWod Ul sjsaAul pund ay| :ABajeng

‘Juswsbeuew Juswisanul Juspnid Ypm JUalsSISUOD ‘uinial [eal WNWIXEW SY33S pund ay] :aAnssiqo -«

‘sisibsjens 1onpoud ¢ se |jam se wea} juswabeuew ojjojuod s Jo siaquiaw [euoppe
¢ Aq papoddns Jayuny ale siabeue|y oljojiod pee ayy Aisnpul sy} ul @ouapadxa Jo sieak +0z abeisae uo aney siebeueyy oljojod pea
3y "(,s1ebeue oljojiod pea, ay) ‘A|9An09]|02) AN MaIpUy puk ‘AySopoy dAS)S ‘Mouaieyg Baio Aq pabeuew sipung ay] :juswabeuepy e

puny ASareng uaney [eoy AMpowrwio) OOINId

"1eak | uey Japoys
suopeInp yum s|jig Ainseal] S pue sjuswniisul jaxiew Asuow Ul [BI3]e(j0D S) SISaAUl pun4 Y| "s10}0as ainjnoube pue ‘sielsw [eLlsShpul ‘sjelaw
snopaid ‘AB1aus dy} SsoIoE SaIPOWIWOD papel Ajineay {| U0 S]OBIIUOD SaIN}n) SpN[OUl SUSWISAAU] "SBIPOWWOD papes) AjIABay 1SOW S plIoM

3y} Jo dnoib as1aAp B 0} 3INS0dXa DIWOU0DS SpIA0Id Jey) SJUSWINIISUI [BIDUBUY JSUJ0 PUE S3INYNY PaXUI-ANPOLILIOD Ul S]SaAUI pund oy :ABajeng e

"Xapul AHpowiwoo
peoliq e Jo adueunopad ay) paadxa o} paubisep ABajelis Jusunsaaul ue Buisn uoperoaidde |eydes wisy-Buo| apinoid o1 syaas pung ayy :9AnBdelqo

‘sjsifojelis ¢ se ||om se sjsAjeue Ajpowiwiod pajesipap ¢ Aq pauoddns Jeyuny
3le s1abeuely oljopod ay ] dousiadxe Aisnpur jo sieak +Zz Jo obelane Ue aney pue sieah G JoA0 10} 1ayjabo) payiom aaey sisbeuely oljojuod
3yl “(,s1abeuely oljopiod, ay; ‘Aj2AR08|100) ZIIMOINWES 10poay ) pue ‘Bulliwaly piaeq ‘pleqqny 191od Aq pebeuew si pund ay| Juowabeuepy o

ALA 1) ON A8a1en§ AIpoururo)) payIsadaK( PRIA umundQ ossaauy g

2202 ‘0S aunr jJo sy _ S3IIPOWWIO) — MIIAIDAQ Jabeuey Jusw)saAu)



6E€

L01 Jo £9 3Fed - Buneqi £Z0Z ‘£ 1 108Ny - 22)]IWWIOY) JUSWISIAU] ISNUT, §[ [ U0NIDg

uinay (e3o] xapu| Alpowwo) 812qwoojg m 413 [~ oN AZ31ens ANpoWWO) payIsIaAl] plaiA wnwido 0dsaau| m

a1mn>1Ty S|R13IAl SNOIDBIY S|RI3IAl |RIIISNPU|
= . 7 1
- - gk wszr 7U6
— %L1
%LLT
%68 | %05°¢C %6Ev
%900 %08V %98V
%900 %0C'S %bl'S
%00 %0v'S %Vvv’'S
%SC L- %0S'El %SC9
%S9 €- %010l %G.L9
%82 %0E'8 %8S11
%992 %016 %90°C1
%0e'CL %06°'C %0C'S1
%8 v %08°¢C %v9/1L
YBIBM 2ADDY yiewyouag oljoy340d

320153A1] ASJ4au3

. .,
%0°S

%SLE

ainynouby
ainynouby
ainynouby
ainynouby
s[elsy shoroald
AbBioug

ABlaug

ABiaug

ABiauz

ABisuz

%0

%01
%0T
%0€
%0t
%05
%09

%04

j}lewyouag "SA 10J09g Aq UonesyIsIanlq

lebng
1eaypa
ulo)
sueaghog
pIo9

seq) [einjeN
aprup juaug
SpNID | LM
sujjoses

110 Buigesy

sBuipjoH senipowwo) g} doj

SPURY 1IRIA ABUOIN 0IS3AU| = S|)Ig AINSE3IL S =

%zs (L

ainsodx3 jela)e||0)
%1E68 sbuiploq 01 do] jo Jybiapp
KBisug Joypasg do]
vl sanipowwo anbiun
%8%'0 (paapisansun) prRIA 03S ABQ-0€
%890 (pezipiIsang) pleIA O3S Aeqg-0c
%Z9°0 oljley asuadx3 19N
%90 oljey asuadx3 ssoiD
162'2 (suoljjiw ¢) sjessy JoN

So13SII9)ORIRY D O1|04I0d

(08ad) 413 |-) oN ABsjens Apowwon palisien( plelA WnwidQ 0ossAy|

220¢ ‘0¢€ aunr jo sy

sJ1susjaeIey) oljosiod



ove

21nni8y

L01 Jo 89 a8ed - SUneajN £7OT ‘L1 1SNENY - 221IIWWIOL) JUSUISIAU] ISNI], [ ] UCTI0RS

uIMayY {RI0] x3pu| Aypowwo) Siaquoolg @

S|eI3|Al SNoIPBId

%b LT %991

S|EI3IA [BLISNPU|

%S 2T 0T

%LLT %S°LT

%0S0
%0l 0
%0C'0
%01 0-
%090
%00
%0. 0
%080
%000
%0.L 0
JUBI9M 2ANOY

%0L'€ %09°¢
%06'€ %08°c
%0.°€ %06°c
%0L'v %00v
%0C'S %09t
%0v'S %08°'S
%0E'8 %09,
%07 6 %0C 0l
%010l %0r 0l
%0G°tl %08°CL
Nlewyouag oljoyiod

AB21e1S LIMBY |PaY ANpoWwWod ODNId =

N307159A(7

%0°s %6t

Afisug

%0
%S
%01
%ST
%0¢C
%GC
%0€
%GE

oc* %0%
%S LE %T6E .

j}lewysuag 'sA 103938 AQ UoeIYISISAI]

ainynouby |eaw ueagAog
S|eJd A Snolvald 12AIS
ABiaug Jloses)

S[ejd A |euisnpu| Jaddop
ainjhouby u)
ainjnouby suesqfog
ABiaug aprud jualg

ABiaug aprud |1 AA

AB1auz seb |einjeN

S|ejo|\ shoioald ploS)

sBulpjoH sanipowwo) o} doy

SpLUOG PAYUIT-UOHBRUY- LION «

spuog payuil-uoneu 1:ay1g =

S21111N235 Pa123101d uaneyu) Ainseall s =

%E6

%L

alnsodx3 fesa3e|j0o

vee (s1eak) Aunjey sAnoaY 3
08¢ (s1eaf) uoneing aaoayg
%0299 sBuipjoH g1 do] jo Wbiaps
ABiaug J0p0ag do|
oz sslpowiwo) anbiun
%GS /. (pezIpIsansun) pleiA 03 Aeg-0¢
%29, (pozIpIsang) plRIA O3S Aea-0c
%280 oljey asuadx3 18N
%660 oljey mwcwaxm SS0ID)

¥10'6 (suoliw ¢) s19ssY 19N
soljsie)orIRY) Oljosllod

(X140d) Absjens uinay [esy Apowiwor ODNId

2202 ‘0¢ aunr jo sy

Solsus)oRIRY ) OI|0JI0d



L01 JO 69 958 - SUNOSIN 7Z0Z "L 1 ISNSNY - 201 WUIO.) JUSW)SIAU] JSTLL], G| | UOLOSS

‘JUasU02 UaRUM Joud Jnoyum papiwiad jou si uonnguisip Jayung D77 uswabeue 19ssy W4d 2202 ©

‘IO WIEWjd AWAWn HISIA ases|d ‘salijus Jo saoIAes S \YINHd Bulpiebas uonewsoul siow Jo

"pun4 swoosu|-paxi4 Jabeue - N4d Pue pund Alinb3 jeuonewsiu| Jabeuey-n IN4d ‘pund Aunbg ssbBeue-inN INdd 941 JO
siasinpe-gns Aq papiroid si )| “(10}SSAUIAUSID SIU} O} DYIdads JoU) UOBULIOJUI |9AS] 8ASS|S SIO3|Ja pue S8} JO SS0J6 SI UOEBLUIOJUI S3UBWIOLS] (y)

"gouewlopuad

pajoadxs Jo SJusAs alninj Jo aANedIpUl AlIBSS829U Jou ale pajuasald elep pue suoluidQ "S}Nsal Uo Josye |eusiew e aaey Aew suondwnsse ul
sabuey) °|os3u02 IO 10 UNOA JO SPISINO SIUSAS U0 puadap ABW S}NS3J PUB ‘JND20 SJUSAS |ENJOE SE 1031100 UsAold aq Jou Aew Jo Aew suondwnssy
"Wodal sy ul pajou aJse suondwnsse |[e jou Ing ‘swos ‘abueys o} }oslgns os|e ale pue anssi Jo 81ep 8y} 4o Sk uoluido Jualind pue suondwnsse
ulepsd uodn paseq aJe sjeyJew awodul-psaxy Jo AJinbs pue ‘spuai) J1WoU029 ‘AWOU0d8 By} ‘JeyIew ay Jo uonolipaid Jo ‘uonoafoud ‘1sesalo) Auy
"abueyd 0} 108[gns ase pue uonNqUISIP J0 awWi ay} 1 INVIN4d 40 1uswbpn( pue aaipoadsiad ay) ainNpsuoD [BLIS}BW SIY} UIYHIM passaldxa SMalA ay |

"UMOYS 9ouewWIOHad ayl UBY} Jamo| 8 0} soueuopad JusLUISaAUl 8sned pinom sabieyo pue sos) asay)

jo uonisodwi ay| Jussaides Asyy sanunoas sy} aseyoind o} Aed pjnom Jojsaaul ue sa9) Jo sableyo sajes Aue Jo juswiAed 193|481 Jou op sulnjel
X8pu| "passnIsIp JO UMOYS 9duewIopad pue S|9As| Xapul U} 8}e|ndjeo pue UMoYs Sadipul 8y} urejuiew siapirold Aued-paiy| “sjesse JoisaAul
40 Buipey; |enjoe Jo synsas sy} Jussaidal jou op [eUslEW SIY} InOYBNOoIY} UMOYS SUIN}S] XapuUl 8y "Xapul U Ul Ajoalip }1S8AUI 0} 9|qIssod jou si |

‘04SN e Aqg

pajes ABajesis sy} o uolod syl Uo sian JIpald [enpiAlpul Jo siyblam anjea jexJew ay) Bunie) Aq parewnsa si | ‘ajgejieAe jou si Awenb 1peuo abeisae
UBUAA "S32JNn0S [euls)xs Wwoly paiayieb ale sonsusioeleyd xapul pue Jabeuew awooul paxi4 ‘sienssi yons Buipsebal soIApE JO SUOEPUSLULLIODa]
8q 0} papusjul jJou ale pue Ajuo sesodind sAilesishy|l 1o} 8. sianss] Jejnolyed 0} Sadualsley Inoo0 Aew ey} siolis Aue Joy Aljigisuodsal ||e Wiepsip
aM ‘9}9|dW 0o pue 3jeINddk SI UlSISY PaUIBIUOD BlBp SY} SINSUS O} apelU aJe SHOYS SIUAA Sluswalels Jabeuew Asuow woly Joylp Aew uelpoisho
sy} Aq papodal ssjep uonoesuel| "senjeA jexiew pue sbuipjoy Ajunoss Joj Uelpolsno s,JuslD 8yl Uo Ajal apA “AJjIqelns Jo ssaus)e|dwod ‘Aoelnooe
SH asjuelenb Jouued am ‘Jaaamoy :olignd sy} o1 s|gejieAR pUE 3|gelia) 9g 0} paAalaq Ajjeiausb si pue NYIN4d O} [BUISIXS S82IN0S WOoJ) paulelqo

sI woday sy} ur uonewsoyu| ‘Hodas souewopad siy) jo uonesedsid sy Ul aled [euoissajold sjgeUOSES) PasIolexa aAeY s|euolssayold YN

1sanbas uodn s|gejieae sI uoneuwuoul Aioje|nbal

a|qeoljdde [euoppy "s8nuNoas Aue ||8s Jo aseyoind 0} JaJJO UE JOU S| Paulejuod UoBULIoUl 8Yl "INVINAd 40 @ouewlopad Jo saotnss ‘sionpoud sy
asjuelenb jou seop pue 1o s|qisuodsal jou siyueg 's'n “diooueg ‘SN jo Aeipisgns pue Ayus sjeledss e siueg ‘SN C(Mued "S'N,) UONEIDOSSY
leuoneN Mueg ‘g n jo Aeipisans e st AVESN “(LJAVYESN.) 2u| ‘luswabeuey 19ssy diooueg S Jo AleIpiSgns B pue uoIssIwo)) abueyoxg pue
S9NUNO8S "S'N BY} YIMm passlsiBal JasIApe juswisaaul Ue ‘(NVYINAd.,) D11 uswabeuep 19ssy [N4d Ag papiroid aie $801A19S AIOSIAPE JUSWISAAU|

"S9OUESWNDIID [e1duBUl J0 SaAID8IQ0 olIvads Aue o) psebas ynoyum pasedalid
SEeM Jl Se ‘UollepusaLWiWodal lioads e Jo adIApe dIoads apiacid o) papusiul jou si pue Ajuo sasodind uonewuoul feisusb 1oj si [eusiew siy |

SFAUNSOTOSIA LNVLHOdINI



LOT JO 0L 95ed - Surespy 70T L1 1S050Y - 90)IWWO)) JUSWISSAU] JSNI], G| UOTIODS

a)epdn oljojuod



pfmYasset Multi-Asset Class Portfolio Update
management June 29, 2022

SUMMARY

e PFMAM’s Multi-Asset Class Investment Committee (the “Committee”) voted to
increase commodities exposure while continuing to be defensive by maintaining a
cash allocation.

+ Within domestic equities, the Committee voted to slightly increase exposure to
small and mid-caps, given their attractive valuations and their strong relative
earnings expectations.

« Within international equities, the Committee voted to reduce exposure to certain
active managers.

¢ Within fixed income, the Committee voted to opportunistically add to mortgage-
backed securities to take advantage of the wider spreads to Treasuries.

ASSESSMENT

The war between Russia and Ukraine has had a cascading impact on supply chains globally,
especially within the commodity complex. The sanctions against Russia have impacted the
global crude oil supply at a time of increased fuel demand resulting from post-covid reopening.
At the same time, Europe’s heavy reliance on Russia for its natural gas needs has
exacerbated the price of natural gas due to the supply going offline. The threat of further
sanctions against Russia remains, leading the Committee to believe that the upward pressure
on energy prices will persist. Industrial metals’ supply has also been impacted by the war,
while agricultural commodities have been impacted by disruption to grain and fertilizer
supplies. With the risk of a recession increasing, the concern around sustained high demand
has impacted the prices recently but the Committee still considers commodities to be
attractively priced, especially at a time when the futures curve is in backwardation, adding to
portfolio yield. As a result, the Committee voted to further increase the commodities allocation
by reducing the tactical cash allocation.

Recent inflation readings in the U.S. have remained elevated so far this year. The earnings
expectations for Q2 2022 have been impacted by negative guidance being provided by
companies due to increased input costs and higher inflation but the expectations for the full
year ahead still look attractive. Small cap and mid cap equities, as measured by S&P
SmallCap 600 Index and S&P MidCap 400 Index, are seeing better earnings growth and
cheaper valuations compared to large caps, as measured by S&P 500 Index, while also
providing lower exposure to non-U.S. revenues and a strong U.S. dollar. As a result, the
Committee voted to slightly increase exposure to small and mid-caps within domestic equity.

The U.S. Federal Reserve (“Fed”) has stated its hawkish stance and the need to raise rates
further to bring down inflation to the 2% target. The latest hike of 75 basis points and the
possibility of a similar hike at the next meeting have led market participants to be concerned
about an imminent recession. Equity markets have seen increased volatility while credit
spreads widened across fixed income markets. This volatility has provided an opportunity
within mortgage-backed securities (MBS) with spreads currently at levels higher than they
were during the 2020 recession. The Committee believes that the current spread levels look
very attractive, especially since mortgage-backed securities are of higher credit quality than
investment grade and high yield corporate bonds; as a result, this MBS allocation will act as a
hedge against the credit risk in the portfolio during periods of increased stress.

Section 1135 Trust Investment Committee - August 17, 2022 Meeting - Page 71 of 107



pfmY asset Multi-Asset Class Portfolio Update
management June 29, 2022

PORTFOLIO IMPLICATIONS

Following these changes, multi-asset class client portfolios will continue to be underweight
equity and fixed income. The Committee finds it prudent to retain the defensive stance at this
time given the continued uncertainty and elevated risks to the downside. Amidst this
backdrop, the Committee continues to be focused on opportunistically allocating capital to
attractive opportunities.

The Committee continues to monitor data for signs of an economic slowdown or peak inflation
and will make changes to client portfolios based on economic fundamentals and market
outlook.

We appreciate your continued confidence in PFMAM. Should you have any specific questions
or wish to discuss this topic in more detail, please contact your client manager directly.

The information contained in this report is not an offer to purchase or sell any securities. This is for general information purposes
only and is not intended to provide specific investment advice or a specific recommendation. PFM Asset Management LLC
("PFMAM") is an investment adviser registered with the U.S. Securities and Exchange Commission and a subsidiary of U.S.
Bancorp Asset Management, Inc. ("USBAM"). USBAM is a subsidiary of U.S. Bank National Association ("U.S. Bank"). U.S. Bank
is a separate entity and subsidiary of U.S. Bancorp. U.S. Bank is not responsible for and does not guarantee the products, services
or performance of PFMAM.

Section 115 Trust Investment Committee - August 17, 2022 Meeting - Page 72 of 107



pfmYasset Multi-Asset Class Portfolio Update
management May 18, 2022

SUMMARY

« PFMAM’s Multi-Asset Class Investment Committee (the “Committee”) has voted to
continue de-risking client portfolios due to ongoing uncertainty and increased
market volatility.

e Amidst higher inflation and rising interest rates, the recent drawdowns in the
equity and fixed income markets have led the Committee to further reduce equity
and fixed income and move the assets to cash.

ASSESSMENT

On February 24t 2022, Russia’s invasion of Ukraine marked a significant disruption to
commodity supply chains and an upward shift in inflation expectations globally. This came at a
time of already high inflation readings in the U.S. on the back of COVID restrictions-led
shortages coupled with increased pent-up demand. At its February meeting, the Committee
modestly reduced portfolio risk given the higher uncertainty. At that time, the Committee
believed that the impact would be modest and short lived since, outside of the commodity
sectors, both Russia and Ukraine are relatively small economies and unlikely to trigger a
global recession. Since our February de-risking, investor sentiment has continued to
deteriorate. Poor investor and consumer sentiment is leading to higher volatility and
downward price pressure across all major asset classes, outside of commodities. In addition,
with the Federal Reserve being behind the curve in raising interest rates to manage inflation,
the risk of an overly aggressive Fed leading to a recession has increased. As a result, the
Committee deemed it prudent to further reduce portfolio risk.

Inflation readings in the U.S. have remained high so far this year. For the month of April, CPI
(Consumer Price Index) and core CPI (CPI ex food and energy) increased 8.3% (YoY) and
6.2% (YoY), respectively. The recent COVID related lockdowns in China have reaggravated
the stabilizing supply chains, continuing supply disruptions. The Committee expects the China
disruptions to be short-term and that we are nearing peak-inflation in the U.S. due to higher
base effect and stabilizing wage growth — average hourly earnings for all employees on
private nonfarm payrolls increased by 0.3% during April, lower than the 0.5% increase in
March.

Economic fundamentals in the U.S. remain positive with the unemployment rate at 3.6%, ISM
manufacturing PM! (Purchasing Manager's Index) at 55.4 (a reading over 50 refers to
expansion) and ISM services PMI at 57.1. According to FactSet earnings insight, expected
2022 earnings growth for S&P 500 Index is currently at 10.1%. All the indicators point to a
slowdown in economic activity compared to 2021 but the Committee does not view the
economy as entering a phase of contraction.

While the Fed has reacted to the rising inflation, the concern the Fed is behind the curve in
tamping down inflation and that the U.S. economy is heading into a recession has weighed
heavily on the market performance recently. As of 5/13/2022, equity markets have sold off
with the S&P 500 and MSCI ACWI ex USA indices down 15.13% and 15.71%, respectively,
since the beginning of the year. The rise in the 10-year Treasury yield from 1.52% to 2.93%
has led to -9.71% return for the Bloomberg Aggregate Bond index. During this time, credit
spreads widened slightly across investment grade (Bloomberg US Corporate Bond Index
spread rose from 92 basis points over 10-year Treasury to 141 basis points) and high yield
markets (Bloomberg US Corporate High Yield Index spread rose from 283 basis points over
10 Year Treasury to 452 basis points).

Section 115 Trust Investment Committee - August 17, 2022 Meeting - Page 73 of 107



pfmYasset Multi-Asset Class Portfolio Update
management May 18, 2022

In addition to de-risking in February, the Committee has now voted to further reduce risk
across equity and fixed income due to continued uncertainty and market sell-off. While the
economic fundamentals remain positive, the Committee views that we are nearing a bear
market (down 20%) in domestic equities and could remain in a prolonged period of increased
volatility until there is greater clarity on the effectiveness of monetary policy on reigning in
inflation. Risks are elevated and any surprise to the downside can lead to a further sell-off in
the markets. Some of the risks impacting global growth are rising inflation within Europe
creating a slowdown due to higher commodity prices and disruption to energy supply,
production headwinds in China due to zero COVID policy, rising food inflation globally and
continued shock to supply chains.

As a part of de-risking, the Committee voted to reduce exposure to domestic and international
equities leading to a further underweight to equities. For clients with a dedicated allocation to
international small cap, the Committee voted to remove the allocation to help reduce the risk
exposure of the asset class. For fixed income, the allocation was reduced further to increase the
underweight vs. policy target and for those clients with a dedicated allocation to emerging market
debt, it was removed. Each of the moves seek to reduce the overall risk profile of multi-asset
class portfolios. The proceeds from the reduction to equity and fixed income will be allocated to
cash to provide downside protection.

PORTFOLIO IMPLICATIONS

The Committee discussed the implications of the Fed’s monetary policy stance considering
the higher inflation readings, Russia-Ukraine War disruptions, ongoing supply chain issues,
and China’s COVID shutdowns and believes that the risks to the downside are elevated. As a
result, the Committee voted to reduce risk in client portfolios by reducing exposure to risk
assets across multi-asset portfolios. This risk reduction will result in lower exposure to equities
and fixed income, in general, and removal of international small cap equities and emerging
market debt for clients with a dedicated allocation. The shift in allocation from risk assets to
cash reflects the Committee’s view to be defensive in an increasingly volatile and uncertain
market environment.

We appreciate your continued confidence in PFMAM. Should you have any specific questions
or wish to discuss this topic in more detail, please contact your client manager directly.

The information contained in this report is not an offer to purchase or sell any securities. This is for general information purposes
only and is not intended to provide specific investment advice or a specific recommendation. PFM Asset Management LLC
("PFMAM") is an investment adviser registered with the U.S, Securities and Exchange Commission and a subsidiary of U.S.
Bancorp Asset Management, Inc. ("USBAM"). USBAM is a subsidiary of U.S, Bank National Association ("U.S. Bank"). U.S, Bank
is a separate entity and subsidiary of U.S. Bancorp. U.S. Bank is not responsible for and does not guarantee the products, services
or performance of PFMAM.

Section 115 Trust Investment Commitlee - August 17, 2022 Meeting - Page 74 of 107



NEW BUSINESS 3.

CHINO VALLEY INDEPENDENT FIRE DISTRICT
STAFF REPORT

DATE: AUGUST 17, 2022
TO: SECTION 115 TRUST INVESTMENT COMMITTEE
FROM: DAVE WILLIAMS, FIRE CHIEF

SUBJECT: DISCUSSION OF FISCAL YEAR END TRUST REPORTING AND AUDIT
REQUIREMENTS

PURPOSE:

Purpose 1s for the Committee to discuss the timing for the June 30, 2022 fiscal year end audit of the
115 Retirement Trust, as well as for delivery of the annual report to the District's Board of Directors.

DI TION:

The 115 Retirement Trust bylaws require that an annual report of the Trust be made within 90 days of
fiscal year end to the District's Board of Directors. The bylaws also require that an annual independent
audit of the Trust be conducted. The Trust's fiscal year end is June 30.

The annual audit for the 115 Retirement Trust will be incorporated into the District's annual audit. The

fieldwork portion of the audit will be completed in early October, and it is anticipated that the final
audit report will be released in either November or December.

RECOMMENDATION:

It 1s recommended that the 115 Trust Committee review and discuss the timing for the June 30, 2022
fiscal year end audit of the 115 Retirement Trust, as well as for the required annual report to the
District's Board of Directors.

Section 115 Trust Investment Committee - August 17, 2022 Mecting - Page 75 of 107



NEW BUSINESS 4.

CHINO VALLEY INDEPENDENT FIRE DISTRICT
STAFF REPORT

DATE: AUGUST 17, 2022
TO: SECTION 115 TRUST INVESTMENT COMMITTEE
FROM: DAVE WILLIAMS, FIRE CHIEF

SUBJECT: CHINO VALLEY FIRE DISTRICT SECTION 115 TRUST ANNUAL
REPORT

PURPOSE:

Purpose is to review and discuss the Draft 2021-22 Annual Report for the Section 115 Trust.

DI 1

115 Trust Annual Report

The 115 Trust bylaws require that an annual report of the Trust be presented to the District’s Board of
Directors within 90 days of fiscal year-end. The Trust’s fiscal year end coincides with that of the
District at June 30. A total of $5 million was invested in the 115 Trust at the end of April 2017.
Additional deposits totaling $1,417,137, including $867,137 last fiscal year, have been contributed to
the Trust since the initial deposit.

PFM is the Trust Administrator and also serves as the investment advisor. The five-member 115 Trust
Investment Committee, comprised of District management and staff, meets quarterly to review Trust
performance and discuss Trust management with PFM.

Based on a target mix of 60% equities and 40% bonds, and an assumed annual rate of return on
investment of 5.5%, the Trust account balance at June 30, 2022 amounted to about $7.8 million,
compared to about $8.1 million at June 30, 2021.

As indicated on page 8 of the attached Annual Report, the annual rate of return for FY22 was -13.7%,
compared to a policy benchmark of -13.6%. Since inception through June 30 2022, as indicated on
page 8, the annualized rate of return amounted to 5.1%, versus a benchmark of 4.6%.

The attached draft annual report will be reviewed with the Finance Committee and a representative
from PFM will be in attendance at the September Board Meeting to present to the full Board.

Section 115 Trust [nvestment Committee - August 17, 2022 Meeting - Page 76 of 107



RECOMMENDATION:

It is recommended that the Finance Committee review and discuss the Draft Annual Report for the
Chino Valley Fire District Section 115 Trust and provide direction to staff.

ATTACHMENTS:

Dralt FY21-22 Annual Report

Section 115 Trust Investment Committee - August 17, 2022 Meeting - Page 77 of 107



LOT JO 8L 38ed - SUB2sIN 70T “LT 1SNSNY - SoRIWIO)) JUSUIISIAU] ISTULT G TT UOT0SG

INTVYA ISOTAVIN - FTINVHVNO XNVE ON : AI¥NSNI 2id4 LON
D77 Juswabeuepy 19SSy W-d

woo weuwyd
Joaug e us)3 GCcL E6eEGLY
220z ‘v Jaqusydas

¢C0C-1C0C 1EDA |BdSsl
Joday jenuuy }sni] GL| UOI}29S

uoleluasaid pieog

JoulSsIq
al14 Aajjep ouly)

juswabeuew
19sse (wyd



LOT JO 6L 988 - Sunesy £Z0g ‘L1 1snSnV - 281WIwoy) JUSUNSSAU] JSTU], G [ UOHOSS

%¥eL uINdy %G'G Jo Alljigeqoid
190 uoeina( plepuejg / wney
%901 uoneIrns(] plepuels
%¥'9 wnjay pajoadxy
(s1ea og) "dwnssy uua)-buo

%L S wmay %g°s 10 Ayjigeqoid
S¥0 uofeineq piepuelg f wnay
%901 uonensq piepuels
%l'V uinjay pajoadxy
(ssea) g) "dwinssy uua | -ajeipauusiul

%0°G PIIA UBIH
%0'S 192Q s19ylep buibiowg
%001 ajesodio)) apeisy jusunsanu|
%002 awoou) paxi{ 8109
%0°0% aWooU| paxi4
%09 Ainb3 sjeysepy Guibiowg
%0°Gl Ainb3 pedojaaa(] [euoneulau|
%06 Ainb3 onsawioq
%009 Aunbg

[°POW 0¥/09 Wdd

uones0||y 19ssy jabie]

"%G"G 30 9Aalqo
uinjal |Bjo) palels ssni] ay) uey) Jajealb 10 o) jlenba si jey) uinjal Jo el jenuue
[ej0) abesane ue anaiyoe 1abuoj 10 SIEak aAl JOAQ :0AI2alqO douBWIOLSd «

‘saahojdwa a|qibije
1o} SY3dIeD Aq papinoid sjysuaq Juawalal Joulsiq Jo Buipuny apinoly :9soding «

JSnJj GLL UORDAS

d4AD 30 9A1393[qO 9ouewWIOLB puk asodingd




L01 Jo 08 258 - Sunasy 7zZ0Z “L1 1SNSOY - 20)1WO.) JUSW}SIAU] JSRI] G| UOL0SS

< 'Z20Z eunr jo se ‘sjusuodwiod xsput Buiflispun pue Justinuas jawnsuo uebiyoiy jo Aussaniuny ‘Biaquioojg :8anos
Zz0z  0z0z  8L0Z  9L0Z  ¥l0Z  zZi0Z  0L0Z 220z 0z0z  8l0Z 910z  ¥loZ  ZloZ  0LO0Z
%0 v
0s
%l
09
%C = T
m.. o
w 0L m
x 5
3
\cmm 08 \m
= -
G 2
[1d
%b B 06
oV @ [ =
=]
| 4
00l
%S
oLt
%9
Jea) JxaN 0zl
Bunng seaud ul abueyn pajoadx3zy Jjuawnusg JBwnsuo) Jo xapuj

92UdPIIUOD JBWINSUOD 3)YBYS SaINssald uoneuj




LO1 JO 18 988 - Sunespy zz0g ‘L1 1S0Sny - 9511 WHOo,) JUSTSOAL] JSnIJ, G| UOTIOsS

€ ‘pajsnipe Ajjeuosess st ejeq zzog auny 4o se ‘biaquioolg :82inos
M M
cErErs9Z00P c52E 5 PZ0LT L5 1202 0202 6102
PENFTTIQESATREICIZTTIOLATQ =<
RNNNNRNNNDRNNNNDNRNRNNDRODNDNNNNNN
SIS 1 SRR B N R e e e e e e e laefale e lole o]
000'L-
=
o

120g Ul sqol mau
uol|jiw /g pJooay

v

— %
a.LA sqof
M3U Uol|[iW £°Z

s||olAed wiejuoN
uj abueyo Ajyyuopy

G99'l

G0S'v

000’1

000°C

000°¢

000'v

000'S

spuesnoyj

%9°¢
Zz aunp

%L VL
0z 1udy

ajey uswhojdwaufn

%0

%<

%P

%9

%8

%01

%Cl

%l

%91

sunp ul sqof 000°2LE PAPPY

%9°C Je sulewady ajey juawhojdwaun :9AnISOd W




L01 Jo 78 958 - SunosI 20z ‘L1 1SnSny - 2o)I WMoY JUSUIISSAU] JSTLL, G| UOTJOSG

2202/0¢€/9 {0 se ‘Biaquioolg -a2inos

Ajuanyep

JROE K02 K01 K, JAg Kz owg

%000
220Z ‘1E Yolepy - — -

! %0S°0

220z ‘og sunr m

I .

abuey lea) | I %00 1

i %00°€
. BUOE o u0p %POE %LO RO C
%8L'E
%0G'¢
%00V

aAINY pIaIA Aunseal] ‘SN

¢ PaMdAU| 10 Jel4 :dAIn) Ainseau |




LOT JO £8 958 - SUIoaN Zg0g "L 1 1SNSNY - 90110 JudWIsoAl] JSni] G| UON0Ig

2202/0¢/9 40 se '‘Braquioolg '02inos

ce-unr LZ-9=d Le-unr 0c0°d 0c-unp
000c¢

00G¢c

000¢

006¢

000y

winyay pjoj
AL 5@0&
%0 0F-

00s¥

000§
921d Buiso|Dd 005 42S

¢,949Y wou) o6 am op aIayp\ :1oXB\ Y2018




LO1 JO 8 958d - Sunespy ¢z0g L1 1$0SnY - 901IWWO,) JUSmWISSAU] JSIIT, ] UON0DS

'2202 2unyp Jo se suooafoid a1iouods JSae] ‘aAIasey [BISpSa [82IN0S

.
uny .
isbuoy . veoe €20z zeoe
- %0
. %l
%Z
%S'Z >
. %bE %¥'e 0
: %8'€ g
suonosloid sunrm  suonosfold Yoiep
ajey spun4 |eisapa4
uny :
Jjebuo . v20z €202 2oz
- %0
-
: %L
-
%Z
: %¢
: . o %P
%0y u %1 %6 Yol'€ =
wmowom.ﬁogn_ aunpm  suopioalold yolep

ajey JuawAojdwaun

¥20c £c0c z2eoe

%E'T vz
o

%EY

suonoalold sunp suopoafold yole

uoljeju] 30d 3109

c
=]
x
FE TR

-
-
-
L]
-
.
-
.
.
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
u

suoposfold sunrm  suonosfold yolep =

dao |eay ul abuey)

uoljezijewloN aAIssalbby

Buimojjo4 Aieuonoeijuon alopy suonosaloid s.pay

%0

%<

4

%9

%0

%1

%<

%¢E

%V



LOT JO 68 358d - SUNSSIA 7ZOT L1 1SNSNY - 9511 WWO.) JUSUISIAU] JSTUT G [ UOHO3S

2202 '0€ auNnr JO se 'SoLSp JUBLSOAL] [82UN0S

%L'Z %Z'0 %8'CZ)- %Z YL~ %8'6- PISIA UBIH :dioD 'S'N oseg "Bawig
%8’ L~ %1} G- %881~ %G 9L~  %O0'LL- adsn x3 syebaibby jeqo|o -areg ‘Bawig
%60 %6°0- %E 0L~ %€ 0L- %L v~ a1ebaibby ‘5N oseg ‘Bawig
SIB9A G SIB3A§  IEdA | alA aio JIWOONI a3xid
%8 %E ¥l %E T %8l %2 G- wnjey [ejoL xapu| Aypowwo) Bisqwoolg
%E'S %0 %E'9- %C0Z-  %0°LL- X3apu| 1134 Aunb3 1|134VN 3S14
SIEBA G SIE9Af  JedA | dlLA aio SIAILYNYILTY
YA %90 %g'GZ- %9 LL- %S L L- (}2u) W3 1OSIN
%G'C %) %Y 61" %Y 8L-  %LEL- (18N) VSN X@ PUOAA DV [OSIN
%Z'T %1} %8 L1~ %961~ %G 1~ (1ou) 34v3 |OSIN
SIBBAG SIEa g  JedA ] alA aio ALIND3 TYNOILYNHILNI
%901 %8'6 %6'¢h- %L 12~ %L'9L- Xapu| 000¢ |lessny
%Z'S %'V %2 SZ- %Y EeT-  %TLL- X8puj 000 l19sshny
%01 %L 0l ARAS %602 %.9L- X8pul 0001 [[8ssny
%E L1 %90l %9°0}- %002 %) '9L- 006 d%S
SIB9A G SIE9AE  JEdA | aiLA awo ALIND3 J11LS3N0A

2202/0$/9 JO Sk 32ueULIOLad Xapu| JoNJeN

S99Ipuj }9)Je\ dwodu| paxi4 pue Ainbg




LOT JO 98 988 - Sunesjy zzZ0gZ LT 1S050V - 90 1WwIo)) JUsWISSAU] JSII], G| | UOTJ0dS

ZZ0Z ‘0seunryosy ¢
9jelaibby S Biequioolg %6% '(3oU) WS X3 PHOM DV IDSIW %12 ‘X8pU} 000E I9SSNY %6E JO SISISU0D yieLyousq pepuslg  Z
8 '/ 4102 udy ut oijojuod siyy Buibeuew uebaq WyW-Hd L
Saoualayig uoneoao||y uoIeoso||y |eonoe| = uoneoo||y 1ebie| m
%0°0G %0°0v %0°0¢ %0°0Z %001 %00 %00L- %00¢-
_ %E 0l
%¢” usjeainbg yse se
\%moré Jusjeaind3 YseQ g ysed
%8S
°49'G uinjay jea
- 62’5 [ o [eay
%L ¢
) . %l'¢ I awoou| Jayio
- o _ %00
W " %L0E : @ aWo9U| paxi
00 e
Pk = "Q\ow‘m
eOUILOIISOR] == | | > %gc UIMOID JoUI0
[edljoe| %00
%S ¥l _ . @ Aunb3 |euoneuiaiu
0012 b euotiuiols
%gZE _ @ Aunb3 onsewo
750 e mm—————— iniSiaissulcn
%9t %0°¢ %9€L-  %bLL- zoaueulojsd iewyouag
€908 /LS 1ON{EA JoXEI [Bl0L %L°S %8¢ %LEV-  %PLL- aJueunoad G| uondes

220Z ‘0¢ aunp Jo se s)assy

wondasuy | 1ed Japen
aouIs el e sy

2202 ‘0€ aunr jo se ajepdn oljoyuod




L0130 L8 958 - SUNS3IN £Z0Z “L1 ISNSNY - 26)IWIWO.) JUSUISSAU] ISTLL], 1] UOH0AS

ccoc og eunrjosy r

JUIBIN PUB BISSTY U39MIRQ

Jem ay; o anp suondrusip Aiddns Ag papoddns sk saoud Aupounuo) -

‘syview
upSID Ul sSSP Aue pue ssjel Buisu Ag paoedw! 3q Jw Ing ucndnusip
10 spouad Buunp segunuoddo sanpeme o) ssaaze Buipioid Ag sorolod

sse( 19sse-ninu Uswaidwod ued saifsiens jgap pue Anba Jeaud -

aamebau B 51 WMOPMOIS JHLIOUCD3 ING JBIS 1221 10) SaAINSod are

sbpay-uoneyu se s1oe 12y [eguaiod SWCaU) pue SUOLENIEA SIJRUOSEIY -

“aoeds ypa aexxdiog oy w ssansp Aue 1) subis

ggg?ﬁ%ﬁb%ﬁ%x@mmsgs:aumg .

‘siejusepun) seodio
Buons 0) 2np SWOI PX]) SAPSUIS IR 1SS 0] SAER) INPEIE

Ul SEREW UP2UD I Agubis paucpw aAEY speaids sesodio -

‘S 93U W Sate) 1219y Joj Auiepaoun soyby o) Bupes; ‘yied

WY 311 PI S U0 UDRM WMO.I5 JMLOUO3D BUIMOIS Dire UOTEYY UBH -

WLB)-poys 3y oo sbuiwes

aanebsu 0] aunsodxa 1subiy aary NG UUSI-HUO) 34 190 anfeA ppe

PUB SWIBAIS SNUSA3I 18204 01 amsodxa apiaasd sded yews [euonewsiu)
‘saacidun Appaisia se Awnpoddo aqissod e Je pue sabesae wual-buo)
PUe Sja)Iew padofASD Ulog O} UNCISIP B Je SPER BUIED-XS Saninba 3
‘uogelbers ajqissod o] yutod sajel Mol pue

uoneyul 13ubiy 1SPIUR SBILIoUOZS UB3COMI 10) YOORN0 S JSAC SLISIUCD
1NQ ‘s3AUNL3 'S N 01 UNOISID B §B 3p.I)] 0] 3NURU0J Saiunba [euciewsiug

‘amsodxe anushai polsaUo AFEaRSItwop pue timaib sbunuea

Ag papoddns aagieqie Apageial Y00 SORI-PIL PUE -[UIS 10} SUDGENEA -

"UCIRICURISP DRUEISNS 10§ suogepadka sbulures
Bunmem Asop aie ap SiSed Joge] pue [euatew Indut 1yubiy Buoe

ssed joute) ssjuedwod i sy e st Biew joid Sieindiod U0 2NSS3ld -

“saqunba juBemIapun 0} s Buipea) Auesssaun paseantl

&) wiod eiep Jcucoa buwoss pue pa Bulusibs 'uorelu e -

H

ofie Jauenb suo joopnp

111

-

c — mmm
- ]
-

e  HENB
oy
o— el

yoeno weund @

SSPPOURLICT
198(] seALd
Anb3 sieaud
5)L15] [Py
seAlewRY

S101085 BAISUBS-)IPSIY)

510128G
BANISURSG-aleY 1Sa1LU|
‘uone.in(]-buon)

JLUOIU| PaXI

sdrD-IBLUS jBUGNRU ISIUY
siasie)y Buibiawg
slayiely padoas()
sanb3z 'g'n-uoN

sde)-flews
sde-piy
sden-abie]
sanb3 "s°n

¥OonRNnQ jusunssAu| 2202 €0 N0 S8B|D 1958y

MBIAIBAQ JUSWIUSS JUBWISAAU] NVINAC




L0T 3O 88 a5e{ - unesjy ZZ0Z L1 1SUSNY - 951 [UIWIO.) JUSUIISSAU] JSILLT, G ] UOT)99S

ol

ccoc ‘og sunpjosy r

siassy ysiy
0] 3|(EJOAE { ROUBIS

‘sjasse ysu 03 oanebsu 51 spaays 1oao)ids awos

UHM JEM PANUGUGD JO JESIY) S\ 'ULS}-IESU A U] -

“ysu jedanifod eqoib o) sppe sypny
YoIym mojs 03 SNURUoD 0} ucgezieqolb padea apy

“YSH [ednijod paseanul SEY SUEIN) Ul JBM 3L -

-S)Siy [eonijod

“3W0JUI AqESOdSIp
{eas syawnsuod uo syblam uoneyul saybiy se

dn ob oy peyoadxe s) sjes vogedpped oy joge| -

-‘Buiusyos

inq buogs Apageral ulewal sjEYJEW JoqeT] -

sjaxJey Joge

"saoud
18SSE pue AluouoJa a4} 0] ¥SU B SUIeWwal Uonejul

Aq uaaup Aoijod Aregsuow anssaifibe Apsay -

“Awouoda 3y ut pappaquid
SBWI003] UOHEYUS JEL) St YSU 3y} ‘Sijuow
M3) Prst BU) JOAC IEISPOW 03 uoreyul 1aadxa

M BIYA, "Wa3U0d B suiewa: uogeptn waund ybyy -

:uoneul

S19SSY YSIY 0
s|qeloAEjun FoURIS

-‘Buans yoo)

Hns s{euaurepuny sjetodiod se Afjeraadss Huuapim
pesuds JuUSI3I 19YE SALIERIE JOO| Si3YIeW PP
‘yoeoidde snogned e

Q1 PES| SYSU SPISUMOP PREAFD JNg YOH|3S U0l
3y JAYE pIECq 3Y) SSOIIE SAGORINE Y00 SaAmby

oBe Jauenb suo yoopno ()

-

:suonenjen

‘mcib
wvodwinsuod [euosiad st se “Buyie; s1 5321 Buines

ay) Ing ALp[Eay |[IS BJE S15BYS AIUBJEQ JSUMSUDT)  «

“MO} SWI-[E Je S| JUDWIRUSS JIBWNSUoT) -

:(s'n) Buipuads JWNSUOY

Ymoi5 panunuod
sapadun Aofod Aizpouow ssytiy apym \pmoib
10p anysod are spyeww soqe] Jybn wyim Buoe

s)eays soue|eq ajeiodiad pue Pwnsuod uong
“Ajfego|b suogeyradxa ymoib

Sunoedun pajeas|a sulewa) uoieyu se Busu
51 slpuoll g -Z| PaLl S Ul UOISS3Dat jo SR

E o—e NN

:YJMOIS) JIWOUCDT

-sutfirew yyoid sposa pinad uogeyu 1aybiy pue
s1s03 indwt Buisu jo poedun ay) Inq 194 pajelousiop

Ageanselp Jou sagy suopeldadxa moib sbuurey .

-

:sjejuswepund ajeiodion

“paydiem A|250|2 8q 0] SPSIU pUE SUONEIIWIE]

uey Addns jeqolb sey Aaod csez QINGD SEUYD -

JiWepuUs 0} mwepued
woly SunuonIsLrel) 518 am SASHSQ oM Ing pealds

SUIEJIS MaU SE UIBWal AljiqeIsujnA 0 S1ajdod  «

Juswuieluod 61-aiA0d

'sajes Gurpy spiemo) syjueq

JRIJUBD )SOLU 3AUP 0] SSNUQUOD UOGEYYI “Affeqole) .

“S]9SSE YSU UO

Burybrom s1 yied sxay a3es 3 punole Quiepsoun -

9ays 2ouejeq ey Buanpal osfe sjym ‘uogeyul
1aybw) 0} anp ‘pajednnue vey sajes Buisies

ul asssaibbe alow aq o) papoadra sipajayy -

:Aolj0d Auejsuopy

SYJUOIAl Z1-9 IXON 3y} J9AQ J19pISU0)) 0} Sio)oe

joopno juaun) @



LOT JO 68 958 - SUNdN £Z0Z L1 1SN50Y - 2a11WWI0 ) JUSUISOAU] JSTLY, G| ] UOIIS

Xipuaddy




L0T JO 06 958 - SUlasI 70T °L1 1SNSNY - 251 IWWOL) JUSUISIAU] JSTLT, G T | UOIOSG

cl gzoz ‘0g sunrjosy L
0T0Z/ 40710 ¥oE- 2T 1670 Bz ce- €924~ Crhi- (19U W3 12SHW
020/ LU0 05'4- VIN YN 18°82- 9/°0Z- 05°€El- {vh %0 11 - siegEp Ouibi=suus [eqois si8apouuds
LTOE/HO/CO Zrgi- ¢eT ¥6'2 for Al 267z- S/~ 18N) ded yews vSi Xa pueM IV IOSH
LZ0ZLOS0 chsz- VIN YN 6€'62- 80°)E- 651~ (v) %0’} - deD jjewS [euogewsiu} UoSIapUy SUABY
BLOZ/HO/E0 660 0z¢e 104 2L4i- 56 LS Fi- (18U} 34VF JOSH
8102/1L0/90 PS5y VIN 6EY L 16 €2 14°G)- (v} %1 €1 - Aynb3 (BUCKEWSIL DHOISUY
0C0c/v /40 4 ace L0 22 ik LChE- G- Ul 34¥3 JOSW
020Z/10/1L0 004 VIN VN 26°91- v 8h- 26 E)- (v) %E €L - Anb3 57 N-UON UEIPEDY
LE0C/ O ) S0Gy- oce CEd ar6i- P el- £LEE- 18n,) YSI X2 PLIGM OV [DSW
L20ZLOZL LE6L- VIN viN WIN 1£TT E€)- (v} %0°€L - AUNb3 JweuAq u) BUQ AN
6+0Z/L0/TH 090 ocz [ Zy6i- rgl- £LEL- (18N} ¥S1T X8 DLOM DV [OSW
6L0TLOTL 322 VIN ViN £6°92- £V ie- 29°4)- {v) %32 - RUCHEWSU YMOIS) PISNIO] NOM
0T0T/+0/20 4070 0ce oEd 6L 2Fel- £LES- {190) Y517 X8 RIOM OV [DSH
020Z/10/20 6£0 0.2 kL ¥S6L- ¥o8L- 11E)- %E0F - 443 W03 W BI0L D3N 2100 Saleys!
8:0%/+0/60 g€ 05T [ ZE64- Zr gL £LE- (8N) ¥S1Y X8 BUOM DV 12SIW
8L0TIA/G0 290 VIN 080 T 15TT- 80°FL- 151 BLVEEL'L pun4 Aunb3 [euonEWSNYY PERUBIN-IINW W1d
LHOZ/HQS0 LEE 0c¢T [ Z6i- ZFQi- £2°€E- 138N} Y51 X8 PLom DV IOSW

1402/10/50

SPE 6Lp'EEL)

Aunb3 jeucnewR)u|

6+0Z/40/C0 €9 1743 02 29;- 6 Qi- LEFE- 069 dedews 495
610Z/10/50 cL it VIN [ 7AS 98'LL- ¥8 Ll SOvL- (v) %9V - de lews Ana sqooer
8L0Z/ 1060 LEF 204 89 ¥ori- FC 6 CrGi- 00F deSDiN I35
810Z/L0/30 88 ¥IN €V LN o 208z 9€'61- (v) %S v - a109 ded piN werdweyd
LEDZ/ VLS FZ6i- 09204 216 19°EE- oLz 0294~ ASpU} QO0E HassTy
izl £5°02- VIN VM /N 182 ZTLL- (w195 "L - N3 300D JuElY oISty
8102/ + VB0 org a9 0+ 16 28EL- Qt4e- 0L 9k Xapu} QOOE Kassny
810/10/80 G€6 VIN 21’8 0e'9- cre- 8C0L- (v) % LI - 2NjeA dED HY SJUBNN
810411490 €9¢cL YIN [3: 341 obe 95/ Gl (v) %0°Z} - 17943S UOS|AN Ueydnes
0c0e/v0/20 [ X4 a9'0; 206 28°€¢- [ 0L94- Xaplt 000 Kassny
0Z0TLVE0 692 g ol 796 ¥Zyl- ae’le- S804~ %165 - 413 1oEW WOIS (BI04 puenbueA
BLOT/ /60 019 a9°0; L6 28T 0Fic- 0.9} X8puj 900E #98snY
810%/40/60 FAN:] VIN 0L6 aTEL- 290¢- £e9l- Zace ¥95'F95'T puny Aunb3 agsawoq sLbEUBN-IINN Wdd
LI0EED €30 080+ Pry 28¢Ei- a 8- 02°9i- X3puf DOOE teseny

LUOZILIS0
LIOT/LOCO

[

IEF o€ L9EL- 9Z9t- 9Lt} -

wiewotiag Aonod

L102/10/50 5.9l 00°00L  £90'PI8‘L pund [E3oL - JSnIL GLL UONIAS - GAAD
ajeq uondadu]  siess  SIBAA  JB9A 8ieQ layenp (s)
uondaou) 22UIg g ¢ L ol 1 % enjeA
i ; lea) 1oNel
(%)eoueuuopag uoRed0||Yy

220Z ‘0€ dunr jo sy

9JUeBUWLIOLIDH puke uoneao||yvy




L0T JO 16 958 - Sunespy zz0g "L 1 1SNSnY - 25)TUIIO,) JUSWISOAU] JSTLY G| UOHISS

¢l c¢coc ogeunrjosy

L10T/0020 £60 ¥60 i¥0 S0 ¥lL'0 Lo ez oL LFoios pund 1ayie Asuoyy Juswwanos Suds)ly
LB0TILOISO ] 5 ’ ° ’ ¥ juaeAInb3 yse)

L20Z0 090 0€72 Gee FETL Zve el 9g'c- winisy eloy xepur Apowwod M8guwoolg
LZ0Z/L a0 6LTT sz 0l 88’81 852C S6vl 952~ 162 66€ LZT ABaEnS wWmay (e3y Apowwed 09WId
ZE0THOFD 99°¢c- 6E2 FEFE P 4 el g9°¢c- winjsy 1Bj0 xaput Aiipowwe?) fisguwong
20T Q0 1%+ or'cl S9°61 L BE i1 64T E6'T £82'9¢C Ajpowuod paipsisag piaiA 10O o3saau|

LZ02/10/90 VIN 64°1¢C 19'S1 €8’ ¥8's £81°95F wimay jesy
F20Z/ 4 0/60 64 EL- VN (7 9ECh- BRT)- acg- SONINISS BUTAH § DALEIDIH PIISIT-00uRYIXS I
V20Z/L0/60 B EL- 194 anl LgZi- g0'sk- S8 80°C 655'2al 413 SSUNIag SlodU| pue pausjald ssieys!
L20Zi10/60 655291 WO IO

FE0E/L020 9904~ CE} co0- 69°€i- cori- 66°6- 1 JRISEN DISIA 4DiH TWvi08 30§
L2021 0190 08 15T 860 €46~ 8901 €6'4- %6 T - punj pucg diod PIXA UDIH AedJep AEtSuel
020E/+0/04 69°¢- cET 6v'0 Er - 06°¢k- or’'6- prais Wiy S § ol B8 BauE
0Z0Z/L001 oL ol't €6¢ CeLL- el 196~ WH'Z - PIBIA UBH [eqoiD sumipuesg
Z2OC/HOC0 6% 16T €0 89¢- Gt [+ 28 o XSpuf UBOT PabEIaAAT aSSING JIDRID
<20I0IZo £5'0- TET 151 2 A re 61°G %ok 4 - 413 US0T JOIUSS SUCISHITIG HOLS
BH0Z/HOVBOD Cr'} 08 or0 CC- G¥C- 80¢- *p| SEG-YY SIBy Bufl4 9 PXd PYIG-ISSSY TWVI0E 33!
aL0Z/10/90 165 ViN 6650 (1. 2 oy 96'L- {v) %5 6 - PRINIINAS UBWLWEH "S0iT UMDIG
BLOZ/L0/60 ¥ ¥z 00°4- rmEs- i8¢~ 069 xapu ypaid SN bawg
210Z/4 /90 00'€ YiN 08’0 00¥3- 60¥L- 61 L {v) %Z ¥ - WpauD o abpugsuld
C20E/+O/L0 w/N %c0 L £06- -7 218 ol Saijundag payoeqd afeliow SN Bquyg
ZZ0TL0/Z0 VM 60 BV I- 206~ €18 c6e- %1 L - 413 SGN SOreys)
20/ FHOICH 208 220 ¥60- 8204~ GEQF- 637~ 8ebabby 5 Buig
LZ0ZILO/E0 808 €80 860 6Z0L- aTal- 29 %.°0 - 413 puog eyebaIbhy ‘§ N 30D SaleyS)
BLOZ/IOE0 04 890 ¥8°0- 6204~ GEO4- 69 % aeb2100y 'S 71 Bquig
S10Z/10/90 053 ViN o €L~ € 4L- WG (v) %9'EE - P 20D WVIL
10T/ 0/90 (1120} ¥IN 810 9ELL- 0s'LL- 6¥'G (v} %6 0 - PaxI4 810D WIS
BLOZ/HOE0 L0 880 P60 604~ GEOL- 699 siebabby "5 Daig
BLOZ/LVSD (118 ViN €90 PLLL- ZhL- 'S <Lt B25°00F T puny Swod-paxi-d Bheue-inN Wadd
L0200 860 880 ¥ 0 6604 CE0I- 69 aebatbby gy bowig

£10Z/10¢G0 BISOOF'T aurodu| paxiq

2O/ HOFO £8°¢ 0e¢G EOF 9 280z C6°94- xSpll L{FH SN IOSK
VZOZLOIP0 EV'E (1193 9t'S 86'9- 800 LG 98’1 Z6¥'srl pung jsuj ssiundag 34 ledidulid
LEOT/LOVPO ¥’ 878 GV’ 95 - 95°81- LFEL- L6 695'671 SAJEYS AeY 18U SIBGIS B UBYOD

LZ0Z/L 00 . . ] L90'G6Z UIMOID 1310
aleq uondesu]  sleap  sieap  Jeap oMMn_ layenp " ohw A
uondaouj asulIg g ¢ 8 1ed), I 19l
o,)30UBULIOLIA] uonedo
(%) 11e20| |y

220Z ‘0g aunr jo sy odueulioliad pue uoljedo||vy




L0OT 3O 76 988 - Bunesy zzZ0gZ L1 1SNS0Y - 090IWWo,) JUSWSOAU] JSTLLY, G| UOIODS

vl 2202 L4 snbny josy 4

awooul paxiy snid 2100 pue 2100 0} alnsodxa pasealou] =
saiinba |euoneulaiul padojeAsp 0} aInsodxa pasealou] =
awooul paxiy pue Alinba |euoneulsiul 0} Yysed Wwoly syasse Buiyiys Aq ysu oljojpiod pesealou|  «

ysnbny

auwIodUl paxl} ulym ainsodxs saljlunoss payoeqg-abebuow psppe Ajjeonsiunuoddp  «
Jauna07 BulpieH pue oiqueH Of :sJiabeuew aARoe [eUOBUISIUI O} 8INSOdXa padnpay «
salunba asawop uyim sdeo-piw pue |jews o0} ainsodxa pasesaJoul Apydblsg  «
uonedo|e ysed e Buluiejuiew s|iym saIPOWLIOD 0} ainsodxa pasealou]|  «

aunp

uonejusws|dwi je uonisod Ysed %6 B Ul pajnsay =
suoieoo|e Jgap 1oxiew Buibisws pue ded jjews [euocieulaul PAACWSY =
Ainba |euonjeulajul pue J13saWOp 0} 2insodxs paonpay =

yseo o} Ajinba wouy syjasse Buiiys Ag ysu oljogiod paonpay «

Aen

LSOAOI\l O1]0JI0d U320y

O1]|0JHOd Jualing /sabueys Juasay




L01 JO €6 958 - Sunespy £z0og "L 1 1SnSNY - 201)1WIWO,) JUSUISSAU] ST, T ] UOH0SS

St 2z0Z 'LL IsnBny jo sy L

Yseo pue ‘safnundes palajaid ‘st|3y ‘SaIlIpOWLIOD O} SUOREIO|. [eolo.] -«

uoijesnp Jamo| Ajpybils pue ainsodxs sanlinoas payoeq

-abebuow oisiunpoddo ‘syonpold painjonyys ‘JIpaio UO SNJ0) UM awosul paxiy yblemispun <
Ainba jeuoneussiul Jyblamispun  «

deo-piw pue |lews o} Jybiamisno yim Alinba onsswop yblemispun <

,Buluonisod 011041104 Judling

01]0J0d Jualring /sabuey) Jussoy




L01 JO ¥6 958 - SUNOSIN ZZ0T ‘LT 1SNSNY - 091U, JUSTIISSAU] JSIU], G| UOT02S

9l

9SBaJOUl 0} DNUIUOD }I PINOYS Yoo|Ino uadwep
Aew ysu1 uoissaoal ybnoyl ‘pielA 1oy youess ul aaoeIle ulewsal syonpold upal) <

s8]kl 8slel 0] SenuUIlUOD pa4 se uoijelnp Jabuo| 10} sajebau s ooNO <
aAljebapN - awoou| paxi4

"S8ILIOUODS SWOS 10} SYOO[INO uleuaoun 0} Buipes| A110J80S Poo) Ylim
siexlew Buibiswa 1oy spumpeay ulewsas uonejul Jaybiy pue suoisus) [BoNjodoas) <

suonen|eA uo joedw! Jejjop Buousis UsAIB aAoeIjIe JBUMBWOS s}ayJew padojansq -«
saninba oilsswop 0} pasedwod suolen|ea aAljoellle alow AjsAle|ey <

annebaN Apybis — Alnb3 jeuonjeulajul

apisgns spuimpesy Jaylo pue uaieald s yjed pa [un AJjiie|oa panunuod josdxy <
uonoe ajkel jsalajul
pa4 Jadwa) Aew uoneyur Buyead Ajjenusiod Jng pajeAs|a sulewa) UOISSS0al JO YSIy  «
[esynapN - A3inb3 s13sawoQg

YoojinQ juasing




Ll

LOT JO 66 988 - BUNSOIN 7Z0Z ‘L1 1S0SNY - 20)J1WIWO7) JUSUISIAU] JSTUJ, G UOI0SG

‘Woo wewyd mmm JisiA asesld saoinias s NYIN4d Buipiebal uolyewlolul siow Jo

1senbals uodn
3|qe|iene si uonewsojul Aoeinbai sjqesijdde [euoiippy "sanunoas Aue ||9s 1o aseyoind 0} Jayo ue jou

S| pauiejuod uonjew.ojul 8yl ‘NYINJd Jo souewliopad 10 sadiMes ‘sjonpoud ayy asjuelenb jou ssop pue
Jo} s|qisuodsal jou sl yueg 'S N ‘diodueg "SN jo Aseipisgns pue Ajjus sjeledss e s yueg ‘SN (Mueg
'S"N.,) Uoljeroossy [euoiieN ueg 'S'N jo Areipisans e st Wvgsn (JNYESN,) ou| Juswabeue|y jossy
diooueg 'S'n 4o Aeipisgns e pue uoissiwwo) abueyox3 pue saRLN2aS "S N aY) YIM paiajsiBal Jasinpe
uswiysanul ue ‘(WVINAd,) D171 uswabeuel 19ssy NW4d A9 papinoid ale s9oiAlas AIOSIAPE JUSW)SOAU|




NEW BUSINESS 5.

CHINO VALLEY INDEPENDENT FIRE DISTRICT
STAFF REPORT

DATE: AUGUST 17, 2022
TO: SECTION 115 TRUST INVESTMENT COMMITTEE
FROM: DAVE WILLIAMS, FIRE CHIEF

SUBJECT: REVIEW OF INVESTMENT POLICY STATEMENT

PURPOSE:

Purpose is to conduct a review of the Chino Valley Fire District 115 Trust Investment Policy.

DI |

The current Investment Policy is attached. The policy was last amended in August 2021. The policy
was reviewed for changes in August 2022. No changes are proposed to the Investment Policy
Statement at this time.

RECOMMEN

It is recommended that the 115 Trust Committee review Investment Policy.
ATTACHMENTS:

Section 115 Trust Investment Policy

Section 115 Trust Investment Committee - August 17, 2022 Meeting - Page 96 of 107



INVESTMENT POLICY STATEMENT
FOR

CHINO VALLEY FIRE DISTRICT SECTION 115 TRUST

Adopted March 29, 2017
Amended November 13, 2019

Revised August 30, 2021

Section 115 Trust Investment Committee - August 17, 2022 Meeting - Page 97 of 107



TABLE OF CONTENTS

SECTION PAGE
PUEPOSE cvvveviasesensiueseussesonstsnesshensensssssbssassiassnssestbntssinseseseab s8I TA SR AR E SRS TN TS0 005 e |
TAVESMEITt AUTNOITLY c..oieverevissrsaeesisrrssims e seass s bbb e R SRR 1
Statement of Investment Objectives......civienriieserminen. vevestabestsnsareseerretrans vesntes sy s EUHRRRERIYIISRAGS 2
TIVESTIIENt CHUABTIES . . eceensessronmmenssersscnmsonsssHaEs 643866186 RS AR SR 48281017

Time Horizon

Liquidity and Diversification
Asset Allocation
Rebalancing Philosophy
Risk Tolerance

Performance Expectations

Selection of INVEStMENt MANAEETS .....euevivivermiiiieeiriesiassasis st ase s s sy s

Guidelines for Portfolio Holdings .......ccc.coveieeeannss

Direct Investments by Advisor
Limitations on Managers’ Portfolios
Portfolio Risk Hedging

Prohibited Portfolio Investments
Safekeeping

Control Procedures.......cocoeunnee

Review of Investment Objectives

Review of Investment Performance
Voting of Proxies

Adoption of Investment Policy Statement.............

5

.................. eostne nenasonreeen o EEERB RGBSV AT

Section 115 Trust Investment Committee - August 17, 2022 Meeting - Page 98 of 107



The Chino Valley Firc District (the “District”) has established the Chino Valley Fire District Section
115 Trust (the “Trust”). This Trust is intended to provide funding of District retircment benefits provided
by California Public imployees Retirement System (“CalPERS”) for those eligible employees who meet
the specified age and service requirements. The Chino Valley Firve District Section 115 Trust Investment
Committce hereby adopts this Investment Policy Statement (“Policy Statement”) for the following
purposes.

Purpose

The main investment objective of the Trust is to achieve long-term growth of Trust assets by maximizing
long-term rate of return on investments and minimizing risk of loss to fulfill the District’s stated

objectives for the Trust.
The purpose of this Policy Statement is to achieve the following:

1. Document investment objectives, performance expectations and investment guidelines for
Trust assets.

2. Establish an appropriate investment strategy for managing all Trust assets, including an
investment time horizon, risk tolerance ranges and asset allocation to provide sulficient
diversification and overall return over the long-term time horizon of the Trust.

3. Establish investment guidelines to control overall risk and liquidity.

4. Establish periodic performance reporting requirements to monitor investment results and
confirm that the investment policy is being followed.

5. Comply with fiduciary, prudence, due diligence and legal requirements for Trust assets.

Investment Authority

The District’s Board of Directors has established the Chino Vallcy Fire District Section 115 Trust
Tnvestment Committee (the “Committec”) to oversee certain policies and procedures related to the
operation and administration of the Trust. The Committee will have authority to implement the
investment policy and guidelines in the best interest of the Trust to best satisfy the purposes of the Trust.
In implementing this Policy Statement, the Committee believes it may delegate certain functions to:

1. An investment advisor (“Advisor”) to assist the Committee in the investment process and to
maintain compliance with this Policy Statement. The Advisor may assist the Committee in
establishing investment policy objectives and guidelines and may also select investments
with discretion to purchase, sell, or hold specific securities that will be used to meet the

Section 115 Trust Investment Committee - August 17, 2022 Meeting - Page 99 of 107



Fund’s investment objectives. The Advisor will: a) adjust asset allocation for the Fund subject
to the guidelines and limitations set forth in this Policy Statement; b) select investment
managers (“Managers”) and strategies consistent with its role as a fiduciary; ¢) monitor and
review Managers and measure and evaluate their performance against their peers based upon
the performance of the total funds under their direct management; and d) execute other tasks
as deemed appropriate in its role as Advisor for Fund assets. The investment vehicles allowed
may include mutual funds, commingled trusts, separate accounts, limited partnerships and
other investment vehicles deemed to be appropriate by the Advisor. The Advisor shall never
take possession of securities, cash or other assets of the Fund, all of which shall be held by
the custodian. The Advisor must be registered with the Securities and Exchange
Commission.

2. A custodian selected by the Trust to maintain possession of physical securities and records
of street name securities owned by the Trust, collect dividend and interest payments, redeem
maturing securities, and effect receipt and delivery following purchases and sales. The
custodian may also perform regular accounting of all assets owned, purchased, or sold, as
well as movement of assets into and out of the Trust.

3. A trustee appointed by the Trust, such as a bank trust department, if the Trust does not have
its own Trustecs, to assume fiduciary responsibility for the administration of Trust assets;
provided, however, that if the Committee shall have appointed an investment advisor, then
any trustee appointed under this paragraph shall have no authority with respect to selection
of investments.

4. Specialists such as attorneys, auditors, actuaries and, retirement plan consultants to assist the
Committee in meeting its responsibilities and obligations to administer Trust assets

prudently.

Statement of Investment Objectives

The investment objectives of the Trust are as follows:

1. To invest assets of the Trust in a manner consistent with the following fiduciary standards:
(a) all transactions undertaken must be for the solc interest of Trust beneficiaries, and (b)
assets are to be diversified in order to minimize the impact of large losses from individual
investments.

2. To provide for funding and anticipated withdrawals on a continuing basis for payment of
benefits and reasonable expenses of operation of the Trust.

3. To enhance the value of Trust assets in real terms over the long-term through asset
appreciation and income generation, while maintaining a reasonable investrment risk profile.

4. Subjcct to performance cxpectations over the long-term, to minimize principal fluctuations
over the Time Horizon (as defined below).

Section 115 Trust Investment Committee - August 17. 2022 Meeting - Page 100 of 107



5. To achieve a long-term level of return commensurate with contemporary economic
conditions and equal to or exceeding the investment objective sct forth in this Policy
Statement under the section labeled “Performance Expectations™.

Investment Guidelines

Within this section of the Policy Statement, sevcral terms will be used to articulate various investment
concepts. The descriptions are meant to be general and may share investments otherwise considered to

be in the same asset class. They are:

"Growth Assets” - a collection of investments and/or asset classes whose primary risk and return
characteristics are focused on capital appreciation. Investments within the Growth Assets category can
include income and risk mitigating characteristics, so long as the predominant investment risk and
return characteristic is capital appreciation. Examplcs of such investments or asset classes are:
domestic and international cquities or equity funds, private or leveraged equity, certain real estate
investments, and hedge funds focused on equity risk mitigation or equity-like returns.

"Income Assets” - a collection of investments and/or asset classes whose primary risk and return
characteristics are focused on income generation. Investments within the Income Assets category can
include capital appreciation and risk mitigating characteristics, so long as the primary investment risk
and return characteristic is income generation. Examples of such investments or asset classcs are:
fixed income securitics, guaranteed investment contracts, certain real estate investments, and hedge
funds focused on interest rate risk mitigation or income investment-like returns.

"Real Return Assets” - a collection of investments and/or asset classes whose primary risk and return
characteristics are focused on real returns after inflation. Investments within the Real Return category
can include inflation protected securities, commodities, certain real estate investments and hedge

funds.

Time Horizon
The Trust’s investment objectives are based on a long-term investment horizon (“T'ime Horizon”) of live
years or longer. Interim {luctuations should be viewed with appropriate perspective. The Committee has
adopted a long-term investment horizon such that the risks and duration of investment losses are

carefully weighed against the long-term potential for appreciation of assets.

Liguidity and Diversification

In general, the Trust may hold some cash, cash equivalent, and/or money market funds for near-term
Trust bene(its and expenses (the “Trust Distributions™). Remaining assets will be invested in longer-term
investments and shall be diversified with the intent to minimize the risk of long-term investment losses.
Consequently, the total portfolio will be constructed and maintained to provide diversification with
regard to the concentration of holdings in individual issues, issuers, countries, governments or industries.

Section 115 Trust Investment Committec - August 17, 2022 Meeting - Page 101 of 107



Asset Allocation

The Commitiee believes that to achieve the greatest likelihood of meeting the Trust’s investment
objectives and the best balance between risk and return for optimal diversification, assets will be invested
in accordance with the targets for each asset class as follows to achicve an average total annual rate of
return that is equal to or greater than the Trust’s target rate of return over the long-term, as described in
the section titled “Performance Expectations”.

Assct Weightings

Asset Classes Range Target
Growth Assets
Domestic Equity 19% - 59% 39%
International Equity 1% - 41% 21%
Other 0% - 20% 0%
Income Assets
Fixcd Income 20% - 60% 40%
Other 0% - 20% 0%
Real Return Assets 0% -20% 0%
Cash Equivalents 0% - 20% 0%

The Advisor and each Manager will be evaluated against their peers on the performance of the total
funds under their direct management.

Rebalancing Philosophy

The asset allocation range established by this Policy Statement represents a long-term perspective. As
such, rapid unanticipated market shifts or changes in economic conditions may cause the asset mix to
fall outside Policy Statement ranges. When allocations breach the specified ranges, the Advisor will
rebalance the assets within the specified ranges. The Advisor may also rebalance based on market

conditions.
Risk Tolerance

Subject to investment objectives and performance expectations, the Trust will be managed in a style that
seeks to minimize principal fluctuations over the established Time Horizon.

Performance Expectations

Over the long-term, five years or longer, the performance objective for the Trust will be to achieve an
average total annual rate of return that is equal to or greater than the Trust’s stated total return objective.

4

Section 115 Trusl Investment Committee - August 17. 2022 Meeting - Page 102 of 107



Additionally, it is expected that the annual rate of return on Trust assets will be commensurate with the
then prevailing investment environment. Measurement of this return expectation will be judged by
reviewing returns in the context of industry standard benchmarks, peer universe comparisons for
individual Trust investments and blended benchmark comparisons for the Trust in its entirety.

Selection of Investment Managers

The Advisor shall prudently select appropriate Managets to invest the assets of the Trust. Managets
must meet the following criteria:

The Manager must provide historical quarterly performance data compliant with Global Investment
11

Performance Standards (GIPS™), Sccurities & Exchange Commission (“SEC™), Financial Industry
Regulatory Agency (“FINRA”) or industry recognized standards, as appropriate.

— The Manager must provide detailed information on the history of the firm, key personnel, support
personnel, key clients, and fee schedule ( including most-favored-nation clauses). This information
can be a copy of a recent Request for Proposal (“RIFP”) completed by the Manager or regulatory
disclosure.

— The Manager must clearly articulatc the investment strategy that will be followed and document that
the strategy has been successfully adhered to over time.

— The investment professionals making the investment decisions must have a minimum of three (3)
years of experience managing similar strategies cither at their current firm or at previous firms.

— Where other than common funds such as mutual {funds or commingled trusts are utilized, the Manager
must confirm receipt, understanding and adherence to this Policy Statement and any investment
specific policies by signing a consent form provided to the Manager prior to investment of Trust
assets.

Guidelines for Portfolio Holdings

Direct Investments by Advisor

Every effort shall be made, to the cxtent practical, prudent and appropriate, to select investments that
have investment objectives and policies that are consistent with this Policy Statement (as outlined in the
following sub-sections of the “Guidelines for Portfolio Holdings™). However, given the nature of the
investments, it is recognized that there may be deviations between this Policy Statement and the
objectives of these investments.

Section 115 Trust Investment Committee - August 17, 2022 Meeting - Page 103 of 107



Limitations on Managers® Portfolios

EQUITIES

No more than the greater of 5% or weighting in the relevant index (Russell 3000 Index for U.S. issues
and MSCI ACWI ex-U.S. for non-U.S. issues) of the total equity portfolio valued at market may be
invested in the common equity of any one corporation; ownership of the shares of one company shall
not exceed 5% of those outstanding; and not more than 40% of equity valued at market may be held in
any one sector, as defined by the Global Industry Classification Standard (GICS).

Domestic Equities. Other than the above constraints, there are no quantitative guidelines as to issues,
industry or individual security diversification. However, prudent diversification standards should be
developed and maintained by the Manager.

International Equities. The overall non-U.S. equity allocation should include a diverse global mix that
is comprised of the equity of companies from multiple countries, regions and sectors.

FIXED INCOME

Fixed income securities ol any one issuer shall not exceed 5% of the total bond portfolio at time of
purchase. The 5% limitation does not apply to issues of the U.S. Treasury or other Federal Agencies.
The overall rating of the fixed income assets as calculated by the Advisor shall be investment grade,
based on the rating of one Nationally Recognized Statistical Rating Organization (“NRSRO”).

OTHER ASSETS (ALTERNATIVES)

Alternatives may consist of non-traditional assct classes such as private equity, real estate and
commodities, when deemed appropriate. The total allocation to this category may not exceed 20% of
the overall portfolio. Prior to adding an allocation to any of the following asset classes, with the
exception of publicly-traded mutual fund vehicles, the Advisor shall receive approval from the District.

Private Equity: Private equity is less liquid than publicly traded equity securities and can provide returns
that are greater than what is available in publicly traded markets. The private equity portfolio may
include investments in a variety of commingled/partnership and direct investment vehicles including,
but not limited to, venture capital, buyout, turnaround, mezzanine, distressed security, and special
situation funds. The private equity portfolio is recognized to be long-term in nature and highly illiquid.
Due to their higher risk, privale equily investments are expected to provide higher returns than publicly
traded equity securities. For purposes of asset allocation targets and limitations, these funds will be
categorized as “Other” under the Growth Assets category.

Private Debi: Private debt is less liquid than publicly traded debt and can provide returns that are greater

than what is available in publicly traded markets. The private debt portfolio may include investments in
a varicty of commingled/partnership and direct investment vehicles including, but not limited to, direct

6

Section 115 Trust [nvestment Committee - August 17, 2022 Meeting - Page 104 of 107



lending, distressed debt, multi-asset credit, structured credit, mezzanine debt, real estate debt, and special
situations. Due to their higher risk, private debt investments are expected to provide higher long-term
returns than publicly traded debt securities. For purposcs of asset allocation targets and limitations, these
funds will be categorized as “Other” under the Income Assets category.

Real Assets: Real assets are typically physical assets that have intrinsic worth due to their substance and
properties. Real assets are primarily used for their lower correlation to traditional assets (i.e. stocks and
bonds) and their inflation hedging properties. Categories of real asset investments include, but are not
limited to, real estate, infrastructure, land, farmland, timberland, precious metals, and commoditics. Real
assets include securities and assets with varying levels of liquidity. Private real assets are illiquid and
long-term in nature, whereas public real assets are publicly traded and more liquid. The benefit of lower
correlation investments is that, when implemented correctly, these investments can potentially improve
a portfolio’s expected risk-adjusted return over the long-term. The real assets category can be extended
(o include other forms of assets that offer similar inflation hedging properties such as pooled vehicles
holding: commodities contracts, Treasury Inflation Protected Securities (“TIPS™), index-linked
derivative contracts, certain forms of intellectual property, and the equity of companies in businesses
thought to hedge inflation. For purposes of asset allocation targets and limitations, real assets may be
categorized as “Other” under either the Growth Assets or [ncome Assets category or in the Real Return
Assets category, depending on the nature and risk/return profile of the investment

CASH EQUIVALENTS

Cash equivalents shall be held in funds complying with Rule 2(a)-7 of the Investment Company Act of
1940.

Portfolio Risk Hedging
Portfolio investments designed to hedge various risks including volatility risk, interest rate risk, etc. are
allowed to the extent that the investments are not used for the sole purpose of leveraging Trust assets.

One example of a hedge vehicle is an exchange traded fund (“ETF”) which takes short positions.

Prohibited Investments

Except for purchase within authorized investments, securitics having the following characteristics are
not authorized and shall not be purchased: letter stock and other unregistered securities, direct
commodities or commodity contracts, or private placements (with the exception of Rule 144A
securities). Further, derivatives, options, ot futures for the sole purpose of direct portfolio leveraging
are prohibited. Direct ownership of real estate, natural resource properties such as oil, gas or timber and
the purchase of collectibles is also prohibited.

Section 115 Trust Investment Committee - August 17, 2022 Meeting - Page 105 of 107



Safekeeping

All assets of the Trust shall be held by a custodian approved by the Committee for safekeeping of Trust
assets. The custodian shall produce statements on a monthly basis, listing the name and value of all
assets held, and the dates and nature of all transactions in accordance with the terms in the Trust
Agreement. Investments of the Trust not held as liquidity or investment reserves shall, at all times, be
invested in interest-bearing accounts. Investments and portfolio sceurities may not be loaned.

Control Procedures

Review of Investment Objectives

The Advisor shall review annually and report to the Committee the appropriateness of this Policy
Statement for achieving the Trust’s stated objectives. It is not expected that this Policy Statement will
change frequently. In particular, short-term changes in the financial markets should not require an

adjustment in this Policy Statement.

Review of Investment Performance

The Advisor shall report on a quarterly basis to the Committee to review the investment performance of
the Trust. In addition, the Advisor will be responsible for keeping the Committee advised of any material
change in investment strategy, Managers, and other pertinent information potentially affecting
performance of the Trust.

The Advisor shall compare the investment results on a quarterly basis to appropriate peer universe
benchmarks, as well as market indices in both equity and fixed income markets. Examples of
benchmarks and indexes that will be used include the Russell 3000 Index for broad U.S. equity strategies;
S&P 500 Index for large cap U.S. equities, Russell 2000 Index for small cap U.S. equities, MSCT ACWI
ex-U.S. Index for broad based non-U.S. equity strategies; MSCI Europe, Australasia, and Far East
(EAFE) Index for devcloped markets international equities, Bloomberg Barclays Capital Aggregate
Bond Index for fixed income securities, and the U.S. 91 Day T-bill for cash equivalents. The Russell
3000 Index will be used to benchmark the U.S. equities portfolio; the MSCI ACWI ex-U.S. Index will
be used to benchmark the non-U.S. equities portfolio; the Bloomberg Barclays U.S. Aggregate Bond
Index will be used to benchmark the fixed income portfolio. The catcgories “Other” will be
benchmarked against appropriate indices depending on the specific characteristics of the strategies and

funds used.

Voting of Proxies

The Commiittee recognizes that proxies are a significant and valuable tool in corporate governance.
The voting rights of individual stocks held in separate accounts or collective, common, or pooled funds
will be exercised by the investment managers in accordance with their own proxy voting policies. The
voting rights of funds will be exercised by the Advisor.

8

Section 115 Trust Investment Committee - August 17, 2022 Meeting - Page 106 of 107



Adoption of Investment Policy Statement

Any changes and exceptions to this Policy Statement will be made in writing and adopted by the
Committee. Once adopted, changes and exceptions will be delivered to each Manager, as appropriate,
by the Advisor.

Approved by the Chino Valley Fire District Section 115 Trust Investment Committee:

%:i -.. M /{lﬁ A 7/1u e / O B

Vice Chair ! Sccretary
f/ﬂa/u g[30/a1
Date 4 Date
9

Section 115 Trust Investment Committee - August 17, 2022 Meeting - Page 107 of 107



